S T B

e

b

10.

11.

12.

Meeting Date: October 27, 2025

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER

BOARD MEETING

AGENDA

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

ROLL CALL

MINUTES OF MEETINGS DATED:
ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS
LISTED CORRESPONDENCE
RESOLUTIONS

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION
COMMITTEE REPORTS - FOLLOW UP
DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS
HEARINGS

MISCELLANEOUS

ADJOURNMENT

October 14 (regular meeting)

NEXT SCHEDULED REGULAR MEETING

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 10, 2025



October 14, 2025

Page 1 of 9

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY

OFFICTAL MEETING MINUTES

The regular meeting of the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees was held in the Municipal Building
Council Chambers, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster NY, on Tuesday, October 14, 2025, at 7:00 P.M.

MEETINGS TO DATE 15

NO. OF REGULARS 11

NO. OF SPECIALS 4

Attendance: Attended / Absent
William C. Schroeder Mayor 1570
Tammie E. Malone Schaefer Trustee/ Deputy Mayor 14/1
John Mikoley Trustee 13/2
Deirdre A. Miller Trustee 14/1
Gavin J. O’Brien Trustee 1570

Also Present:

Arthur A. Herdzik Village Attorney

Ashley Debbins Deputy Treasurer

Wayne Cisco Superintendent of Public Works

Tom Kukoleca Assistant Fire Chief

Matthew Fischione Town of Lancaster Supervising Code Enforcement Officer

Deputy Treasurer Ashley Debbins led tlie_ pledge to the flag.

| ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES J

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Miller to accept the minutes of the September 22,
2025 regular meeting.

Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
O’Brien, and Mikoley

Adopted Resolution: 248 Ayes:

| ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS

Motion by Trustee Miller and seconded by Trustee Mikoley that the Treasurer be authorized to pay,
from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL, SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT
RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUNDS for the
period from 9/23/2025 to 10/13/2025.

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited vouchers, a
total of 79 claims were approved, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amount of § 190,393.37
SEWER FUND in the amount of $ 6,720.10
TRUST FUND in the amount of § 1,950.12
CAPITAL FUND in the amount of $ 80.00
EQUIPMENT RESERVE e in the amount of § -
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT -——— in the amountof § -
SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND ----in the amount of § -

For the period from

9/22/2025

9/9/2025 To



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY October 14, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 2 of 9

Claims that were processed and paid are identified by the following check numbers:

General Fund checks # 93451 through # 93500
Sewer Fund checks # 12312 through # 12314
Trust Fund checks # 2618 through # 2619
Capital Fund check # 1963

Adopted Resolution: 249 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
O’Brien, and Mikoley

| CORRESPONDENCE: |

1) Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of building
permit applications, open complaints, inspections, and expired permits that were filed for properties
within the Village of Lancaster from September 12, 2025 — October 2, 2025.

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to receive and file this
correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 250 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
O’Brien, and Mikoley

2) Correspondence from the Lancaster High School Motorcade Committee requesting permission for its
Annual Spirit Week Motorcade to travel through the Village of Lancaster on the evening of Friday,
October 24, 2025.

Motion by Trustee Mikolev and seconded by Trustee Miller to approve this request as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 251 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
O’Brien, and Mikoley

3) Correspondence from Department of Public Works requesting approval to purchase a V-Plow for an
existing pick-up truck from Kaminski & Sons Truck Equipment in the amount of $7,700.00 from a
County bid contract as the lowest of 2 quotes for this item.

Motion by Trustee Miller and seconded by Trustee O’Brien to approve the purchase of the V-Plow for
$7,700.00 as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 252 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
O’Brien, and Mikoley

| RESOLUTIONS: |

Motion by Trustee Mikolev and seconded by Trustee Miller to adopt the Standard Work Day and
Reporting Resolution as presented for the following elected official as required by NYS and Local
Retirement System:

- Gavin O’Brien Trustee
Adopted Resolution: 253 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
and Mikoley

Abstained: Trustee O’Brien



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY October 14, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 3 of 9

Motion by Trustee Miller and seconded by Trustee O’Brien to authorize Mayor Schroeder to sign and
approve an Agreement with Russell J. Salvatore related to a sponsorship for the construction of the
Village of Lancaster Cayuga Creek Park Pavilion.

Adopted Resolution: 254 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
O’Brien, and Mikoley

Motion by Trustee Miller and seconded by Trustee Mikolev to authorize Mayor Schroeder to sign and
certify the MS4 Interim Progress Report — 18 Month Requirements as prepared by William Schutt &
Associates as the Village Engineer and Stormwater Program Coordinator.

Adopted Resolution: 255 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
O’Brien, and Mikoley

Motion by Trustee Miller and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to authorize Mayor Schroeder to
sign, approve, and submit the Erie County 2025-2028 Intermunicipal Snow Removal and Ice Control
Agreement as presented along with the required supplementary documentation.

Adopted Resolution: 256 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller.
O’Brien, and Mikoley

Motion by Mayor Schroeder and seconded by Trustee O’Brien to reschedule the LOSAP referendum
vote to December 9, 2025, from 12:00 p.m. - 9:00 p.m.

Adopted Resolution: 257 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Miller, O’Brien,
and Mikoley

Abstained: Trustee Malone Schaefer

| AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION:

-none-

| PUBLIC HEARING @ 7:15 PM CDBG APPLICATION |

Mayor Schroeder opened the public hearing at 7:15 p.m. and read a summary of the notice that was
published in the Lancaster Bee:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Board of Trustees passed a resolution at their September 8, 2025 Village Board
meeting to conduct a public hearing in the Council Chambers of the Lancaster Municipal Building, 5423
Broadway, Lancaster, New York on Tuesday, October 14, 2025, at 7:15 p.m. regarding the use of Federal
Community Development Funds in the Village of Lancaster.

The Village of Lancaster is eligible for a Federal Community Development grant under Title I of the Housing and
Community Development Act of 1974, as amended.

The purpose of this hearing is to provide an opportunity for citizens to express community development and
housing needs and to discuss possible projects which would benefit low and moderate income persons in the

Village of Lancaster.

Citizens are urged to attend this meeting to make known their views and/or written proposals on the Village of
Lancaster’s selection of potential projects to be submitted for possible funding by the Federal Community
Development Grant Program.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY October 14, 2025
OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 4 of 9
The hearing will also present a review of prior Community Development projects and expenditures and a

discussion of eligible activities. The meeting room is wheelchair accessible. Those needing special arrangements
should call the Village Clerk’s office at 716-683-2105 by Wednesday, October 8th.

Michael E. Stegmeier
Village Clerk

Audience Participation: -None-

Trustee O’Brien read an email submitted by a resident (Leslie Gibson) in support of a splash pad at the
West Drullard playground.

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Miller to close the public hearing at 7:17 p.m.

Adopted Resolution: 258 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
O’Brien, and Mikoley

Trustee O’Brien reviewed the history of CDBG grant awards for the Village of Lancaster. In 2019, we
used the money for the fitness gym at North End Fire Hall, in 2023 we were able to install the pedestrian
cross walks on Aurora St., and this year, we are applying for a splash pad to be installed at the North End
Fire Hall. He believes it aligns with the Village’s Climate Resilience Plan. They will turn the full
basketball court into a half court and use the other half as the splash pad.

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Miller to adopt the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the Village of Lancaster has executed a cooperative agreement with Erie County so as to receive
funding available by the application of the County of Erie under Title I of the Housing and Community
Development Act of 1974, as amended; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Lancaster has held a public hearing on October 14, 2025 to provide its citizens with the
opportunity to express community development and housing needs, particularly projects which would benefit low
and moderate income persons within the Village of Lancaster; now, therefore be it

RESOLVED THAT, the Board of Trustees for the Village of Lancaster have authorized William C. Schroeder,
Mayor, to sign, submit, and execute a contract with the Erie County Community Development Block Grant
(ECCDBG) program for the following project upon approval of ECCDBG:

1. Splash Pad Construction at the North End Fire Hall / West Drullard Playground

Adopted Resolution: 259 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
O’Brien, and Mikoley

| PUBLIC HEARING @ 7:20 PM LOCAL LAW - BATTERY ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEMS |

Mayor Schroeder opened the public hearing at 7:22 p.m. and read a summary of the notice that was
published in the Lancaster Bee:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE; That the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees will conduct a public hearing in the
Council Chambers of the Lancaster Municipal Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, New York on Tuesday,
October 14, 2025 at 7:20 PM to consider a local law which if adopted would add Chapter 95 “Battery Energy
Storage Systems” to the Code of the Village of Lancaster and would revise §350-55 of Chapter 350 “Zoning” io
accommodate the added Chapter 95.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY October 14. 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 5 of 9

The “Battery Energy Storage System” Chapter 95 would be adopted:

- To provide a regulatory scheme for the designation of properties suitable for the location, construction and
operation of battery energy storage systems;

- To ensure compatible land uses in the vicinity of the areas affected by battery energy storage systems;

- To mitigate the impacts of battery energy storage systems on environmental resources such as agricultural
lands, forests, wildlife and other protected resources, and

- To create synergy between batiery energy storage system development and other stated goals of the Village of
Lancaster pursuant to its Comprehensive Plan.

The full text of the proposed local law may be reviewed at the Village of Lancaster website
htips://lancastervillageny.gov or during office hours at the office of the Village Clerk, Lancaster Municipal
Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, New York.

At said hearing, all persons so desiring shall have the opportunity to be heard.

Michael E. Stegmeier
Village Clerk

Audience Participation:

Jacob Miller- 267 Lake Ave.- He admitted that he did not read the new local law being proposed, but he
asked for the summary, what the changes were being made, does it restrict how they can be installed or
where they can be placed, and he also asked why this law is necessary.

The Board responded that this is a new law, so there are no changes, it’s being created. They stated all his
answers are written in the local law that’s being proposed. They expanded stating different sized batteries
have different restrictions, the smaller ones don’t have any restrictions. The purpose is to make sure
energy storage facilities coming into the Village follow these requirements for the safety of the public, the

environment, and firefighters.

Mr. Miller stated with the growing grid, energy storage facilities are the future and with more regulations,
costs will go up.

The Board responded that they read the law and don’t feel this is overregulation. It followed the
NYSERDA’s Model Law that’s being passed almost verbatim in most towns and villages. This is
necessary because currently, there are no codes to allow it in our village.

This law doesn’t pertain to your house, and they urged him to read the law.

This Model Law was shared with the Village’s Zoning Board members as well as the Planning
Commission for consideration.

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Miller to close the public hearing at 7:25 p.m.

Adopted Resolution: 260 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
O’Brien, and Mikoley



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER., NY October 14, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 6 of 9
Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee O’Brien to adopt the local law as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 261 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
O’Brien, and Mikoley

| COMMITTEE REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS: ]

» FINANCE & CLAIMS — Trustees Miller & O’Brien

The committee met to discuss bidding out for engineering consultant services as required by the Village’s
procurement policy. He included the request for qualifications in the board packet and asked the board to

review them to discuss at the next meeting.
» PUBLIC WORKS - Trustee Mikoley

He thanked the DPW for saving the Village money. Recently, they completed some sewer repairs in the
Municipal Building that saved us about $20,000. They also fixed the damage in Cayuga Creek Park on
their own. It’s an ongoing effort and savings to us.

They finished up with event season and have moved forward to leaf and brush pickup.

» PUBLIC SAFETY — Mayor Schroeder

He’s working with Supervisor Leary in creating an E-bike law. E-bikes are becoming more of a nuisance
and there isn’t a lot in State law currently, so they are trying to make a local law.

There is a traffic study being conducted by the DOT for the intersection at Broadway and Aurora.

He received concerns over the right lane at Walden and Central Ave going north. It’s marked as a bike lane
that is used as a right turning lane. Since this is controlled by NYS DOT, he will send the concern over to

them.
» BUILDING, LIGHTS & CODES - Trustee Mikoley

An RFP was conducted for the assessment of our buildings. The replies are due on Friday. After getting the
replies, a committee will be assembled, and they will recommend and submit a proposal to the board on
who they believe is best to complete the job.

He is planning on updating certain local laws. He will send a red line copy and there will be a public hearing
for these changes, but the details are very minute, as it’s focused on updating the language.

» HUMAN RESOURCES - Trustee Malone Schaefer

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to post a part-time position as a
DPW laborer starting December 1, 2025, for no more than 6 months, to help DPW in the winter months.
The position will be for no more than 19 hours a week and pay will be $17 an hour.

Adopted Resolution: 262 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
O’Brien, and Mikoley

On October 23, 2025, she will meet with the HR company to complete an employee handbook. She
thanked Cyndi Maciejewski for doing the majority of the work on this handbook during her time on the

Board.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY October 14, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 7 of 9

» COMMUNITY EVENTS — Trustee Malone Schaefer

They have a Christmas tree for the tree lighting. The tree lighting will be held on Friday, November 28,
2025. The Fire Truck parade will be held Saturday, November 29, 2025. New Years Eve will be on
December 31, 2025.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Miller to hold a work session at 5:30 p.m.
on February 9, 2025, to discuss the event application process.

Adopted Resolution: 263 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
O’Brien, and Mikoley

» ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT — Mayor Schroeder
No report.

» SEWER - Trustee Mikoley

No report.

» GRANTS - Trustee O’Brien

Erie Countv Municipal Planning Grant- Comp Plan Updates

They met to review the future zoning map. Final edits to the comp plan were submitted last Friday.
LaBella will be working to finalize the plan for the Boards and public review.

ZEV Grant — EV Charging Station
He’s working with Amy Stypa and Bill Schutt’s office to clean up the bid package for the Level 3 fast-

charging equipment.

NY Forward — LMB Pocket Park

He met with the design team for the park to review proposals. He received feedback on the drawings from
LFD, HPC, Beautification, the Clerk’s Office, and others. He provided a summary of that feedback to
LaBella. He appreciates everyone who took the time to respond.

TAP- Central Ave Streetscape Broadway to Walden
He is continuing to explore our right of way conflicts. The Mayor, Mike and him will meet with DOT

later this week with the engineering team at DiDonato. He reached out to NFTA about moving the bus
stop to the mobility hub as part of this project and will follow up with them.

CDBG — Project Ideas for Fall 2025 Application
He thanked everyone who provided feedback on the splash pad. He will finalize the application with Amy

Stypa and Mike Stegmeier.

HCR — Pro-Housing Technical Assistance Grant
This is a grant opportunity for pro-housing communities with a deadline of the end of next month. He’s

working with Amy and Mike on a proposal for a zoning analysis and housing needs that will be
submitted. He will present it to the board once he has more information to provide.




VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY October 14, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 8 of 9
» TECHNOLOGY & MARKETING - Trustee Miller

She spoke with John Pilato about the GIS plan. They are having trouble finding someone with this
specific skill set. We started discussing whether we will go with the town or if we will break off on our
own to find someone. She will keep the board updated.

» CLIMATE SMART - Trustee O’Brien

The DPW planted 128 trees in 7 days, 3 days ahead of schedule. The USDA tree planting is completed for
2025. He thanked Amy Stypa and the DPW.

The public hearing for the adoption of Model Law for energy storage projects was this evening. He
appreciates the time and energy from Trustee Mikoley and Attorney Herdzik put into preparing this for

the Village.

| DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS: |

» SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC WORKS — Wayne Cisco

Leaves and brush pick up has begun.
They will begin smoke and dye testing sewers next week on Broadway to Ivy Way.

Christmasville setup will start in the next couple of weeks. They will have the speakers wired and hung up
within the next two weeks.

The DPW will start bringing in the hanging flower baskets but will leave the planters for now because they
still look nice.

» CLERK -TREASURER’S OFFICE — Ashley Debbins

Articles for the winter newsletter will be due Friday, October 24, 2025.
» FIRE CHIEF — Thomas Kukoleca
September had 35 calls bringing the yearly total to 292 calls.

They will bring an engine to the high school’s bonfire on the 29%. The Ladies Auxiliary will hold a
Halloween parade on Thursday, October 30, 2025.

» TOWN BUILDING DEPARTMENT - Matt Fischione

He offered his Code Enforcement services for the plumbing work on the recent sewer repair that was
completed in the Municipal Building. Plumbing code regulates replacement pipes and documentation on
that is critical in making sure we are taking care in keeping the separation of the storm water and sanitary
system through the repair. The Building Department needs the documentation, reports, and then the
certifications of completion and then it can be certified as a job well-done. It’s a free service.

He reminded the Board that projects like the pocket park and potential parking lots need to go through the
proper channels of the Planning Board, Zoning Board, Environmental review, etc. The Village needs to
follow the process and procedures and set an example to other businesses who need to go through these
processes to advance their projects.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY October 14, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 9 of 9

258 Aurora St is a vacant property. The grass has not been cut, there is mold along the outside of the house,
there’s a rodent infestation, and it’s a fire hazard. Neighbors keep complaining about this property.

68 Pleasant Ave is in a similar situation. Bank of America has finished the process for foreclosure and are
trying to sell the property. The structures on this property are not safe.

He will put together a report on the unsafe structures for the Board after consultation with the courts.

A week or two ago, there was an incident on Central Ave where a business owner repaved a parking lot and
poured it out onto the highway right of way. The project stopped until the owner could find a solution to
meet the standards to obtain a highway work permit. This issue prompted Mr. Fischione to see multiple
driveway encroachments going down Central Avenue are a hodgepodge of concrete and blacktop, which is

not allowed by code.

» TOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT - Captain Jeffrey Smith (Absent)

No report.

» VILLAGE ATTORNEY — Arthur A. Herdzik

No report.

| MISCELLANEOUS:

Brett Miller, an Art Teacher at Lancaster High School, is overseeing students painting holiday pictures on
windows in the business district. They look great. They are not finished yet.

EV charging station signs were put up by DOT on Broadway to identify the location of our charging
station.

| ADJOURNMENT: |

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Miller to adjourn the meeting at 7:35 p.m. in memory
of Christopher Connelly.

Adopted Resolution: 264 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
O’Brien, and Mikoley

Respectfully submitted,

Ashley M. Debbins
Deputy Treasurer



ABSTRACT October 27, 2025

Motion by , seconded by , that the
Treasurer be authorized to pay, from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL,
SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT,
and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUNDS for the period from

October 15, 2025 to October 27. 2025

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited
vouchers, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amountof § 668,738.98
SEWER FUND in the amount of § 41,449.66
TRUST FUND in the amount of § 1,500.00
CAPITAL FUND in the amount of §
EQUIPMENT RESERVE in the amount of §
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT --------- in the amountof §

SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND --—in the amount of §

TOTAL  711,688.64

For the period from September 23, 2025 October 14, 2025
to

MAYOR'’S CERTIFICATION:

I certify that the vouchers above were audited by the Village Treasurer and the Finance and Claims
Committee in the amounts above. You are hereby authorized and directed to pay each of the claimants

the amount opposite name.

Total Claims.........ccu00 115
General Fund Ck#......... 93503-93581
Sewer Fund Ck#............ 12315-12324
Trust Fund Ck#.............. 2620
Capital Fund Ck#........... -

Community Development

Fund Ck#

Mayor William Schroeder



| $9°889°T1L $ |SaNNd TIV TVIOL

- $ 0000t $ 99°6HItv $ 86'8¢L°899 $ STVLOL
SYS predaiq - ‘wwo)) sajrey)
€LTEIE SOP618C predoid - srewysiy
6979 $ vL1S8S §  STOT/OT/01 JoyonoA Ba1g
16'0S¥'8 $ 65°S0€SL $ STOT/01/01 12UYONOA J[0IAe]
ov'1€S $ T10°$S19 $§  STOT/9T/6 IYIMOA YOI
0v'9v6°9 $ ¥8°697°6L $ STOT/9T/6 IPUYIMOA [[01keq
18°SS9°T1 $ Toquydes DSV L
13png 9702-520T
00°00S°1 $ €LIvL1T $ PET19L19% $ 309y Aq pred SISYONOA

(H) pun fende) (1) punyg isniy, (D) pung mag (V) pun [eisuan

$T0T ‘Tz equeydeg :a1e(] SUNRSPA pirog

spun, Jo Aretriung JoBI)SqQy



HOAL TVIMLSNANI A3aNddY

0LoNddY S2/L0/01 12S00-9¢

Ny-MIPN-INXAL G2/20/01 SZ/LQ/0L S| LN3IWGIND3 3 000-00Z-LivE~V 2£'91Z$ TIAOHS DILSVId/SAdIM MSYN VEOS |
SADIAYIS TVLIAVO NOZVINY  0L0OZVYINY SZ/L0/01 02500-92
01810-06€-ANI G2/L0/0L G2/L0/01 H O4ANYO0OYd 1H37V d3Y-1.d3a 3did 3 000-L.¥-LL¥E-¥ S9OVE'ES XANGZY 334 LHOddNS TVNNNY - L
dHOD FHVYMLAOS ANIdTY SOONIdVY G2/L0/01 61500-9¢
§20¢/8/01 §2/80/01 §¢/80/01 ¥ 1398D3S OdH-OAS 404d-LSId LSIH E| 000-7€¥-025.-V  00°05% NOSVITONINNVId OdH |
NIFTIV SINVF S00I3TV  §2/80/01 81500-9¢
05’1568
PZSLLLLOL GZ/80/01L G¢/80/0L ¥ S TI0YAVd - H3HNSYIAHL JONVYNIL 3 00€-GEV-SZEL-V  06'185% S1H0d3Y INTFWOYNYW/ANILLYEIWIL ¢
986244104 §2/80/01 G¢/80/0% d S TIOHAY - H3HNSVYIHL JONVNIL 3 00€-GEV-GZEL-V  09'69¢€S S1HO4TIY INJWOYNVYIN/NILLIVRIWIL L
‘ONI'ddyY  SOONIdAaV G2/80/04 21500-9¢2
Gcoc/e/on G2/20/0L S2/co/0L d NIW vEZ SAVINYIS 40Ud -ONINOZ d 000-vEV-0L08-V  00°0v$ ‘IAVIIANvHE8EvVEZ |
4700V 1dvD  §00470QV  GE/¢0/0L 91500-9¢
0vy9ECLBS §¢/80/0L S¢/80/01 d o8 ONIAVA-HOd ddNl AMH TISNOD 3 000-PEV-2LLG-V L2 Z80VLE 1HNOD/NOQTIHS ONIdIF¥LS 1S L
ONI 3dIYLS INFOOV  0LON3OOV GZ/30/0L G1500-92
B6EYOELLBS G¢/80/0L G¢/80/01 d INOD3YH 8 ONIAVA-INIVA S133H1S 3 000-vEV-0LLG-V  29°€22'8% 1S VHOHNY ONIdIMLS INFOOV |
ONI 3didLS INJDOV  0LON3IOOV SZ/80/01 ¥1600-9¢
8210AU] ayeqd aeq sleq ones uonduasaqg adAl unagoy abreyp  unowy uonduasaqg wey
RIOAUD PASYH JUT IS4 10y
8dAl Od EBjUOD Jopusp  epeq Qdf #Od
IV :Sdopusp A ‘PAIY
:aul Jedp Jolld SURSl N nudy
N :AJup 1eaj Joud A pdwaxy N :pI1sHq
A :pejeBpng-uop apnjouj A 49430 N :pred g9z/L£/G0 0} s/ :abury ejeq esueiquinaug
SSJON wWay| auf] JnoyM jjejaq -Jelliod A ‘9818 N :PIOA 15€7 0} JsiiA :abuey pl yareg pAIY
v :edAL "Od A-pig N :uedg 1se7 03 I8 rabuey
ISIN sadA} aseysing snjeIs Way| sabuey

WV 20:60

G20c/aL/0L

JequinN ‘O'd Ag Bunsi JepiO 8seyoind
FOVITIA H3LSYINVT

| :abed



00°7LO'LS

80¥21-6 §¢/80/01 S¢/80/0L o 87IVAOWIY UINOD-SIIHL IAVHS E| 000-94¥-0958-V  00'+v29% SANNLS/SNIAHVYD HO4 110Sd01 ¢
80¥2L-6 §Z/80/01 S2/80/0L d [dVOSANYT AONVYNILNIVIN-SHEYL 3 000-GEV-0LLL-VY  Q0°06E$ SAAINLS/SNIAYUYD HO4 710Sd0L |
"ONINOSHOL ZINVEM T D SOOVHMIMD S¢/80/0L 82S00-92
£V8L G2/80/01 §2/80/01 d ALIND3 3341 vASN-S334L IAVHS 3 000-02¥-0958-V  00°069'6$ HO vasN - ONILNYId ¥ S3341 821 3
"ONI'AMISHMNN DA LNNSTIHD  SOONSIHO  SZ/80/01 22500-92
G202/8/01 G¢/80/QL S¢/80/04 d 13403S OdH-OAS 404 d-1S1d LSIH 3 000-vE¥-02SL-V  00°00L% HIgGWNAW - ONILIIN OdH L
NIMLIVO ‘'SALVA SIAVHD  G00IAVYHO §2/80/0L 9¢500-9¢
0v'682s
GZL00LL0v0.L2€90 G¢/0L/I0L sg/oL/olL o INOHJITAL - SMHOM 2118nd 1434 El 000-LEV-0¥9L-V  +8°96% SNOILYOOT TV S3INOHd €
S2100L10¥0.L2€90 g2/0L/0L SzZ/oL/oL ¥ |OHd3T3L - TIvH 314 ANJ HLHON 3 000-6€¥-129L-V ¥1°0€$ SNOILVOOT TV SANOHd ¢
S2L00Li0P0L2€90 Ge/0L/0L G2/0L/0L . INOHJITAL - SIOIAY3S AIHVYHS 3 000-6£t-029L-V ¢9°191L$ SNOILYIOT 1TV SINOHd L
SNOLLYJINNWWOD ¥3LHVHD  S001YVHD S2/0L/0L GZ2500-9¢
8162900001 G2/0L/0L S2/0L/0L d VINNOOJIV -S3ALSNYHL 40 ayvod 3 00S-GE¥-0L0L-V  00°000°.$ ANV AN HY3A W04 'DIH G285V L
NOISNId NV TVIHVNLOV SVdd  S00VSYde S2/0L/0L #¢S00-9¢
geoziccie §2/€2/60 G2/eTI60 o IVALOVHLNOD - 3DILSNr IOVTTIA E 000-SE¥-0LLL-V  00°05¢$ G126 SOAS ONILS LHN0D L
1v1319 YINvd S00v13lg S2/ee/60 €2500-92
186.¢| S¢/80/01 S2r/80/01L o 14-G3IHISSYIONN-LNIVIA S13341S 3 000-S.+v-0LLS-V  00'L6% IVELINID - dSNI TOHLINOD adig L
ONI TOHLINOD 1S3d ANVIHSY  SO0VTHSY S§2/80/01 2€2s00-9¢
PR 24t 4
682670£0. Ge/L0/QL S2/L0/0L d VN ? SHIVdIY-SHIMIS AHVLINYS 3 000-€5v-0218-9  LE'8hv$ MOOLSTI dOHS &
6826+70€0.L G¢/L0/0L S2/L0/0) N7 UIvd3Y MONYL-S3TIYL IAVHS 3 000-¢57-0958-V  LE'8¥P$ MOO0LSTI dOHS ¥
6826%0€0.L G2/10/0L §Z/L0/0) d ONYL LNIVWAIVdIY-ONINYI IO LS 3 000-¢SP-0L18-V  LE'BYPS HMOO0LSTH JOHS €
68¢670€0. G¢/L0/QL S2/L0/01L o LLNIVW/SHIVAIH-TVAONIY MONS 3 000-¢SP-ceLs-V  LE'8hPs MOOLSTA dOHS ¢
6826+%0€0L G2/L0/0L S2/L0/01 o ILINIVIN/SHIVAIS-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-25Vv-0LLS-V  £€'8VP$ AD0LSIY dOHS l
panuUjuoy Junoaay HOAL IVIHLSNANI a3 NddY 0101Nddv SZ/L0/0L 1€S00-9¢
010AU) s e ajeq MOABIS uonduosa] adAy Junoody sbipyy  Junowry uondussaq ey
PIOASYD PADY du7 184

WV 20:60

§20¢/91/0L

ooy

adAy Od Ioeguoy

laguinN ‘0'd Ag Buisi Jepio 8seyaung
dOVTIIA ¥3LSVYIONV1

JOpUBA  eed Od #0d

Z :obed



80¢C19 GZ/80/01 G2/80/0L o I LLINIVIN/SHIVAIY-LNIVIN S1IFHLS 3 000-2S¥-0L1S-V  00°0T$ 38 XL 404 Ssyva133aLsS el ML )
"ONI 3DIAH3S ONIGTIM SNOG  S00MSNOQ  S2/80/01 14£500-9¢

61/58.¢ G2/80/01 GZ/80/01 d 134VS-NOILVHISININGY S133HLS 3 000-2¥v-01L0G-V S8'¥ecs SIAFA0TANT MJA UVID ZIAHOIH L
“ONI'dIND3 AL34VSIVAIG  SO0TVAIQ S2/80/01 9€600-9¢

05°206°L$

$5998.¢ G2/20/01 ST/L0/01 H 3¥3LIN HOLO313d 0O-Ld3a I 3 0Ev-092-LLPe-V 09'€LL$ S13IWTIH/VEODS ONILSTLOHAAH €

¥5998.¢€ §¢/L0/0L GZ/L0/0) N S3NddNS/S1INTIH-LdIA 31 3 002-09¢-LLve-V  00°08S'LS S13IWT3H/VEOS ONILSALOYAAH ¢

¥5998.¢€ §¢/20/01 G2/L0/01 | S3111049 vE08-1d3d 34 3 09¢-09Z-Ll¥e-V 06°€GLS SLINTIH/VEIS ONILSTLIOYMAAH L
"ONI dIN03 AL34VYS TWAIQ GO0IVAIO S2/L0/01 GEG00-9¢

L129e1T6S S¢/80/0L GZ/80/01 d 1LOVHLINOOD-SHHOM JI1and 1d3a 3 000-GE¥-0V9L-V  00°65Z$ VL/LL-GL/0L LND ¥31dOD Mda 1
OAS TVIONVYNI4 NIANY13IOVI3IA  S009v13A SZ/80/01 ¥£600-9¢

LE'66V$

808EYC6S G2/60/0L S2/60/01 o TVNLOVYHLINOD - TIVINIANOYIANT 3 000-SEV-0608-V  L¥'66$ LHVINS JIVINIIO/AMYETD/LYN0D €

808¢¥Z6S G¢/60/0L SZ/60/01 d 1INIVIN ¥31d0D - 301LSNr IOVTIIA 3 000-€.V-0LLL-V  S8'96% LUVAS LVNIND/MYITOANEN0D ¢

808€VZ6S §¢/60/01 G2/60/01 d 0ISS3I40Ud - HIHNSYIHL JONVNI 3 000-¥E¥-S2€L-V  SO'E€0ES LUVINS FLVINITO/AMETTD/LYN0D L
OAS TVIONVYNIJ NIANY1 39V13IA  S009v13AA SZ/60/0L £€500-9¢

§202/91/6 G¢/60/0) S¢/60/01 d \Wdl ® dX3- HIUNSYIHL IDNVNIS 3 000-0.Lp-G2€L-V  16°€8P$ LNINISHNANITY IDOVITIW/SSYvd 23 |
SNI9g3d AFTHSY 50019930 S2/60/01 €€S00-9¢

§coz/e/olL §2/20/0L S2/20/0L H I VEZ SADINGTS 40Ud -ONINOZ 3 000-¥EV-01L08-V  00°0V$ JAVIIANVHE 8EvdZ |
SNIgE30 MIHANY  SLOIHANY SZ/Z0/01 L€500-9¢

8Lv66 S2/60/0L G2/60/01 H VA '? SHIVAIH-SHAMIS AHVLINYS 3 000-€S4-0218- 9  €6'059% ddid/SdNVID ZF ML L
"ONI LNFWLIND3 NOONAD  SO00JNAD SZ/60/0L 0£500-92

Prsio8 §¢/60/0L S2/60/01 d LNIVIN OAS - ¥3HNSVYIYL IONVYNIL E| 00z-sev-Secl-v  00°99% LE/CL-L/0L 3DYVYHD ASVE MOVYIg L
IDOTTONHO3L SSIANISNG XVd H3IdOD  S0031dOD  §2/60/01 6¢500-92

SJOAUS aeq ajeq a1e(] NYOARIS uopduose adA} Junocooy abieys  Junowry uonduosag] wayy
PIGAMYD  pAOY ou3 Isiff 10y
edAl Od BHUOY J0pusp  eped Od #0d
WV 20:60
JeqUINN 'O'd Ag Bulsi JepiQ eseyoind
G20z/9L/0L

JOVTIIA ¥3ALSVYINY

¢ :offiey



§20oz/L0L S¢/0L/QL S2/0L/0L o H3IH1O0 - NOILYZYO3Y ® 34N1IND b= 000-660-6802-V 00°SZ$ 1S HOYNHO €€ HO4 ANNJdAHY OdH L
HIAINNIC ‘NIATYD SO00INIVD G2/0L/0L S00-9¢

612569 G€/L0/0L SZ2/L0/0L o L LINIVW/SHIVAIY-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-2S¥-0LLS-V  18'G9C$ 96 MONYL LdvVd Hivdad |
"ONI IONVYNILNIVIN 13374 S00133714 SZ/L0/0) S¥S00-9¢

ov88id G2/60/01 S¢/60/01 o [LINIVA/SHIVAIY-INIVIN SLIFHLS 3 000-¢Sv-041S-V  60921% 34V 95 # LUVd Hivd3ad 3
ONI ‘LNFWINDT HV.LS IAI- G00S3AI4 S¢/60/01 ¥¥S00-9¢

09'892$

6201£66 $2/80/0L SZ/80/04 d VI 3 SHIVAIH-SHIMIS AHVLINYS 3 000-€S¥-0218-9 9L '¥v$ STTDIHIA TIVHOOLSTH dOHS 9

6201L£66 GZ/80/0L S¢/80/01 d IR HIVdIY MONYL-S33H1 3AVYHS 3 000-25¥-09S8-V 9. ¥+$ STATOIHIA TIVAHIOLSIH JOHS S

620166 §2/80/01 SZ/80/0L d ONYL LNIVIWAHIVAIN-ONINYITO LS 3 000-2S¥-0L18-V  6LV$ STTDIHIA TIVHOOLSIY dOHS ¥

6¢01E66 G2/80/0L SZ/80/01 o | INIWINDI-TDVEYVYO B ISN4aH 3 000-€SP-0918-V  9.'¥V$ SIANDIHIA TIVUIOLSIY dOHS €

6201€66 §2/80/0L S2/80/0L d  INIWINDT OL SHIVAIH-SHVd 3 000-ESYOLLLY  92'VP$ STFTOIHIA TIVIOOLSIU dOHS €

6201LE£66 §2/80/01 S2/80/01 A ILENIVIN/SHIVEIS-LNIVIA S1334L S =l 000-2Gv-0LLS-V  LLV1$ SIATMDIHIAA TV UDOLSIH dOHS |
JTLSVYO / SIMVYT HIAONIA SO003ONI4 62/80/0L €¥500-9¢

LLEVL G2/80/01 SZ/80/0L d {LLNIVIN/SHIVAIY-LNIVN S13341S 3 000-2¢S-0LIS-V  88'G9% 3SOH H3IHSYM 93MOd Mdd L
ONIAYY3d  S00AMM3d S2/80/0L Z¥500-9¢2

8-8.£6€¥909 §2/L0/0L SZ/L0/01 H VM-3OVHVYO SHHOM JI18Nnd 1d3a 3 000-L¥¥-0P9L-Y 009€$ G202 0E/6-1e/8 YALVM-MdA |
ALIHOHLNY H31YM ALNNOD 3143 S¥0I3AT GT/L0/0L L #S00-9¢

G20Z/8/01 G2/80/01 S¢/80/01 H 134038 OdH-OAS 408d-1SId LSIH E| 000-vEV-0254-V  00°S62$ AYUVLIIHEOIS+HIGNIW ONILIIN OdH |
1HIMOIVINNGE  S00H3IMDT S2/80/0L 0¥S00-9¢

68.66CLANId S2/0L/0L S¢/0L/0L d NS IDI440 - H3ENSYIYL IONVYNIL 3 000-L0t-G2€L-V  66°08% ‘SSIL'SANILIVE'HIAAVC'SLI 1SOd |
Alddns 301440 NOLVI  SO0ONOLY3 SZ/0L/0L 6€500-92

LE060GC G¢/60/0L S¢/60/0L d  HOLIdNy - SF3LSNYL 40 advod E| 00L-GEY-0LOL-V QO'000'LLS G202 LIANV L/ SOAS 408d 1
dT1 IOV 8 H3HDSIHA  S000S3HA  §2/60/01 8€500-9¢

S9J0AU] sy e aeq Jyoaels uonduaseg edAy junoaoy sbieyn  Junowy uopduosec) wej|
RIOAPIYD pAoY ouz IsH oy
adA; Od Jreguog Jopusp  ereq Od #0d
AV 20:60
JaquinN ‘O'd Ag Bulisi JepiQ oseyoing

G202/9l/0L FOVTIIA HILSVYINV ¥ :ebed



LgG10S519

9¥c1Losig
ovzlosig

09910GIA

Scoe/s/olL

§20e/8/01

00-€91809S

€£208€9¢

G/8v00S
G.3v00S

9e9¢T

295€+000090d

§2/20/01

G¢/80/al
S¢/80/01

S2/L0/01

G¢/80/01

Ge/80/01

G¢/L0/01

G¢/80/01

S¢/80/01
§¢/80/01

G¢/L0/01

G¢/0L/01

§2/L0/0L

S¢/80/0L
§¢/80/01

G2/L0/0L

GZ/80/01

§¢/80/01

S¢/L0/01

SZ/80/01

G¢/80/01
GZ/80/01

G2/L0/01

Sc/oL/oL

ILINIVA/SHIVAIY-LNIVIN S133HLS

L LNIVIW/SHIVdIH-TYAOWIY MONS
ILLNIVIN/SHIVAIY-LNIVIN SL33YULS

ILANIVIA/SHIVAIH-INIVIN S133LS

134038 OdH-OAS 4044-LSIA LSIH

134038 OdH-OAS J04d-1SIa 1SIH

O ¥ ONIQTING - SIDIAYIS AIUVYHS

sNODZYH ® ONIAVA-LNIVIN S133H1S

ILLNIVW/SHIVAIH-INIVIN S13341S
L-LNIVIN/SHIVdIH-TVAOWTY MONS

ONY.L INIVW/HIVdIY-ONINYI 1O LS

» ONLLNIYd - ¥3HNSYIYL AONYNIA

000-¢gv-0LLS-v  S.68% 89 MONYL LUvd HIvd3y |

ONI dNOYD LSVYIHIHON HLHOMNIY  S000MNIM GZ/20/0L 95600-9¢

ZTree'Ls
000-¢cSv-ecels-v  LL'Zrss
000-2S¥-0LIS-V  LL'2hs$

85 B LG JONVNIALIVIN TYNOSYIS
8G ¥ LG JONVNILIVIN TYNOSYIS |

ONI dNOYD LSYIHIHON HLHOMNIY SO0OMNIM S2/80/01 §G500-9¢

000-¢Sy-0LlS-V  $E'69% 8G R LG ML - SIHVd Hivdad |

ONI dNOXY LSYIHIHON HIHOMNIM SO0OMNIM SZ/20/01L ¥5500-9¢

000-ve¥-0254-v  00°00L$ H3IdWIW-ONILITIN OdH |

0S3 'F4IIM HLISOr  S0043ASOr SZ/80/01 £6500-92

000-PEY-02SL-V  00°00LS HAGW3IW - ONILIIN OdH L

ANINVIF VIVOYM SO0 TVOVM §2/30/01 ¢5500-9¢

000-05¥-0291l-v 0£'00€$ /9 SNINOM G412 ¥amas anwi i

“ONFHILNID AddNS ¥dl S00NSYHHl S2/20/01 1G500-9¢

000-vE¥-0LLS-V  00'€2$ MdQ0 TVINIY INVDOHd L

NOILYHOJHOD INVAOHd HSIMI SOOHSIYI G2/80/01 0S500-9¢

6v°'£68'¢$

000-2Sv-0LLG-V  0S°19G'L$
000-ZS¥-2eLlS-V  66°LEE'LS

421 821 OL SHIVAIYMONYEL ¢
LZ1 8 2L OL SHIvdad MoNyL |

ONI 3MIL 3sigN1ynH - S00NLYNH  S2/30/01 6¥500-9¢

000-2S¥-0L18-V  9£°G6LL'Z$ HIdIIMS - Ldvd divdad |

"ONI"OUV-13H JIMHIND  SO0MHLIND SZ/L0/0L 8¥500-9¢

000-0€¥-G2€L-Y  00°0¥P$ 8€ # INIWITddNS L
SHIHSITENd Q00 TVHANID  0LOYANID SZ/0L/0L L¥500-92

8010MUY

PIOASIYD

WV 2060

§¢0c/9L/0L

e1eQ]

a1eq

pA%Y ouZ Jsiif

vonduoseg

8dAL Od 1oejuOD

junoooy ebieyy  Juncwy uonduosaq weyy

Jopusp  sred Od #0d

JsguinN ‘O'd Ag Buns| JepiQ eseyoing

FOVTIIA HILSVINV

G :obey



G¢5160€0998060¢€

00 3NIT? INOLS ISIHHYILINI MIN  SOONIMIN  SZ/60/0L G9500-92

JOVTIIA H3LSVINV

S¢/80/01 SZ/80/01 o SVYO - SAVIAYIS JIFUVHS 3 000-0v+-029L-V  12'99% LLB-¥L/8 LOOVENT L
AN IVYNOILYN  SLOOILYN S2/80/0L ¥9500-9¢
09°8EL'1$
§eog Lsnany G2/80/01 S¢/80/01 d VIA 8 SHIVdIY-SHIMIS AHVLINYS 3 000-€Sv-0218-9 LE'ES §20¢ 1SNONV S3NddNS B S1dvd £
§¢oz 1snony §¢/80/01 S2/80/01 A | INFNLINDI-TOVEEYD ® 3SN43d E| 000-€51-0918-V Z28'¥81$ G202 1SNONVY SAINddNS B S1Hvd 9
§20Z 1snony GE/80/01 <S2/80/01 d LINIFNLINDTI OL SHIVAIH-SHAEVYA E| 000-€S¥-0LLL-V 29'9% G20C LSNONV SANddNS B S1dvd §
§20¢ 1snony GZ/80/0L S2/80/01 A [LUNIVW/SHIVAIY-LNIVIN S133H1S 3 000-25v-0LLS-V  S6'v88% G202 LSNONV SAMNddNS B S1dvd
§20c 1snony G2/80/0L S2/80/01 o SNOO3IY @ ONIAVE-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-PEV-0LLS-V  9P'SHS G20¢ 1SNONV SANddNS ® S1dvd €
§20c Lsnonv G2/80/01 SZ/80/01 d  1NIvd 2 STOOL-INIVIN SL33HLS 3 0006it-0LLS-V  8G'8% G20C LSNONVY SAMNAdNS B S1dvd 2
gcoc Lsnony GZ/80/0L SZ/80/01 d JOI440-NOILVHLSININGY S13341S 3 000-20+-0L0S-V  98'tv$ G20 LSNONY S3AINddNS 7 S1Hvd l
S14vd OLNVVAVYN  0L0VVYAVYN SZ/80/01 £9600-9¢
G202/8/01L G2/80/0L S2/80/01 ¥ 13403S OdH-OAS 40¥d-1SIa LSIH 3 000-¥EY-0254-V  00'SCL$ NOSHAdYHIYHD - ONILITN OdH b
HIAIWIIVHIIN  S00HIATIN  S2/80/0L 29500-9¢
Gee8 §2/20/01 S2/L0/0L d 92 ONIQTING - SADINYIS AIHVYHS E| 000-05+-029L-V  Q0'8EV$ AW YIvdId U3IM3S F1THONOD L
NI ‘SIOIAYAS ZLIAMONOD IAISTIHVT  S00SIAMYT S2/L0/0L .9S00-9¢
89918¢ G2/20/0L SZ/L0/01 o 1Q A9 LNIVIN 8 SHIVdIH-1d30 3Hi4 E| 000-9St-LLvE-VY  $S€20'1L$ ¢ INION3I SLYvd dlvdad L
0711 'SOINOMLOITI INVWSSNY  SOOWSSNM  S2/20/01 09500-9¢
19818¢ G¢/L0/0L S2/L0/01 d 10 A8 LNIVIN 8 SHIVAIH-1d3Q 34 3 000-9SP-LIvE-V  $56.2$ CH A4 SLUvVd Hivday |
077 'SOINOYLDT 1T INYWSSNY  SOONSSNY $2/20/01 65500-9¢2
L1S06-62 G2/L0/01 S2/L0/01 s | Jdid ? STVINILYN-TIOVNIVHQA 3 000-¥L¥-0vG8-V  00'08%$ SIVIIILYIN MIHO H3AIFOIE L
“ONEATANS SHOLDVHINOD S® Y SOONODSM GZ/20/01 88500-9¢
G202/6/01 G2/0L/0L S2/0L/0L g \WHL ® dX3- H39NSYIH.L IONVYNIL E| 000-0Lv-S2El-V  $T°L€% S2/6/01 LNIWNISHNEWIFH FDVITIN L
3102IN “13ISH 0LO3IS Se/oL/0l £9500-9¢
89fOAUY eje aeqg WoA8Is uondioseg adAy junoaoy sbieys  junouly uonduoseq] Wyl
PIOALIYD PASY ou3 IsHq 12y
8041 Od oenuo) Jopuep  81eq Od #0d
WY €0:60
JaquinN "O'd Ag Bunsr JepiQ aseyoing
Geoce/aL/olL

g :afeyd



¥5'68.$

cogeelelds §2/60/QL S2/60/01 o 39N7 8 13N4-SHIAMIS AHVLINVS 3 000-917-0C18-9 6£'8LL$ 1[Nd13s3aia v
£0geeleldsS G2/60/0L S¢/60/01 d NO @ ANINOSYO-SI3HL AVHS E| 000-9L¥-0958-V 09.2Z% 13N413s3ia ¢
£0eeelelds G2/60/0L SZ/60/0L d ®? ANITOSYO-IDVEHVD ? 3SN43Y 3 000-9L7-0918-V G1'98% 3aEnda3saia €
€0eeelelds G§2/60/01 <2/60/01 d N0 8 ANIMOSVYO-LNIVIN S133HLS 3 000-9LP-0LLS-V  08'962% 1and 13s3ia l
ST1ANA -dH03 ADH3INI ODON  S0030DON SE/60/01 ¢.S00-92
GL'SZL'LS
098.€1€1LdS SZ/60/0L S¢/60/0) g 39N7°8 1AN4-SY3IMIS AYVLINYS 3 000-9L¥-02i8-9 9¢'L8LS 7aN4d A3avaINn 9
098.€1€LdS G§2/60/01 S¢/60/01 o 7O ® IANINOSYO-S33H L JAVHS 3 000-91¥-0958-V L86LL$ 73N4 @3aavaiNn - §
098.€1€LdS G¢2/60/01L S2/60/0L H 102 ANITOSVO-ONINYITO 133YLS 3 000-9L¥-0L18-V 86°/8l% 73an4d A3aavaiNn v
098€1€LdS G¢/60/0L G2/60/01 o 8 INIIOSVYO-IOVEHVYD ® 3SN43d 3 000-9L¥-0918-V  €£22¢% 73Nd d3agvaINn €
0982€1€LdS G2/60/0L S2/60/01 d 0 B ANINOSVO-LNIVIA S1ITFHLS 3 000-9L¥-0L1S-V  86'90¢€$ TFNA A3avainNn ¢
098.€l€1ldS G2/60/01L S¢/60/01 | 0O 8 ANITOSYO-Ld3A JdId 3 000-9LY-LLYE-V €2°20L% 13Nd4d a3avaiNn L
S13ANd ~dH0OD ADYINT Q30N S003a0ODON  SE/60/0L 12500-9¢
dIHSH3IGW3IN 9202 G§2/L0/0) S2/.0/01 d NOILJIYOSENS B SANA-Ld3d 3414 3 000-¢€v-LIve-V  00°00C% 9202 - SANA IVNNNY L
S43IHD 34 40 DOSSVY SAN  0LOSVSAN §¢2/20/01 04600-92
11vG198 G2/L0/0L S¢/LO/0L d /W ONIDVIHNSIH-LNIVIAI S133HLS 3 000-€LY-0LLS-V 90'6L.L$ A3T0ADAH B L'IVHASY L
00 NI 2 INOLS ISIHdETLNT MIN  SO0ONIM3IN S2/20/0) 69500-9¢
1210898 §2/L0/0L G2/L0/0L d DB ONIQTNG - SADINYIS GIHUVHS 3 000-06v-0Z9L-V  60'6619% HIM3S - AN I
00 JNIN ¢ ANOLS ISIULAHIALINI MIN  SOONIMIN S§2/L0/0L 89500-9¢
6010.98 G2/80/0L §2/80/0L d INOD3IY B ONIAVA-LINIVIN S1334LS 3 000-vEP-0LLS-V  06'8GP$ SADHVHIHNS 13Nd ANV L'IVHASY |
QO JNIN ? INOLS ISIHAHILNT MIN  SOONIMIAN  S</80/04 29500-9¢
LPGe898 G¢/L0/0L SZ/L0/0L d /A ONIDVIENSIY-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-€L¥-0LLS-V 128829 a310A303d B L'IVHASY |
00 ANIT 2 INOLS ISIHIHIINT MIN  GOONIMIN GZ/L0/01 99500-92
281998 G2/60/0L S2/60/01 o INOD3IH ? ONIAVE-LNIYW S133H1S 3 000-FEV-0LLS-V  ¥P'90€$ 11VYHJSY NV S3HO1Vd I
panuipuoy JLUnoosdy 00 INIT 2 INOLS ISIHdHYILNT M3IN  SOONIMIAN S2/60/01 G9500-9¢
@Dj0AL] aeg s1eq aleg WONEIS uoyduasag odAL WUNoa2Yy ebieyD  jJunouy uonduoseq wey
PIOAAYD  proy auF jsity jooy

NV 20:60

G202/9L/01L

adAl Od PRHUED

JaquinN "Q'd Ag Buysi JepiQ aseyaind

FOVITIA d31SVINV

Jopusp  ojeq Od #0d

] abed



ONI “TYOINYHOIW 3SIvd S00SIdvYd S2/L0/01 28500-92

8i8-6¥.1-1L00L S2/L0/QL S€/L0/0L d -ONILHDIT AMH-ONILHOIT 13341S 3 000-8e1-28LS-V ¥y P$ G202 01/6-21/8 AQVHERTIVHLNID L
OFSAN G100000N S¢/L0/0L 18500-9¢

£¥.-69¢C-S001 G¢/60/0L S¢/60/01 d HILYM-SHYA E| 000-L¥P-0LLL-V  S9°908% G2 62/6-0€/8 - AVYMAVYOYd 985S |
D93ISAN S100000N G2/60/0L 08500-9¢2

1€92€8.17001L G¢/L0/0L S2/10/01 Y 3/ S33HL gD - NOLLVYOIdILNY39g 3 000-8€1-01S8-V  22°08% 62/6-0€/9 LS NIVIN M 9L 2
O3S AN G1L00000N S¢/£0/01 64500-9¢

£02229€1001L GZ/L0/0L GZ/L0/0L H -ONILHO N AMH-ONILHOM L1334LS 3 000-8€¥-2815-V  6¥'1¥90'eS G20z 0e/6-l/6 e O11LS |
O93ISAN S100000N S2/L0/04 81500-9¢

0e6ee8L00L §2/60/0L S2/60/01 d X3 IVNLOVYHLNOOD-SNOILYHEd130 3 000-007-0SG2-V 0268 G202 S§¢/6-L2/8 ANV IVHLNID L€ )
93dSAN G100000N S2/60/0} 1180092

£001001L §2/60/01 S2/60/0L o SYD - SIVINGIS AIHVYHS E| 000-0v¥-029L-V  89'tL0LS Ggcoz LoL-e/e a1 L
D3ISAN G100000N G2/60/01 9/500-9¢

8¥9920€6001 §¢/60/0L G&/60/01 d ~ONILHOIT AMH-ONILHOIT L13341S 3 000-8e¥-C81S-V  9.°04C% 2/0L-¥/6 LNVSVITd/TVHINID |
D93ISAN S100000N G2/60/0L G.1500-9¢

£9€8€001001L G§2/60/0L S2/60/01 o SVYO - T1VH 3414 AN3 HLHON 3 000-0¥¥-129L-V  6E£°L9%$ G202 L/OL-08/6 HAAN L
93ISAN G1L00000N S¢2/60/01 ¥7.900-9¢

£0'8v.$

Zvecields G§C/L0/0L S2/L0/0L d  39N7 7 13N4-SHIMIS AUVLINYS 3 000-9L1-0218-9 €6'26l% 1aN4d d3avaiNn S

cyeelelds G¢/L0/0L G¢/L0/0) o 102 INITOSVYO-ININYITD LIFHLS El 000-9L¥-0218-V 0967L$ 13Nd 43avaiNn ¢

Zreelelds €2/20/0) SZ2/L0/01 o TIO ? SYO-SHXdvd 3 000-9L¥-0LLL-V 096Vl 13Nd A3avaTiNn - €

creelelds §¢/L0/0L S¢/L0/0L H 10 % INIMOSYO-LNIVIN S133HLS 3 000-9L¥-0LLG"V  0£'90C% 13aNd Q3aaviiNn ¢

veelelds S2/L0/0L §2/L0/0L H 2 713ANd Y340 3A0I-dSNI ONIGTINg 3 000-2L¥-686€-V 09'6V$ 13Nd A3avaInNn L
S713Nd -dH0D ADYU3INT QJON S003FODON S2/L0/0L €4500-9¢

avjoAU] aleg  elq MYOABIS uopduasag adAy unooay ebieyy  Junoliy uopdusseq waj)
PIOANYD POy ouT jSi oy
8dfA] Od pefHUOD Jopuep  eped Od #Ocd
AY 20:60
Jagquinp "O'd Ag Bunsin JapiQ aseyoind
S¢02/9L/01

FOVTA 43LSVYONY

g obed



8eve G¢/60/0L SZ/60/01 d ISNOD Y/H - S331SNYL 40 Qdvosg 3 009-Gev-0L0L-V  00'00L°Z$ §2/0L ONILTINSNOD YHATHLNOW |

07171 ¥H NVAIY3IHS SO00IM3AHS S2/60/01 26500-92

G2Z0c 0€/6-L/L GZ/60/0L G2/60/01 d | ALNIGVSIQ-SLI43anNag 33A0TdN3 3 000-008-G506-V 08'StES Gc02Z 0€/6-1/2 IONVHNSNI1ga |
3417 LNIOJY3ALTI3HS SO0LT13HS S2/60/01 16G00-9¢

9¥9.01-G2 | Ge/80/01L §¢/80/01 d 3did ? STVIHILYWN-IDVNIVHA E| 000-L¥-0vS8-V GE'/91% IVISHALSYINIIMOYL MoNg 1
NS SH3AATNG AVMNYHL SINOLNYHOS  SOONYHOS SZ/80/01 06500-9¢

G8.801-GZ| G2/60/0L S2/60/01 o ddld ? STIVIHILYW-IOVYNIVHA El 000-vLy-0¥S8-V  0G'67$ XIANOSYW (IOVYNIVHA ) SYTAIZ0IH L
NS SH3AATNG AVMNYHL S.NOLNVHOS  SOONYHOS GZ/60/01 68500-9¢2

00'sLy$

962.01L-621 §2/10/0L G&/L0/0L d ddid ? STYINIALVIN-IOVYNIVEQA E] 000-71+v-0¥98-V  00°19¢$ SHIVd3H 7 STOOL ANV 3LIHUMIND 2

96.401-GC1 G2/L0/0L ST/L0/0L o 1NIVd 8 STOOL-LNIVN S133H1S 3 000-6L¥-0LLS-V  00'¥S$ SHIVAIA ¥ STO0L ANV ILIEMIND |
NS SY3ATING AVMNYHL SINOLNVHOS  GOONVHOS SZ/L0/01 88500-9¢

GG66.0L-G2 L GZ/L0/0L Ge/L0/0L o ddld ? SIVINILYW-3OVYNIVHA 3 000-FL¥-0vS8-V  00°L9E$ SHIVdIY H3AIFOTY HO4 1IN L
NS sH3ATNG AVMNYHL SINOLNVYOS  SOONVHOS S2Z/L0/01 28500-9¢

9$8¢801-G21 G¢/L0/0L S2/L0/0L o ddld ® STIVIHILYW-IOVYNIVHQ E| 000-vL¥-0PS8-V  00'LLES SYHIVdIY H3AIFOIY ¥O4 1IN0 L
NS SY3A7ING AVMNYHL SINOLNYHOS  SOONVHOS $2/20/01 98500-9¢

19v201-G2L G¢/20/0L GZ/L0/01 o Adid ® SAVIHALYIN-IOVYNIVHd E| 000-Fiv-0¥S8-V SV'LT$ SHIAITOTY HOL SNOISNVIXT WY 3
NS SY3AATNE AVMNYHL SINOLNYHOS  SOONVHOS S2//0/01 $8G00-9¢

£6leovLeee S2/60/0L S2/60/0L d OISS3H0YUd - YFAUNSYIHL ADNVYNI E] 000-¥EV-S2EL-V  86'V8YS ggoc gz/oL-6Z/L L
IVIONVYNI4 TVE0TO SIMOg AINLId 0¢03NLId SZ/60/0L ¥8500-9¢

LLvL0 G¢/L0/0L G2/LO/0L d 1d A" LNIVIA 8 SHIVdIY-143a 34id 3 000-9sy-LLYE-V  08°GSPS ¥ 430Aav1 a41 404 SLIM LINNOW 3
JOVINVAQY AONVINHOLYId  SOONVYAQY S2/20/01 £8500-92

68+-86S GE/L0/0L G2/L0/0L d D% ONIATING - SADIAYAS AIHVHS E| 000-0S+¥-029L-V  00°0£2% 8N @ OV 40 MOIHO SONYNILIVA |
panupuog Junoaay ONI “TYDINVYHOIW 3SIMVd S00SIdvd  §2/20/01 €8500-9¢

8210AU] s sjeq e1eq JDAeIS uonduoseq edA} junoooy ebieyn  unowy uondussaq wey
PIOASIND Aoy ouz su 0oy
8dA) Od enuaD Aopuan e Qd # Ocf
AV 20:60

JaquinN ‘O'd Ag Bunsi 1epiQ eseyaind
§202/9L/01 FOVTIIA HILSYINVY 6 :ofied



19606052 G2/80/0L S2/80/01 IWNLOVELNOD-SHIMIAS AYVLINVS 000-Se¥-0218-9  00°9S$ 1d43SoNVY/ATINr SISNOJSIH+3 LV I
AN-DION  SOONDIAN S¢/80/01 20900-9¢

§20Z 410 aye §2/60/01 S¢/60/0} 3301AY3S TVNLOVELNOD - 30110d 000-SEV-02LE-V 8668.% 9IW GA LIV NIVLdVYD 30N0d NMOL L
HILSVONYT 40 NMOL SO0ONMOL §Z/60/01 10800-9¢

G20¢ 410 ade G§¢/60/01 GZ/60/01 1VS - 3210d Y31LSVYINY1-33110d 000-G/¥-0ZLe-V 0L'0L£°0VES HIADHIAW FD1T0d-H1LD Qe L
HILSYONVYT 40 NMOL SO0ONMOL S2/60/0) 00900-9¢2

0€69911002 G2/80/01L S¢€/80/01 NIdXI-NOLLYHLSININGY S133HLS 000-Liv-010S-V  8LVLS LS80S AMIONHLSTIOL |
VW AG STIOL  S00STTIOL S2/80/0k 66500-9¢

190€.8800¢ §¢/60/04 G¢/60/01 9 2 ONIATING - SADINYIS JIHVHS 000-0S¥-029L-V 85 /¥S'L$ gGNT FONVYNILIVIN HOLVAT T3 l
diog JojeAs|3 M1 S00313IML G2/60/0L 86500-9¢

881009258 G2/60/01 S2/60/01 SMO09 MV - MV 000-601-02PL-V  GL'19L$ G20¢ Y3dNILdIS SHOO0H MV L
INIWAVL LSIM - SHILNTH NOSWOHL  SO0SINOHL S¢/60/01 16500-9¢2

ADNIND L€ G¢2/60/0L S¢/60/01 S11S0d3a alg ? ALNYIVYNO 000-0£0- L  00'005°'L$ ADNIND L€ "dNITY HIAIVM HIM3S L
FHINDST UITTMOL "I SYWOHL  0COVINOHL S¢/60/01 96500-9¢

00°198's$

6681 GZ/60/01 SZ/60/0L O4NID0OHd 113V 39-1d34A 344 000-2.p-LLPE-V 0096S'L$ ‘OYDIN 0t + LIVN MHOMIAN dWNOD ¢

6681 G2/60/01 SZ/60/0L LNIVIN DAS - 434NSYIHL JONVYNIH 002-GE¥-GZEL-V  00'S9Z'v$ "OHOIN 0€ + LIVIN YHMOMLIN dNOD 9
OTTdSW LINHOAL SLONHO3L S2/60/01 $6500-9¢

G202/8/01 G62/80/0L S¢/80/01 134038 OdH-DAS J0¥d-1Sia 1SIH 000-PE£¥-0252-VY  00°00LS HIAGWIW - ONILIIN OdH l
ADNVYN ‘HIMVYHEINOLS 0L03INOLS SZ/80/0L ¥6500-9¢

S000-NOEATNDL S¢/60/01 G¢/60/01 ? ONILNIY - 43HNSYIHL SONVNIL 000-0¥-GZEL-V  ¥L20L$ 1S Ad3L1YE :3H ONIHY3IH O1NanNd L
o171 'VIAVIVE-OWNS  S00M9D338 GZ/60/01 £6500-9¢

29j0AU] e1eq aeq uonduosaq Junozoy ebieys  unowy uopdussaq wey
RIOADIYD PADY oUZ 1841

adfl Od 1RAUOD : Jopuep  61ed Od #0d

WV 20:60

Gc0c/9L/0lL

JequinN ‘O'd Ag BuisiT JapiQ aseyoind

FDVIIIA ¥ALSVYINY

0l ebed



899¥981CLY §2/0L/0L S2/0L/0L ¥ 1VLvd/ SANOHC 1130 - Ld3a 3did 3 000-G8¥-LLPE-V 99°€8Z$ G202 ¥3d0LD0 SINOHd |
SSATIHIM NOZIMIA  0L0ZIY3IA SZ/0L/0L 11900-92
SL'8¢.$
965£.00000209 §2/80/01 S§2/80/01 d IVALOVYLNOOD-SHIMIS AUVLINVS E| 000-GEY-0Z218-9D SL'ivLS FHUVMILH0S ONIMOVHL 133714 Mdd &
965£.,00000909 §2/80/01 S¢/80/01 d 8 1VAONTY HINOD-S33HL JAVHS 3 000-9.1-0958-VY GL°.¥L$ JHVYMLI0S ONIMOVEL 133714 Mdd ¥
96S£.00000909 §¢/80/01 S¢/80/01 o HIAHLO-STIVIHILVIN-SHEV 3 000-L¥-0LLL-V SLivLS FHYMLIO0S ONIMOVEL 1314 Mdd €
965€£200000909 G2/80/01 G2/80/01 d S IVYNLOVYHLNOD-TIVAOWIY MONS E| 000-0EV-2ELS-V GLi¥L$ FHYMLI0S ONDOVHL 13374 MdA ¢
965€.00000909 GZ/80/0L G¢/80/0L d  INIVIA SADIAGTS-INIVIN S13341S 3 000-SEV-0LLS-V  SLLVLS JUYMLIOS ONDIOVHL 13T Mda L
NOZIH3IA  SL0ZIY3A S¢/80/01 01900-9¢
L148¢) §¢/L0/01 S2/L0/01 d L LNIVIW/SHIVdIH-TYAONIY MONS 3 000-2G¥-2€15-V €S091$ 2L B 6EMONUL SIYVd divdad |
ININGINDT ¥ gvd AGTIVA SO0 TIVA  G2/20/01 60900-9¢
G898¢cl GZ/80/01 G2Z/80/0L H LANIVIN/SHIVAIY-TYAOWIY MONS E| 000-ZSP-2ELS-V  ¥.'18E$ ZEHNONELLVS )
ININGINDI ® gvd AITIVA  S003TTVA  S2/80/01 80900-9¢
9r'610'9%
6G98¢C| GZ/80/Q1 ST/80/01 o _CINIVIA/SHIVAIH-TYAOWIY MONS 3 000-ZSY-2ELS-V  €2°600'c$ L MONYLOLSHIVdId ¢
6598¢€| GZ/80/0L G¢/80/01 o ILLNIYIN/SHIVAIE-LNIVIN S133HLS 3 000-2SP-0LLS-V  €.600'€$ P MONHLOLSYIvdaY L
ININGINDA B 9vd AGTIVA  SO003TIVA  S2/80/01 20900-9¢
1598¢| G¢/80/01 SZ/80/01 d LLLINIVIN/SHIVATH-LNIVIN S13341LS E| 000-2S¥-0LLS-V  Y0'€L$ EP MONYUL TOHLNOD IATVAHIY |
INJNDINDA » avd AITIVA  S003TIVA  SZ/80/01 90900-9¢
88826 GZ/L0/0L G2/L0/0) d L LNIVIN/SHIVAIE-TVAOWNTE MONS 3 000-2S¥-2ELS-V  LE'ZZE'LS 6E 2 ZL HONYL SLHVd HIivd3d |
'ONI 13318 ALVLISdN S00visSdn §2/.0/0L S0900-92
G00-9966¥2.C S2/80/01 S2/80/0L o HAHLO-SIVIHILVIN-SHYVAL 3 000-7Lv-0LL2-V  00°SBES 700d AVHdS - WOOYLSTId dVOIAONYH L
I VOIRMIAY HLHON STVLNIY d3LINN - S003LINN  G2/80/0L ¥0900-9¢
SNOIYVYA GZ/¥e/60 G2Ive/60 d IVNLOVYHLNOD - ADILSNr IOVTHA 3 000-Gev-0LLL-Y  00°0SLS GZ 1SNONVY STIVLNIY INIHOVIN QHvD L
gNS MNVYG A3X SNOONN  SOONOONN  §2/¥2/60 £0900-9¢
8ajoALy ajeq ojeq NOMAEIS uopduasag adAy junooay sbieyy  junoury uopdusseqg waj|
PIOAMYD PADY o JSdlA 4
8dAL Ot ypenuoy Jopusp  8leqd Od #Qd
WY 20:60
JequinN "O'd Ag Buisi JeplQ eseyaing
Geoc/9L/oL

FOVTIIA YILSVIONV]

L1 :ebedq



¥Z6952ANI §¢/L0/0L SZ/L0/01 d INILIH/INIWLINGOTH-1d3a I 3 000-0¥P-LiveE-V  86'¥8% WVHO0Hd ISYHOUNd QdvMIY L
dNOYS AL3HVYS OIMgnd ¥3INLIM - SO0ANLIM SZ/20/0) 61900-92

662869401 §2/20/0L G2/L0/0L o 0 ? ANINOSYD-1d3A IHid 3 000-9L¥-LIvE-V  0£'6£9% 43NJSIH/S4TIHO JO473Nd L
MNVE XIM - 0LOVEXIM GZ/L0/01 81900-9Z

8z'0c9¢%

£59¢£29 GZ/L0/0L SZ/L0/0L d 3-ININLIDT ¥3HLO-S3IHL 3AVHS 3 000-062-0958-V  86'tEl$ MIHO HMINITOTY NIVHO/ZAVIE MVYS

£499¢29 G¢/L0/0L SZ/L0/0L o ddid 8 STVINILYWN-IDOVYNIVYQ 3 000-¥Ly-0vS8-V  0€'96%% MIHD HIAITOTA NIVHO/AAVIa MVS |
"ONI SH3LYVYNOAYIH SH3ILINDAO0OM  S000AO0OM  §2/L0/01 21900-9¢

92.¢£29 GZ/L0/0L G2/L0/01 o ILUNIVIV/SHIVAIY-LNIVIN S133HLS 3 000-2¢Sv-0LLS-V  89'vHES SYINIOVM Q3IM - SLAVd divdId |
“ONI SY3LHVNOAVIH SY3LINDA00M  S000A00M S2/20/01 91900-9¢

§20Z/8/01 G¢/80/01 S2/80/01 d 13¥03S OdH-OAS 40¥d-LSId 1SIH 3 000-¥EV-02S4-V  00°001$ HIGWIW - ONILIIN OdH |
MOIN 'ST13M  S20ST1aM  S2/80/0L §1900-9¢

L6¥SY G2/60/0). S2/60/01 d IVNLOVHLINOD-SHIAMIS AHVLINYS 3 000-5€¥-0218-9 00°008'6L$ S20C ANl YALYMINHOLS /BYSW-TOA L
SHIINIONT ¥ JHNLOIALIHOYY SLIVM  SO0SLIVM SZ/60/01 1900-9¢2

G20e/g/oL G2/20/0L S¢/eo/0l d VI VEZ SIDINGAS 40Yd -ONINOZ 3 000-vEV-0L08-V  00°0V$ ‘JAVI3ANYHE 8evaZ |
3dT10A 4 SAAWVYE  S003dTOA SZ/Z0/0L €1900-9¢

dIHSY3IgW3aN 9202 S¢/L0/0L G2/L0/04 d NOILJIYOSanS 2 S3NA-Ld34g 34i4 3 000-ZEV-LLPE"V  00°GLS HIGNIN 301T10d 314 S3NAa 9zoe |
ANSVd4AA  OLOSYddJA SZ/L0/01 Z1900-9¢

8C'9.5$

899¥98¥¢C 19 S2/0L/0L SZ/0L/0L =] INOHd T130-NOILVHLSININGY 3 000-S8¥-G118-9 66'LE$ G¢0Z ¥Y39dOLO0 SINOHd L

899p98+C1 9 S2/0L/0L SZ/0L/0L o JO0-IOVHVO SHHOM JIN8nd Ld43a 3 000-98¥-0v9L-V  92°LE$ G20Z ¥380100 SANOHd 9

899¥98YC19 SZ/0L/0L GZ/0L/0L o A314ISSYIONN-S33HL IAVHS E| 000-G.¥-0958-V  000v$ G20Z 4380100 SINOHd §

899¥98¥Z 19 G2/0L/0L SZ/0L/0L Y '1vQd % Hd 3N190N-d3dd ¥31svsIa 3 000-941-066E-V  G2'69% G20Z ¥390100 SINOHd v

899¥94¥219 GZ/04/01 S2/0L/0L A {OHd 1132 - 43¥NSVYIHL IONVYNIL 3 000-G8%-SCEL-V 92'LE$ G20Z ¥380100 SINOHd ¢

899¥99+¥C19 G¢/0L/0L s2/oL/oL ¥ JOHd 1130 - §331sNYL 40 advosg 3 000-G8%-0L0L-V 98°Z8% G202 Y3E40LD0 SINOHd ¢
panupuog junoaay SSITIHIM NOZIH3A 010ZIM3AN SZ/0L/01 11900-9¢

SOJ0ALY areq ereq oreq BYDEIS uonduassg adAy unoaay ebupys  JUnoWY uondussaq sy
RIOASOD PATY ouz 354 oy

WY 20:60

§20c/9L/01

8dAl Dd 1ORQUOD

10pusA  8jed Od #0d

JaquinN ‘O'd Ag Bunsi Jepip aseyoing

JOVITIA WLSYINVT

Z| abey



00°0$ ‘UNOWY PIOA [BJ0L  L0°€00°S8Y$ ‘JUNOWY JSiejol L9l ISWSY dul] ‘O'd jejol 801  :SI9PIQ Sseydind jejol

051Se G¢/01/0L S2/0L/0L

€-Z¥EL-91EL6LS G¢/L0/0) Se/L0/0L

L9LESLANI
16G9GLANI

§¢/L0/0) Se/L0/0)
G¢/L0/0) S¢/L0/0L

d YIIANIONT - S33LSNHL 40 aYvod 3 006-GEV-0LOL-V  05'259'6$ £2/6 NYHL O3Y3ANTY SOAS 40dd |

Od ‘'SILIVIDOSSY ¥ LINHOS WM SOOHDSWM SZ/01L/01 12900-92

H S LOVHINOD-39VIHYD ® SN 3 000-VE¥-09L8-V  S500V$ MJA/EINT DAS H3LSHANG |
ONI STDIAYTS TLVHOLHOD WM SO0HODWM  SZ/L0/0L 02900-92
86'v8L$
o INILIW/ININLINEDIY-1dIa T 3 000-0b¥-Live-VY S6°12% NWYHO0Hd ISYHOUNC QuvMIY €
H INALIW/INTNLINYDTY-143a Fid 3 000-0vP-LLYE-V  G0'8.% NWYHOOHd ISYHOUNd GHvMIY ¢

panupuoy Junoody dNO¥9 AL34VS O17and ¥3WLIM - SO0TIWLIM  S¢/20/04 61900-9¢

aoloAtj  ajeg  aleg  9ed
PIOAMYO  PAY 9UF ISil

WY ¢0'60

G20¢/91/0L

Hones uojduosad] adAy

2y

Jyneasy ebieyg  junouly uopduaseq) wey)

adAl Od JoeHUOD

+0pusp  ejed Od #0Od

JequinN ‘O'd Ag Bunsi JepiQ 8seydind

FOVTIIA H3LSVINVY ¢l :abed



L0°E00'58Y$

00'005'L$

00'SZ$ Lo'gly'eshs :spund fiv JO IejoL
00°00S'L$ 00'005°L$ 00'0% 00'0% 1
eLWwL'LeS 00°0% 00'0% SLLPLLTS o
v 19L L9v$ 00°0% 00'52$ veoeL’ 19v8 v
fesol 12301 1o {e10] 8NUBAdYy JejoL puadx3 pung uopduiosag pung
pung Aq sjejol
10°€00'$8¥$ 00°005'L$ 00'$Z$ L0'8.¥'E8VS ispung IV JO lejoL
00'005°L$ 00°005'L$ 00°03$ 00'0$ 19
eLWLLTS 00'0$ 00'03 eLIWL'1TS 9-9
¥€192'19v4 00°0$ 00's2$ v£'98L' LOVS v-9
jejoL 1e1oL /9 [R10L 8nuaAay [ejol puadxy puny uondposeg puny

NV 20:60

S202/91/01

JjaquinN "O'd Ag Bunsi JapiQ 8seyaindg
FOVITIA §3LSVYONV

pung-ieaj Aq sjejo)

| :abed



October 16, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE
10:45 am Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: TASC Batch Date: 10/08/25 Batch Type: Standard

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount
Account Description

Tracking Id Seq

A -9060-800-000 Expenditure  HRA TRANSACTIONS SEPTEMBER 2025 11,655.81
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH



October 16, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Page No: 2

10:45 AM Expenditure Entry verification Listing
Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer out Cancel Encumbrances
A 11,655.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Of AlT Funds: 11,655.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 1 11,655.81

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Qut: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 1

There are NO errors in this 1isting.




October 2, 2025
02:11 pM

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: PAYROLL Batch Date: 09/26/25

Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type
Account Description

Entry Description

Amount

Tracking Id Seq

A -1010-100-000 Expenditure
BOARD OF TRUSTEES - PERSONAL SERVICES
pb: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1110-100-000 Expenditure
VILLAGE JUSTICE - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1210-100-000 Expenditure
EXECUTIVE MAYOR - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1325-100-000 Expenditure
FINANCE TREASURER - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1420-100-000
LAW - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Expenditure

A -1620-100-000 Expenditure
SHARED SERVICES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1621-100-000 Expenditure

NORTH END FIRE HALL - PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1640-100-000 Expenditure
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3411-100-000 Expenditure
FIRE DEPARTMENT - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3620-100-000 Expenditure
SAFETY INSPECTION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH

A -3989-100-000 Expenditure

BUILDING INSP-PERSONAL SVCS-CODE ENFCMT

Db: A -200-000 CASH

A -3990-100-000 Expenditure

DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -4020-~100-000 Expenditure

REGISTRAR VITAL STATS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CasH
payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payrol1 charges for paydate 9/26/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payrol1 charges for paydate 9/26/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payrol1 charges for paydate 9/26/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH

payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025

1,553.82

2,759.32

575.43

5,511.74

2,005.77

727.50

1,029.25

8,630.06

230.77

0.00

Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Payrol1 charges for paydate 9/26/2025

0.00

Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

144.23

184.60

10

1

12

13

14



October 2, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Page No: 2

02:11 pM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -5010-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025 7,503.25 15
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SVCS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5110-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025 13,492.07 16
STREETS MAINT-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 casH
A -5132-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025 0.00 17
SNOW REMOVAL-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7110-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025 2,293.52 18
PARKS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025 1,000.00 19
CELEBRATIONS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-102-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025 5,489.68 20
DPW - Overtime
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-103-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025 778.57 21
DPW - Regular Time
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8020-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025 90.00 22
PLANNING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CaSH
A -8160-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025 7,628.56 23
REFUSE & GARBAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8170-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025 1,857.45 24
STREET CLEANING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8540-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025 4,254.56 25
DRAINAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8560-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025 6,692.00 26
SHADE TREES-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CaSH
A -8989-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025 96.13 27

ECONOMIC DEV-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Cr: A -200-000 CASH



October 2, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE

page No: 3

02:11 PM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -9060-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025 1,187.73- 28
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -5010-405-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025 0.00 29
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -5132-405-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025 0.00 30
SNOW REMOVAL-MEAL ALLOWANCES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
G -8115-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025 3,193.09 31
ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: G -200-000 CASH
G -8120-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9,/26/2025 3,753.31 32
SANITARY SEWERS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH
G -8115-405-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025 0.00 33
ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE
Db: G -200-000 CASH Cr: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3120-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025 3,242.75 35
POLICE-PERSONAL SVCS-CROSSING GUARDS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1640-403-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025 0.00 36
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS - UNIFORMS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025 0.00 37
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025 0.00 38
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025 0.00 39
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025 0.00 40
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -8090-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/26/2025 2,626.54 41
ENVIRONMENTAL - PERSONAL SERVICES
Dh: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -7550-100-000. Balance would be: 18,940.70-.



October 2, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 5

02:11 pM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer out Cancel Encumbrances
A 79,269.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 6,946.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total of A1l Funds: §6,216.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 39 86,216.24

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Qut: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

Y1D 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 39

There are warnings in this listing, but can proceed with update.

Please note that batch Tines with zero amounts will not be updated.




oOctober 2, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE
02:04 PM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No; 1

Batch Id: FICA Batch Date: 09/26/25 Batch Type: Recurring

Tracking Id Seq

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount
Account Description
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 9/26/2025 6,155.01
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
G -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 9/26/2025 531.40

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH



October 2, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 2

02:04 P Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Out Cancel Encumbrances
A 6,155.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 531.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Of A1l Funds: 6,686.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 2 6,686.41

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 2

There are NO errors in this listing.




October 16, 2025
10:58 AM

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: PAYROLL Batch Date: 10/10/25

Batch Type: Recurring

Account NO. Type
Account Description

Entry Description

Amount

Tracking Id Seq

A -1010-100-000 Expenditure
BOARD OF TRUSTEES - PERSONAL SERVICES
pb: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1110-100-000 Expenditure
VILLAGE JUSTICE - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1210-100-000 Expenditure
EXECUTIVE MAYOR - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1325-100-000 Expenditure
FINANCE TREASURER - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1420-100-000
LAW - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Expenditure

A -1620-100-000 Expenditure
SHARED SERVICES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1621-100-000 Expenditure

NORTH END FIRE HALL - PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1640-100-000 Expenditure
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3411-100-000 Expenditure
FIRE DEPARTMENT - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3620-100-000 Expenditure
SAFETY INSPECTION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH

A -3989-100-000 Expenditure

BUILDING INSP-PERSONAL SVCS-CODE ENFCMT

Db: A -200-000 CASH

A -3990-100-000 Expenditure

DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -4020-100-000 Expenditure

REGISTRAR VITAL STATS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CaSH
payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CasH
payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH

payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025

1,553.82

2,815.57

575.43

5,257.44

2,065.77

4,424,00

672.88

7,185.06

923.08

0.00

Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025

0.00

Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

144,23

184.60

10

11

12

13

14



October 16, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Page No: 2

10:58 Am Expenditure Entry Verification Listing
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -5010-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025 8,529.07 15
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SVCS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025 10,606.15 16
STREETS MAINT-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 casH
A -5132-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025 0.00 7
SNOW REMOVAL-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025 960.44 18
PARKS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025 0.00 19
CELEBRATIONS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7550-102-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025 1,585.95 20
DPW - Overtime
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-103-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025 1,678.23 21
DPW - Regular Time
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8020-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025 90.00 22
PLANNING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Ccr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8160-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025 6,781.42 23
REFUSE & GARBAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8170-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025 2,264.32 24
STREET CLEANING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8540-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025 3,140.04 25
DRAINAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8560-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025 8,746.15 26
SHADE TREES-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8989-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025 96.13 27

ECONOMIC DEV-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Cr: A -200-000 CASH



october 16, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE

10:58 Am Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description

A -9060-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025 1,187.73- 28
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -5010-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025 0.00 29
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -5132-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025 0.00 30
SNOW REMOVAL-MEAL ALLOWANCES

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

G -8115-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025 3,317.64 31
ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH

G -8120-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025 5,133.27 32
SANITARY SEWERS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH

G -8115-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025 0.00 33
ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE

bb: G -200-000 CaSH Cr: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3120-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025 3,587.00 35
POLICE-PERSONAL SVCS-CROSSING GUARDS

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -1640-403-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025 0.00 36
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS - UNIFORMS

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -9030-800-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025 0.00 37
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025 0.00 38
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1640-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025 0.00 39
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1640-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025 0.00 40
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Payroll charges for paydate 10/10/2025 2,626.54 41

A -8090-100-000 Expenditure
ENVIRONMENTAL - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

cr: A -200-000 CASH



October 16, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 4

10:58 Am Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures Reimbursements Transfer In  Transfer out Cancel Encumbrances
A 75,305.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 8,450.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total of A1 Funds: 83,756.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 39 83,756.50

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

yTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 39

There are NO errors in this Tisting.

Please note that batch Tines with zero amounts will not be updated.




oOctober 16, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE
10:48 AM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: FICA Batch Date: 10/10/25 Batch Type: Recurring

Tracking Id Seq

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount
Account Description
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 10/10/2025 5,851.74
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
G -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 10/10/2025 646.49

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH



October 16, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Page No: 2

10:48 M Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Out Cancel Encumbrances
A 5,851.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 646.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Of A1 Funds: 6,498.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 2 6,498.23

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

1D 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 2

There are NO errors in this Tisting.




00°0$ JUNOWY PIOA [EJOL  8€°LZE‘LES UNOWYISIT [€I0L ¢ SW9)|aul]'Od[BIOL | :$19pIQ 9Seydund jejor

8¢'L2e'1e$
§20¢ ¥390.100 §¢/92/60 S2/92/60 d A2 IVLIHdSOH-LI4aNTg 33A0TdIN3 3 000-008-0906-9 €L2EL'E$ GZ0Z IONVHNSNI HLTVY3IH ¥390120 ¢
§20Z ¥390.100 G¢/92/60 S2/52/60 d B IVLIASOH-SLI4aN3g IIA0TdNT 3 000-008-0906-V S9'¥6l'82% G202 IONVUNSNI HLTV3H ¥380100 L
ANMSE08 MUVINHDIH  SOOWHDIH §2/SZ/60 11900-92
BIOAU] areq ajeq areq AOABS uopduosac adAl junaooy abley)  unowy uapduosaeq ey
RIOASUD PADY dUF s 13y
QdAL Od 10BHUOD Jopusy,  ejeq Od #0d
IV :SI0pUap A ‘PAY
19UNT JBBA JOlid Sueayy N nudy
N :AJuQ 1eaj dond A dwexg N preH
A ‘perebpng-ucN epnjouy A Hoy)0 N :pred 9z/L£/G0 0} Jsii :eBuey eyeq esuvergquinaug
SOJON WSy aury Inoyym jiejeq jeurtoy A9l N *PIoA 1seq 0} 1sui rabuey p] yopeg pAdY
ity redA] ‘0d Apig N :uedg ise o} jsui rebuey
2SI sadA] aseyoing SNje)S Way| sabluey

Nd £¢:10
JaquinN ‘O'd Ag Buisi JapiO aseyoing
§20¢/Sz/60 A9VTIIA HILSYINYT | ebed



8g'22e'Les

0003 00°0% 8c°LZ8'LES ispund |1V JO feloL
£L2ZeL'ed 00°0% 00'0$ eLzeL'es D
S9'v6L'8$ 00°0$ 00'0% $9'v61'8Z$ v
lejo} leyol 1o {e10] aNUIADY jejo) puadxzl pung uonduosag pung
pung Aq sjejol
8e'2ze'les 00°0$ 00'0% 8€°LZE1E$ spung ||V JO lejol
£L2ZEL'eS 00'0% 00'0$ eLeTELES 9-9
S9'v6L'9T$ 00°0% 00'0% S9'v6L'82$ v-9
|ejoL jelol /9 (2104 SNUSAIY jejol puadxgy pung uonduasaqg pung

Wd £¢'10

G20¢/52/60

laquinN ‘O'd Ag Bunsi JapiO eseyoind
FOVITIA HILSVINYT

pundg-ieaj Aq sjejol

Z ‘abed



00°0% JJUNOWIY PIOA 12101 00°SPS$ JUNOWVISITIEI0L €  ISWA IUIT'OdIEIoL | (SI9pIQ aseyaind |ejol

00°6vs$
G2/160¢S1800 G¢/6¢/60 S2/62/60 d 1 31IS §3M - ¥38NSYIH L SONVYNIL 3 000-.Lp-GZEL-V  00°0LZ$ gnNT €
62216081¥1800 §¢/62/60 SZ/62/60 o 1 3ALIS 93M - d39NSYIYL 3ONVNIL 3 000-vi¥-GZEL-VY 000LZ$ Mdd ¢
G2/16000%1800 G2/62/60 G2/62/60 d P ALS 93M - H3HNSYIHL 3IONVYNIL El 000-vL¥-G2EL-V 00°GELS H4aN |
NOILYDINNWNOD HALHVYHD  0201MVYHO SZ/62/60 Z1500-9¢
DOI0AUY apg ae areq YoARIS uonduasa( adA] unoaoy sbieyn  unowy uopduasaq woy
PIOASUD pASY ou s 10y
8dAl Qd penuo) Jopuep  eeq Od #0d
IV :SJ0puUBA A SPADY
:auI] JBaj J0lld sueayy , N :ady
N AJuQ 1e3A JoLid A duwaxgy N :P18H
A :pajyabBpng-uoN apnjauj A 9yi0 N :pted 9z/L£/60 0} IsiiH :ebury ajeq 9aueIqUINOUT
SOJON Wy aury noyum jlejeqg -jeurto A ‘9| N <PIoOA jse 0} 1sii4 ‘ebuey pf yopeg pAIY
iy :8dAL "0d Apig N :uadQ jse7 0y sl :ebuey
9SIN sadA) aseyaing sne)s way| safury

WY GE'LL
JaquinN "O'd Ag Buisi JeplO eseyoind
§¢0¢/62/60 IADVTTIA HILSYINY | :ebed



00'S¥S$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°S¥5$ spuny iy JO Iejo)
00'S¥5$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°5¥5$ v

lejol |ejol /o 2301 SnuaAsay jejo] puadxy pung uopdiasaq puny

pung Aq siejo|,

00'SPS$ 00'0% 00°03 00'SPS$ ispund [iv jO |e3oL
00°5vS$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'SP5$ v-9

lejoL |elef 119 |ejo)l enuaAay {ejol puadxgy pung uonduoasag pung

pung-teaj Aq sjejol

NV GETLL

S202/62/60

Jagqunn “O'd Ag bBunsi JaplO aseyoind
AOVITIA YILSVYINY]

g :9bed



LISTED CORRESPONDENCE October 27, 2025

1 st 2nd
Motion  Motion

1.
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:

2.
ACTION - Rec/File
Reter to:

3.
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:

4,
ACTION - Rec/File
Reler to:

5.
ACTION - Rec/File
Reler to:

6.
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:

7.
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:

8.
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:

Page 1

Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of
building permit applications, open complaints, inspections, and expired permits that were
filed for properties within the Village of Lancaster from October 2, 2025 — October 16,
2025.

Correspondence from Lilly Belle Meads providing notice of removal of its On-Premises
Alcoholic Beverage License as of December 30, 2025, for its establishment at 11 W Main

Street.

Correspondence from Lilly Belle Meads providing a Special Events Application for a
Krampus Night event to be held on Saturday, December 6, 2025.

Correspondence from Amy Jackson, 24 Hedge Lane, providing a Special Events
Application for a Santacon event to benefit the Boys & Girls Club to be held on Saturday,
December 13, 2025 in the Village of Lancaster.

Correspondence from DPW Superintendent Wayne K. Cisco recommending approval of a
quote from CMH Co., Inc. in the amount of $18,650.00 as the lowest of two (2) submitted
quotes for sanitary sewer replacement on Lake Avenue between Richmond Avenue and
Quincy Avenue.

Correspondence from Mike Reinhold, Planning Commission Chairperson, recommending
approval of the application from Verizon Wireless for an additional wireless
telecommunications antenna on the existing wireless telecommunications tower at 79
Sheldon Avenue following review by the Commission at its October 16, 2025 meeting.

Correspondence from William Schutt, PE, Village Engineer, requesting authorization for the
Superintendent of Public Works to sign the LOMR-F Community Acknowledgment Form
for Lancaster Village Center Phase 2 at 20 West Main Street.

Correspondence from Mark Aquino, 65 Lake Avenue, LLC, providing a “Notice to
Municipality” to the Village of Lancaster regarding an environmental easement granted to
the NYS Department of Environmental Conservation on September 17, 2025, for property
located at 65-67 Lake Avenue.

Last Updated: 10/24/2025 9:09 AM



.--? - 2 - l

lo[a7laoas
VILLAGE COVER SHEET

OCTOBER 20, 2025 BOARD MEETING
PERMITS ISSUED 14



VILLAGE PERMIT TOTAL

INSTALL ROOF

ERECT FENCE

ERECT GARAGE

ERECT RESIDENTIAL ADD/ALT
INSTALL RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING

TOTAL PERMITS FOR THE VILLAGE

= b = L n

14



Joan Mustard

Franks Commercial & Home

Amy La Venture

Stellar Roofing

Christina Reed-Shattuck

Bilt-Rite Concrete
Kristine Guenther
Randy Davey

Jackson Bright

Erie Construction Mie-West Inc.

Kent Turner

JMA Remodeling

Done Well Home Improvement

Payton Benz

122 Pleasant Ave.
55 Oxford Ave.
44 irwinwood Rd.
127 Fourth Ave.
18 Oakwood Ave.
44 Cowing St.

69 Wilkshire PI.
145 Albert Dr.
173 Aurora St.

96 Albert Dr.

134 Robert Dr.
43 First Ave.
5295 Broadway St.

130 Robert Dr.

Residential Alt/Add
Residential Plumbing
Residential Alt/Add
Roof

Fence

Garage

Roof

Roof

Fence

Roof

Fence

Fence

Roof

Fence



Town of Lancaster
Expired Permits Report
10/02/2025 - 10/16/2025

Description of Work
St. Mary's High School Bonfire event  10/14/2025

Permit Date Exp. Date
10/14/2025

Permit # Location
OP2025-00062 St. Mary's High School 142

P-2024-37422
P-2024-37423
P-2024-37435
P-2024-37436
P-2024-37440

P-2024-37445

P-2024-37448

P-2024-37453
P-2024-37459
P-2024-37460
P-2024-37465

P-2024-37467

Generated By: BethCook On: 10/16/2025 At: 2:01 PM

Laverack Ave

33 Church St

86 Garfield St

55 Banner Ave

15 Newell Ave

11 W Drullard Ave

32 Vandenberg Av

64 Erie St

Bldg. 99 99 Erie St

16 Lake Ave

41 Veterans Dr

67 Kelly Ct

41 Wayne St

as shown on plot and Village Special
Events Application Form.

Rear and upper deck as shown on 10/02/2024
drawings

Sump pump instail as shown on
contract and drawing.

Install of sump pump as shown on
invoice

Roof- Tear off and replacement as
shown on contract

Complete roof tear off. Has been
verified with Matt and Police Chief to
have dumpster at the dead end of street.
Job to be done by Thursday 10/10/24

Foundation repair/ drainage installation 10/09/2024
as shown on drawings and scope of

work

Replace existing front porch as shown 10/09/2024
on construction drawings. Removed old

Porch debri removed to provided

dumpster by contractor. per Matt

Apartment four- renovation from a 10/10/2024
kitchen fire on 6/30/24 as shown on

construction drawings.

Tear off and replacement of garage roof 10/11/2024
as shown on contract

Complete tear off and install new. 10/11/2024
shingles with 6' ice shield. Waiting for

permit to do front porch. Roof was

included in those plans.

8' x 12' shed located 40' from back PL  10/15/2024
and 5' from side PL.. Not in any
easement.

Complete tear off and install new
shingles with 6' ice shield

10/03/2024

10/07/2024

10/07/2024

10/08/2024

10/15/2024

10/02/2025

10/03/2025

10/07/2025

10/07/2025

10/08/2025

10/09/2025

10/09/2025

10/10/2025

10/11/2025

10/11/2025

10/15/2025

10/15/2025

Total Expired Permits: 13

Page 1 of 1



Complaint By Date

Complaint# Location Identifier Complaint Type Status Owner Complainant
Open Date: 10/06/25
2025-0765 136 Sawyer Ave 104.15-1-7 Interior Property Closed Victor Kozak
Maint Bandriwsky
2025-0766 69 Wilkshire Pl 115.07-14-18 Work w/out Permit  Closed Kristina
Guenther
2025-0767 68 Cowing St., 142 104.15-17-4.11 Fire Call Out Open
Laverack Ave
Open Date: 10/06/25 Total #: 3
Open Date: 10/08/25
2025-0771 15 Bowen Ave 104.81-1-15 Misc Closed George Kaiser
Open Date: 10/08/25 Total #: 1
Open Date: 10/09/25
2025-0772 42 Aurora St 104.82-1-15.22 Misc Open Nichol City
Realty LLC
Open Date: 10/09/25 Total#: 1
Open Date: 10/10/25
2025-0773 493 Group LLC, 43 115.11-15-4 Work w/out Permit  Open Daniel Lachut
Ist Ave
2025-0775 49 Ist Ave 115.11-15-5 Misc Open Johnathan White Internal
Open Date: 10/10/25 Total #: 2
Open Date: 10/14/25
2025-0777 19 N Aurora St 104.74-1-20 Unsafe Structure Open Claudia Kolyer
2025-0778 157 Central Ave 104.15-11-45 Misc Open David Blakeley
Open Date: 10/14/25 Total #: 2
Open Date: 10/16/25
2025-0787 5303 Broadway St 104.81-3-1 Work w/out Permit ~ Open HWF Real Estate
LLC

Generated By: BethCook On: 10/16/2025 At: 1:48 PM

Open Date: 10/16/25 Total #: 1

Grand Total: 10

Page 1 of 1



130 1 a3ed W T6:1 3V $T0T/91/01 8O J00D pod :Ag pajerouan

9 ssuopnoadsuy [#)0 ],

TIT1-L65-91L

sseq 1zzode)) preuoy 1A ¢ - ssomisng  STOT/ST/01 SISjamaf BIBJA ISOM (009 o1ng) 15 U M 61 e1-b-PL' 01
0bZr-£89-91L

ssa1301g Uy 1zzode)) pleuoy I£ ¢ - ssauwisng  $ZOZ/01/01 uofes uory (¢ 1mun) 15 woany [¢7 91-1-11°§11

Ireg zzode) preuoy 1K € - ssoulsng  $Z0T/60/01 O'TT ‘ASH AemySIH [eHoWaW M Awdd 20J0WWI0D 0061  1T'9-1-T1'H01
TI2I-L65-91L

red 1zzode)) pleuoy 1L ¢ - ssouisng  §707/80/01 SIOOMBf UIBIA] JSOM, (009 2ung) 15 UL M 61 E1-v-PL ¥01
0064-€89-91L

e 1zzode)) pleuoy I£ ¢ -ssowisng  STOT/LO/0T ou] SAI30Jout R, AN ISMHEed 0§ TTIE-6-11v01
0004-589-91L

req Disioyoq uedrg £ ¢ - ssauisng  $Z0T/20/01 uoneiodio)) eqopuEy SAY [eUa) 0ET-TT1 T'1-21-STv01

Jmsay J0)2dsuy ad4y, aeq PBIU0) AIBWILLY SSAUPPY JYBUIPY

SUOIIS] Ne TOPUSY qOY‘DISION0 UeAI S[oAY " I WeI[[IM ‘1zzode) pieuoy :siojoadsug
STOZ/91/01 =21 PUH STOT/TO/01 -91e(] MeIs

y10doy suondadsuy
Is)sesue] JO UMO],



OFFICE USE ONLY
@‘Ent Hgggﬁw O original (O Amended Date

b

SIS

Standardized NOTICE FORM for Providing 30-Day Advanc@=iaome \A1§T$'3]3035
Notice to a Local Municipality or Community Board

s

/
1. Date Notice Sent: < 1a. Delivered by: a |
ate Notice Sen I!D L!% I a. Delivered by _em(l/!—\

2. Select the type of Application that will be filed with the Authority for an On-Premises Alcoholic Beverage License:
For premises outside the City of New York:

O New Application%gnoval O Class Change

For premises in the City of New York: (counties of Kings, New York, Bronx, Queens and Richmond):
© New Application O New Application and Temporary Retail Permit Temporary Retail Permit O Removal

O class Change O Method of Operation © Corporate Change ORenewal O Alteration

For New and Temporary Retail Permit applicants, answer each question below using all information known to date

For Renewal applicants, answer all questions
For Alteration applicants, attach a complete written description and diagrams depicting the proposed alteration(s)

For Corporate Change applicants, attach a list of the current and proposed corporate principals

For Removal applicants, attach a statement of your current and proposed addresses with the reason(s) for the relocation

For Class Change applicants, attach a statement detailing your current license type and your proposed license type

For Method of Operation Change applicants, although not required, if you choose to submit, attach an explanation detailing those changes

Please include all documents as noted above. Failure to do so may result in disapproval of the application.
This 30-Day Advance Notice is Being Provided to the Clerk of the Following Local Municipality or Community Board:

3. Name of Municipality or Community Board:l L-EUU\_(“(L SW \j O ach
[8)

S

Applicant/Licensee Information:

4. Licensee License ID (if applicable): 3] Lng ) 2 Expiration Date (if applicable): u,p%( eV €L
5. Applicant or Licensee Name: [ L_A \liu e ([ L{ tcds

S /
6. Trade Name (if any): [

7. Street Address of Establishment: | L) Main 5] -
8. City, TownorVillage:[ | "y 0 g Cx ], NY ZipCode: l [(-.[Og’z&
9. Business Telephone Number of applicant/ Licensee: I (710 42— 99DY

10. Business E-mail of Applicant/Licensee: [ (-,I!! B [ff’ Mo J(S" @%M J ) C_(;’Y'V\‘

L L L L

11. Type(s) of alcohol sold or to be sold: © Beer & cider Mine, Beer & Cider © Liguor, Wine, Beer & Cider

12. Extent of Food Service: © Full Food menu; full kitchen run by a chef/cookﬁ.Manu.meets legal minimum food requirements; food prep area required

13.Type of Establishment: l &N iﬂ! AL S CON Sty /M\ e e |

. A
D Seasonal Establishment D Juke Box DDisc Jockey DRecorded Music D Karaoke

14. Method of Operation:
{check all thaFt’ apply) E—Hve Music {give details i.e., rock bands, acoustic, jazz, etc.): I CARA N T axn —,

[Jratronpancing [ Employee Dancing [ ExoticDancing  [] Top}ess Entertainment
[ video/Arcade Games [J Third Party Promoters  [_] Security Personnel

EI Other (specify): [ —,

15. Licensed Outdoor Area: [ | nope [J patioorpeck [ Rooftop [ Garden/Grounds 1 Freestanding Covered Structure
(check all that apply) [:l Sidewalk Cafe D Other (specify): [ ]

Page 10f2




16.
17.
18.
19.

20.

21.

22.
23.
24.

25.

26.
27.
28.
29.

30.

31

Principal Signature:

Date:

OFFICE USE ONLY

O original (O Amended Date
49

List the floor(s) of the building that the establishment is located on: [%M _P( oo~ ]
List the room number(s) the establishment is located in within the building, if appropriate: | !_ D3 } o4y ; | OS5 ]
s the premises located within 500 feét of three or more on-premises liquor establishments? %_15. «: No
Will the license holder or a manager be physically present within the establishment during all hours of operation? Ms © No
If this is a transfer application {an existing licensed business is being purchased) provide the name and ID number of the licensee: Aﬂ A—“

r Name | [ License ID Number |
Does the applicant or licensee own the building in which the establishment is located? . Yes (if YES, SKIP 23-26) Mo

Owner of the Building in Which the Licensed Establishment is Located
Building Owner's Full Name: [_@r lasSSce NWQ&WU(- . |
Building Owner's Street Address: [ (| (W)« Map~ St |
City, Town or Village: | LGM CoS v J State: | [ U Zip Code: Y _
Business Telephone Number of Building Owner: I [1 | ih\ ) o — S7(.6 _l
i
Representative or Attorney Representing the Applicant in Connection with the ]

Application for a License to Traffic in Alcohol at the Establishment Identified in this Notice ,Q/ k
Representative/Attorney's Full Name: I_ J
Representative/Attorney's Street Address: I |
City, Town or Village: I_ I State: r _I Zip Code: I
Business Telephone Number of Representative/Attorney: [— J
Business E-mail Address of Representative/Attorney: r ]

o6 Qoo 12|26(25™

1 am the applicant or licensee holder or a principal of the legal entity that holds or is applying for the license.
Representations in this form are in conformity with representations made in submitted documents relied upon by
the Authority when granting the license. | understand that representations made in this form will also be relied
upon, and that false representations may result in disapproval of the application or revocation of the license.

By my signature, | affirm - under Penalty of Perjury - that the representations made in this form are true.

Printed Principal Name: I/Va'h‘\‘(‘/‘( G UCL/LP?'!:Q “ | ﬁtle:"-[-_w C/OWL/éﬁ/‘\ |
: /

Page 2 of 2



Village of Lancaster, New York

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Application

Municipal Building » 5423 Broadway * Lancaster, NY 14086 - (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

Vending, will be requested.
If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)
Event Name:

riaus Nichs

Type of Event (RacelWalk, Festival, Concert-Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

ive:t Datte':s)::.S\’M \be Q_ ({7 :ven: 'Il-'lme:s) % rr ﬂ
e cio. Mourshau\ | Villass /08D

IndmduaIIGroupICorporatlon Name Holding Event: Village Property Affected (If Alpplicable)

U/\ Belle Meoads Sl

Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)

()&M(w% ST
{ hand heam WM@M

¢ Wil htae
"ﬂ\&lp 4 dowvnn Sﬁd_etw""—d .

Applicant Email: l‘“l’j bf’ ”ém‘em @@Mi?@’?ﬁ"‘ Phone (_’ (ﬂ) (/@ “Z__—Q-;ﬁ}/

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person” on premise during all
hours of the event.

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip: }

s Mo

“In charge person”: Contact cell and email: Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:

A odlay, T Ee2 [0 day Sbee b
| Do Sheeedclosuneo .

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number: Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

00 pl |Y - A+
Will Alcohol be consumed? Will there be Ampilified Sound or Music? If so, provide
particulars including hours:

o Ne




Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.
Wil Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code

Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending” (see: https:/lancastervillageny.qov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

No

If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition

to the proposed block party.

%)

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
{(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

SE—

(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:
R

(c) Location of Trash Facilities:

Nerimal

(d) Location of Water Facilities:
:——"—"—'—_—F—-‘

(e) Location of Electrical Facilities:

—

(f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:

—
{(g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:

/
(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:

—_
(if Applicable) Organization providing Security: (if Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:
Sligna re of Applicant: Date:

Wip bl [iofn/25

Post r\gv'iew disposition: { ] Village Board approved.
[ ] Village Board not approved.
[ JApplicant advised of Village Board determination: , 202
[ ] Village Board approved with attached statement of condltions lmposed.




Village of Lancaster, New York

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Appliéatlon‘

Municipal Building * 5423 Broadway * Lancaster, NY 14086 « (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be heid on public property
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

Vending, will be requested.
If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

EventSN«'_::“G“‘:\*aCOV\ . *0 Q)WQJ( &«WG\‘(UUU«W

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

Wb gl

Event Date(s): oy ‘ I3 Event Time(s): /’ f)m

Event Location:

Applicant Name:

A Vol s Vitligsof Lancaiier

Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event: Village Prope[fy Affected (If Applicable)

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip: Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)

W Hedy Lang o

Lancasly & ot
Applicant Email: Cﬁlud&mt\@ Pl“ﬂ.ﬂ’C{W Applicant Phone ,_”qu//j&?

J
Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person” on premise during all

hours of the event.
“In charge person”: Contact cell and email:

o ookt |1 9811327 12]13 ot wighr
e owy, [0 Rl (775° *

Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number: Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

S0~ a) L+

Will Alcohol be consumed? Applicant must comply with Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? If so, provide
Village Code Section 85-3 "Alcoholic Beverages™ particulars including hours:

o 4~ Vgt Y




Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

o

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code
Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending" (see: https://lancastervillageny.qov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

1w

If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition

to the proposed block party.

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

Bugy wtf b Pitkur| wp of yebftid Sy o)

(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above: !

(c) Location of Trash Facilities: M

(d) Location of Water Facilities: M 6L

(e) Location of Electrical Facilities: ' &

(f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:

(9) Location of Entrances where public is to enltr and exit site:

(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including boothi and food service:

(If Applicable) Organization providing Se;:x’ty: (If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:

Lla

Signature of Applicant: Date:
(g W wlglas

Post review disposition: [ ] Village Board approved.
[ ] Village Board not approved.
[ ] Applicant advised of Village Board determination: , , 202
[ ] Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




5

loa7/a625
Phone 716-683-1028
Fax 716-683-1029
www.lancastervillageny.gov
Village of Lancaster Department of Public

Works

Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees
Attn: Michael Stegmeier

5423 Broadway

Lancaster, NY 14086

October 22, 2025

RE: Emergency Sanitaty Sewer Replacement on Lake Avenue

Honorable Members of the Village Board,

After discussion with WATTS, the Sanitary Sewer line on Lake Avenue between Richmond Avenue
and Quincy Avenue needs to be replaced as soon as possible. I have received two quotes which [
have attached for your review. The first is a quote from CMH Co., Inc. for a total of $18,650.00.
The second is a quote from Visone Construction, Inc. for a total of $20,287.10. Both quotes include

Village services of traffic control and road closures as needed.

I would like to recommend the approval of the lowest price quoted. We would like to have this
repair completed prior to the snowfall for the 2025-26 fiscal year.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Eyon

™

Wayne K. Cisco
5200 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086
(716) 683-1028



CMH Co Inc Quote

12750 North Rd 10/10/2025
Alden NY 14004

To Village of Lancaster
5200 Broadway
~ Lancaster NY 14086

RE Lake Ave Sewer Repair
Closeroad

Bypass pump the sewer

Replace approximately 10-foot of pipe and Wye for lateral for house
211 Lake Ave

Back fill /Compact to stone grade for blacktop
Blacktop trench 3-inches of binder and 2-inches of top

Any Question please let us know -

Thanks
Bob Harris 716-861-7960 or CMH14004@gmail.com

Total cost of project $ 18,650.00




79 Sheldon Ave.

Depew, New York 14043
Telephone: (716) 681-7731
Fax: (716) 681-7876

et o :’:; —® Website: www.visoneconstruction.com
September 25,2025
Village of Lancaster

Dept. of public works
Quotation: Emergency Sewer Repair on Lake Ave.,Lancaster NY

This quotation is based on a single excavation of approx.. 14 In/ft in length and 6 In/ft in width. Any
additional excavation required to facilitate additional repairs will exceed the scope of this quotation and
result in additional charges. It is assumed the existing sewer mainline is VCT pipe, should ACP pipe be
discovered additional handling and disposal charges may apply.

Visone Construction will provide necessary bypass pumping to facilitate repair.

Sawcut roadway, excavate and locate damaged area in question as indicated by Village.

Install new 12” x 6” SDR 35 wye fitting, install 12” SDR 35 spool pieces and shielded fernco’s to
facilitate mainline repair. Install 6” SDR 35 fittings and fernco to facilitate sewer lateral repair
within the confines of the existing excavation.

Install necessary bedding stone for pipe installation

Install necessary #2 Crushed Concrete select backfill, compacted in place.

Install 4” Type 3 asphalt binder and 1 %” of Type 7 asphalt top for road surface restoration.

Village of Lancaster to provide all required traffic control to complete the project.

Total $20,287.10



Village of Lancaster Planning Commission

Municipal Building 5423 Broadway Lancaster, NY 14086

A

. Io'[gi’;.} a0as"

{15

October 22, 2025

William Schroeder, Mayor
Village Board of Trustees
Village of Lancaster

5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Re: Bell Atlantic Mobile Systems LLC DBA Verizon Wireless
79 Sheldon Ave., Lancaster, NY 14086

Dear Mayor Schroeder & Village Trustees:

At its meeting on October 16, 2025, the Planning Commission reviewed the request
submitted by the petitioner, Verizon Wireless, and moved to recommend the Village to
approve the application for an additional wireless telecommunications antenna on the
existing wireless telecommunications tower located at 79 Sheldon Ave.

Should you have any questions regarding the Planning Commission’s recommendation,
please do not hesitate to call me at 716-864-0484.

Respectfully submitted,

Mike Aeindotd [AMOD

Mike Reinhold
Chairperson, Planning Commission

MR/AMD

cc: Michael Stegmeier, Village Clerk & Treasurer
Wayne Cisco, Dept. of Public Works
Matt Fischione, Code Enforcement Officer
Eric Feldman, Lancaster Village Fire Chief
Robert W. Burgdorf, Nixon Peabody, on behalf of Verizon Wireless



CASTED 4 |

|
Civil Engineering Project Management
Construction Support Services

SWPPP Services

October 21, 2025

Municipal Engineering

YR

ASSOCIATES

Land Surveying

To: Honorable Mayor and Board of Trustees:

Re: Explanation of the Lancaster Village Center Phase 2 (20 West Main Street) Letters of Map
Change process and current status for discussion at the October 27, 2025, Board meeting;
seeking approval to have the Community Acknowledgement Form signed.

The FEMA LOMR-F (Letter of Map Revision-Based on Fill) process is a way to change a
property’s flood hazard designation by requesting removal from a Special Flood Hazard Area
(SFHA) because it has been elevated by fill material. The process requires submitting a detailed
application with supporting documentation, including elevation information to FEMA. Key steps
include the applicant providing data, the community official making required findings and signing
off, and FEMA reviewing the submission to issue the official map change.

The acronyms CLOMR-F and LOMR-F refer to two types of Letters of Map Change (LOMCs)
issued by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) related to property that has
been elevated by fill.

1. Conditional Letter of Map Revision Based on Fili (CLOMR-F)

A CLOMR-F is FEMA’s comment on a “proposed” project.

e Purpose: To state whether a proposed project involving the placement of fill to elevate a
structure or parcel of land would be excluded from the Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA),
or “100-year floodplain,” on the effective Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) if built as
proposed.

e When to use: When you plan to place fill on a property located in an SFHA during
construction and want a preliminary determination from FEMA before construction begins.

e The Process:

1. Preparation: The applicant or their representative (typically a surveyor or engineer)
prepares the application, including the proposed site plans, fill placement details, and
an application form.

2. Community Review: The local floodplain official (community) reviews and signs a
Community Acknowledgement Form, verifying that the proposed fill and
development comply with local floodplain management ordinances.

3. Submission: The complete application, including the signed Community
Acknowledgement Form, is submitted to FEMA.

4. FEMA Review: FEMA reviews the application to ensure that the proposed Lowest
Adjacent Grade (LAG) and the lowest floor of the structure wili be at or above the Base
Flood Elevation (BFE) and that the project complies with all NFIP regulations.

5. Determination: FEMA issues a CLOMR-F. A favorable determination is conditional: it
is not an official map change but an assurance that an official map change (LOMR-F)
will be issued once the work is completed and certified as built.

Page 1 of 3

37 CENTRAL AVENUE LANCASTER NEW YORK 14086-2143 P 716-683-5961 F 716-683-0169 WWW.WMSCHUTT.COM



2. Letter of Map Revision Based on Fill (LOMR-F)
A LOMR-F is an official amendment to the effective FIRM.

e Purpose: To officially remove a structure or parcel of land that has already been elevated
by fill from the SFHA on the effective FIRM.

e When to use: After the fill and construction have been completed, you need an official
determination from FEMA to eliminate the mandatory federal flood insurance requirement.

e The Process:

1. Preparation: The applicant or their representative (surveyor or engineer) prepares the
application. This includes:
= An Elevation Certificate certified by a licensed land surveyor or professional

engineer, showing the final as-built elevations of the lowest adjacent grade (LAG)
and the lowest floor.
s Mapping and property information.

2. Eligibility Requirements: For the property to be removed, the certified survey data
must show that:
= The Lowest Adjacent Grade (LAG) (the lowest ground touching the structure) is at

or above the Base Flood Elevation (BFE).
= The lowest floor of the structure (including basement) is at or above the BFE.

3. Community Review: The local floodplain official (community) reviews and signs a
Community Acknowledgement Form, certifying that the structure and placement of
fill comply with local floodplain management ordinances.

4. Submission:; The complete application, including the certified Elevation Certificate and

the signed Community Acknowledgement Form, is submitted to FEMA.

FEMA Review: FEMA reviews the documentation.

Determination: FEMA issues an LOMR-F, which officially removes the mandatory
federal flood insurance requirement for the property.

3. Lancaster Village Center Phase 2 (20 West Main Street) CLOMR-F Package

¢ The CLOMR-F package was prepared by Wendel, the Civil (Site) Engineer and Land
Surveyor for the Lancaster Village Center Phase 2 (20 West Main Street) Project.

o The CLOMR-F package included a Community Acknowledgement Form signed by
William G. Cansdale, Superintendent of Public Works, on 07/05/2023.

e FEMA issued a Conditional Letter of Map Revision Based on Fill on 09/19/2023.

o o

4. Lancaster Village Center Phase 2 (20 West Main Street) LOMR-F Package

e The LOMR-F package has been prepared by Wendel, the Civil (Site) Engineer and Land
Surveyor for the Lancaster Village Center Phase 2 (20 West Main Street) Project.

The LOMR-F package consists of:

1. Property Information Form

2. Elevation Form

3. Community Acknowledgement Form
4. Payment Information Form

Page 2 of 3



5. FIRMETTE with location of structure shown
6. Grading and Drainage Plan (Sht C302) with as-built elevations
¢ The information prepared by Wendel indicates that the Base Flood Elevation (BFE) is
655.9, and the Lowest Adjacent Grade to Structure (LAG) is 656.02 (at the rear garage
doors). Therefore, the LAG is above the BFE.
¢ Wendel needs a signed Community Acknowledgement Form to include in their submittal
to FEMA.

5. Community Acknowledgement Form

e As previously indicated, the CLOMR-F Community Acknowledgement Form was signhed
by William G. Cansdale, Superintendent of Public Works, on 07/05/2023.

e Although current and past Board members have requested me to prepare and execute
several floodplain-related documents as the Floodplain Administrator in the past, it was

not until recently that CEO Matt Fischione advised me that, according to the Village
Code:

§ 160-11Designation of the local administrator.

The Superintendent of Public Works is hereby appointed local administrator to
administer and implement this chapter by granting or denying floodplain development
permits in accordance with its provisions.

In conclusion, | request that the Board authorize Superintendent of Public Works Wayne Cisco
to sign the LOMR-F Community Acknowledgment Form (copy attached) and return it to me for
forwarding to Wendel.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me at 716-683-5961 or
wschutt@wmschutt.com.

Respectfully submitted,

, '//7 ’ -'

William Schutt, PE
Village Engineer

Encl.

CC: 07283B
Superintendent of Public Works Wayne Cisco
CEO Matt Fischione

25-10-20-07283b-explaination the FEMA CLOM-F Lomr-F process 20 West Main

Page 3 of 3



DEPARTIMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY - FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY O.M.B. NO. 1660-0015
COMMUNITY ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM Expires February 28, 2014

PAPERWORK BURDEN DISCLOSURE NOTICE

public reporting burden for this data collection is estimated to average 1.38 hours per response. The burden estimate includes the time for reviewing instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the needed data, and completing and submitting the form. This collection is required to obtain or retain
benefits. You are not required to respond to this collection of information unless a valid OMB control number is displayed on this form. Send comments regarding
the accuracy of the burden estimate and any suggestions for reducing this burden to: Information Collections Management, Department of Homeland Security,
Federal Emergency Management Agency, 1800 South Bell Street, Arlington, VA 20598-3005, Paperwork Reduction Project {1660-0015). NOTE: Do not send your
completed form to this address.

This form must be completed for requests involving the existing or proposed placement of fill {complete Section A} OR to provide acknowledgment of this request to
remove a property from the SFHA which was previously focated within the regulatory floodway {complete Section B).

This form must be completed and signed by the official responsible for floodplain management in the community. The six digit NFIP community number and the
subject property address must appear in the spaces provided below. Incomplete submissions will result in processing delays. Please refer to the MT-1 instructions
for additional information about this form.

Lancaster Village Center - 20 Main St, Lancaster, NY
Community Number: 360248 Property Name or Address: g

A. REQUESTS INVOLVING THE PLACEMENT OF FiLL

As the community official responsible for floodplain management, | hereby acknowledge that we have received and reviewed this Letter of Map
Revision Based on Fill (LOMR-F) or Conditional LOMR-F requast. Based upon the community's review, we find the completad or proposed project
meets or is designed to meet all of the community floodplain management requirements, including the requirement that no fill be placed in the
regulatory floodway, and that all necessary Federal, State, and local permits have been, or in the case of a Conditional LOMR-F, will be obtained.
For Conditional LOMR-F requests, the applicant has or will document Endangered Species Act (ESA) compliance to FEMA prior to issuance of the
Conditional LOMR-F determination. For LOMR-F requests, | acknowledge that compliance with Sections 9 and 10 of the ESA has been achieved
independently of FEMA's process. Section 9 of the ESA prohibits anyone from “taking” or harming an endangered species. If an action might harm
an endangered species, a permit is required from U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service or National Marine Fisheries Service under Section 10 of the ESA.
For actions authorized, funded, or being carried out by Federal or State agencies, documentation from the agency showing its compliance with
Section 7(2)(2) of the ESA will be submitted. In addition, we have determined that the land and any existing or proposed structures to be removed
fram the SFHA are or will be reasonably safe from flooding as defined in 44CFR 65.2(c), and that we have available upon request by DHS-FEMA, all
analyses and documentation used to make this determination. For LOMR-F requests, we understand that this request is being forwarded to DHS-
FEMA for a possible map revision.

Community Comments:

Telephone No.:

Community Officlal’s Name and Title: {Please Print or Type)
716-683-1028

Wayne Cisco, Superintendent of Public Works

Community Name: Community Official’s Signature: (required} [ Date:

Village of Lancaster |

B. PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE REGULATORY FLOODWAY

As the community official responsible for floodplain management, | hereby acknowledge that we have received and reviewed this request fora
LOMA. We understand that this request is being forwarded to DHS-FEMA to determine if this property has been inadvertently included in the
regulatory floodway. We acknowledge that no fill on this property has been or will be placed within the designated regulatory floodway. We find
that the completed or proposed project meets or is designed to meet all of the community floodplain management requirements.

Community Comments:

Community Official’s Name and Title: (Please Print or Type) Telephone No.:

Community Name: Community Official’s Signature {required): Date:

DHS - FEMA Form 086-0-26B, FEB 11 Community Acknowledgment Form MT-1 Form 3 Page 1 of 1




65 Lake Avenue, LLC

AV

Lakeside Village Apartments
32 Central Avenue
Lancaster, New York 14086

PHONE: (716) 432-9532 + FAX: (716) 681-8512

Notice to Municipality

October 7, 2025
Mayor William Schroeder and Village Board of Trustees
Village of Lancaster
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, New York 14086

Re: Environmental Easement

Dear Mayor Schroeder and Village Board:

" 1o]27)a0as

Attached please find a copy of an environmental easement granted to the New York
State Department of Environmental Conservation ("Department") on September 17, 2025 by 65
Lake Avenue LLC, for property at 65-67 Lake Avenue, Lancaster, New York 14086 Tax Map

No’s.115.27-1-22.21 & 115.27-1-23.11, DEC Site No: C915344.

This Environmental Easement restricts future use of the above-referenced property to
restricted residential, commercial and/or industrial uses. Any on-site activity must be done in
accordance with the Environmental Easement and the Site Management Plan which is incorporated
into the Environmental Easement. Department approval is also required prior to any groundwater

use.)

Article 71, Section 71-3607 of the New York State Environmental Conservation Law

requires that:

1. Whenever the department is granted an environmental easement, it shall provide
each affected local government with a copy of such easement and shall also provide
a copy of any documents modifying or terminating such environmental easement.

2. Whenever an affected local government receives an application for a building
permit or any other application affecting land use or development of land that is
subject to an environmental easement and that may relate to or impact such
easement, the affected local government shall notify the department and refer such
application to the department. The department shall evaluate whether the
application is consistent with the environmental easement and shall notify the
affected local government of its determination in a timely fashion, considering the
time frame for the local government's review of the application. The affected local
government shall not approve the application until it receives approval from the

department.

Page 1 of 2



An electronic version of every environmental easement that has been accepted by the
Department is available to the public at: http://www.dec.ny.gov/chemical/36045.html. Please
forward this notice to your building and/or planning departments, as applicable, to ensure your
compliance with these provisions of New York State Environmental Conservation Law. If you
have any questions or comments regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,
)5

i

Mark Aquino
Managing Member, 65 Lake Avenue LLC

Page 2 of 2



Y | Department of KATHY HOCHUL
i Governor
$TATE | Environmental

Conservation AMANDA LEFTON
Commissioner
|
IAFE | ECENVED
VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS Keloivi
, v
September 15, 2025 OCT & 4200
Mark Aquino Village of Lancastar

e vi i a
Attorney and Counselor at Law Clar- Tizacuiars Onic
32 Central Avenue

Lancaster, NY 14806

RE: Environmental Easement | ackage
Site Name: Lakeside Village Apartments
Site No.: C915344

Dear Mr. Aquino,

Enclosed please find a fully executed Environmental Easement and TP-584 tax form required
for recording.

Once the Environmental Easement is recorded, the local municipality will need to be notified
via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested.

Please retum to my attentidn, copies of the recorded easement marked by the County Clerk's
Office with the date and location oq recording, and a certified copy of the municipal notices. The
information from the recorded easement and notices are necessary to process the Certificate of
Completion (COC).

A COC will not be issued until copies of the municipal notices are returned to the Office of
General Counsel. r]

If you have any further que[stions or concerns relating to this matter, please contact our office
at (518) 402-8393.

Sincerely,

Cheryl A. Salem
Legal Assistant 11
Remediation Bureau

Chem.salem@dec.ny.gov

ec: B. Rashkow, NYSDEC

Office of General Counsel
625 Broadway, Alba}ny, NY 12233-1500 | dec.ny.gov | (518) 402-9185



County Clerk's Recording Page

Retumn to: Book Type: D Book: 11450 Page: 7135
BOX 384 Page Count: 11
Doc Type: EASEMENT/RTWY
Rec Date: 09/17/2025
Rec Time: 12:51:29 PM

Party 1: Control #: 2025170639
65 LAKE AVENUE LLC U‘S’;’rfg; ' LynnL
. Trans #: 25159974
Party 2: Document Sequence Number
TT2025003394

Recording Fees: Consideration Amount:  1.00

RECORDING $75.00
BASIC MT $0.00

COE CO $1 RET $1.00 SONYMA MT $0.00
COE STATE $14.25 GEN $14.25 ADDL MT/NFTA $0.00
COE STATE $4.75 RM $4.75 SP MT/M-RAIL $0.00
TP584 $10.00 NY STATE TT $0.00
MARKOFF FEE $0.50 ROAD FUND TT $0.00

Total: $105.50
STATE OF NEW YORK
ERIE COUNTY CLERK'’S OFFICE

WARNING — THIS SHEET CONSTITUTES THE CLERK’S ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED
BY SECTION 319&316-a (5) OF THE REAL PROPERTY LAW OF THE STATE OF NEW
YORK. DO NOT DETACH. THIS IS NOT A BILL.

Michael P. Kearns
Erie County Clerk

Book11450/Page7135



MICHAEL P. KEARNS, ERIE COUNTY CLERK
REF:

DATE:9/17/2025
TIME:12:37:33 PM
RECEIPT: 25159974 - DUPLICATE -

LAW OFFICE OF MARK AQUIND
ACCOUNT #: 9897

DUPLICATE RECEIPT

TTEM - 01 785

RECD: 9/17/2025 12:51:29 PM

FILE: 2025170639 BK/PG D 11450/7135
Deed Sequence: 172025003394

65 LAKE AVENUE LLC

Recording Fees 95.50

TP584 10,00
Subtotal 105.50

TOTAL DUE $105.50

PAID TOTAL $105.50

PATD ESCROW $105.50

REC BY: Lynn L
COUNTY RECORDER



County: Erie  Site No: (C915344 Brownfield Cleanup Agreement Index : C915344-11-19
»HoX 'AQ u

ENVIRONMENTAL EASEMENT GRANTED PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 71, TITLE 36
OF THE NEW YORK STATE ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION LAW

THIS INDENTURE made this _| \th _day of Spplemher , 2025 between
Owner, 65 Lake Avenue LLC, having an office at 32 Central Avenue, Lancaster, County of Erie,
State of New York (the "Grantor"), and The People of the State of New York (the "Grantee"),
acting through their Commissioner of the Department of Environmental Conservation (the
"Commissioner”, or "NYSDEC" or "Department" as the context requires) with its headquarters
located at 625 Broadway, Albany, New York 12233,

WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of New York has declared that it is in the public
interest to encourage the remediation of abandoned and likely contaminated properties ("sites")
that threaten the health and vitality of the communities they burden while at the same time ensuring
the protection of public health and the environment; and

WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of New York has declared that it is in the public
interest to establish within the Department a statutory environmental remediation program that
includes the use of Environmental Easements as an enforceable means of ensuring the performance
of operation, maintenance, and/or monitoring requirements and the restriction of future uses of the
land, when an environmental remediation project leaves residual contamination at levels that have
been determined to be safe for a specific use, but not all uses, or which includes engineered
structures that must be maintained or protected against damage to perform properly and be
effective, or which requires groundwater use or soil management restrictions; and

WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of New York has declared that Environmental
Easement shall mean an interest in real property, created under and subject to the provisions ot
Article 71, Title 36 of the New York State Environmental Conservation Law ("ECL") which
contains a use restriction and/or a prohibition on the use of land in a manner inconsistent with
engineering controls which are intended to ensure the long term effectiveness of a site remedial
program or eliminate potential exposure pathways to hazardous waste or petroleum; and

WHEREAS, Grantor, is the owner of real property located at the address of 65-67 Lake
Avenue in the Village of Lancaster, County of Erie and State of New York, known and designated
on the tax map of the County Clerk of Erie as tax map parcel number: Section 115.27 Block 1
Lots 22.21 & 23.11, being the same as that property conveyed to Grantor by deed dated June 13,
2005 and recorded in the Erie County Clerk's Office in Liber and Page 11096/6981 and by deed v’
dated August 29, 2008 and recorded in the Erie County Clerk’s Office in Liber and Page
. 11149/3828. The property subject to this l;nwronmcntal Easement (the "Controlled Property")
compnses approximately 1.01 +/- acres, and is hereinafter more fully described in the Land Title
Survey dated June 18, 2024, and last revised August 7, 2025, prepared by Richard Nathan Johnson,
which will be attached to the Site Management Plan. The Controlled Property description is set
forth in and attached hereto as Schedule A; and

WHEREAS, the Department accepts this Environmental Easement in order to ensure the
protection of public health and the environment and to achieve the requirements for remediation
established for the Controlled Property until such time as this Environmental Easement is

170639 |
Environmental Easement Page 1 -’] % b —\ 0- \

y LAN viC
Book11450/Page7136



County: Erie Site No: C915344 Brownfield Cleanup Agreement Index : C915344-11-19

extinguished pursuant to ECL Article 71, Title 36; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein and the
terms and conditions of Brownfield Cleanup Agreement Index Number: C915344-11-19, Grantor
conveys to Grantee a permanent Environmental Easement pursuant to ECL Article 71, Title 36 in,
on, over, under, and upon the Controlled Property as more fully described herein ("Environmental
Easement").

1. Purposes. Grantor and Grantee acknowledge that the Purposes of this Environmental
Easement are: to convey to Grantee real property rights and interests that will run with the land in
perpetuity in order to provide an effective and enforceable means of encouraging the reuse and
redevelopment of this Controlled Property at a level that has been determined to be safe for a
specific use while ensuring the performance of operation, maintenance, and/or monitoring
requirements; and to ensure the restriction of future uses of the land that are inconsistent with the
above-stated purpose.

2. Institutional and Engineering Controls. The controls and requirements listed in the
Department approved Site Management Plan ("SMP") including any and all Department approved
amendments to the SMP are incorporated into and made part of this Environmental Easement.
These controls and requirements apply to the use of the Controlled Property, run with the land, are
binding on the Grantor and the Grantor's successors and assigns, and are enforceable in law or
equity against any owner of the Controlled Property, any lessees and any person using the
Controlled Property.

A. ) The Controlled Property may be used for:

Restricted Residential as described in 6 NYCRR Part 375-1.8(g)(2)(ii),
Commercial as described in 6 NYCRR Part 375-1.8(g)(2)(iii) and Industrial
as described in 6 NYCRR Part 375-1.8(g)(2)(iv)

(2)  All Engineering Controls must be operated and maintained as specified in
the Site Management Plan (SMP);

3) All Engineering Controls must be inspected at a frequency and in a
manner defined in the SMP;

C)] The use of groundwater underlying the property is prohibited without
necessary water quality treatment as determined by the NYSDOH or the Erie County

Department of Health to render it safe for use as drinking water or for industrial purposes, and
the user must first notify and obtain written approval to do so from the Department;

&) Groundwater and other environmental or public health monitoring must be
performed as defined in the SMP;

(6) Data and information pertinent to Site Management of the Controlled
Property must be reported at the frequency and in a manner defined in the SMP;

(7)  All future activities on the property that will disturb remaining

Environmental Easement Page 2

Book11450/Page7137



County: Erie Site No: C915344 Brownfield Cleanup Agreement Index : C915344-11-19

contaminated material must be conducted in accordance with the SMP;

(8) Monitoring to assess the performance and effectiveness of the remedy must
be performed as defined in the SMP;

9 Operation, maintenance, monitoring, inspection, and reporting of any
mechanical or physical components of the remedy shall be performed as defined in the SMP;

(10) Access to the site must be provided to agents, employees or other
representatives of the State of New York with reasonable prior notice to the property owner to
assure compliance with the restrictions identified by this Environmental Easement.

B. The Controlled Property shall not be used for Residential purposes as defined in
6NYCRR 375-1.8(g)(2)(i), and the above-stated engineering controls may not be discontinued
without an amendment or extinguishment of this Environmental Easement.

C. The SMP describes obligations that the Grantor assumes on behalf of Grantor, its
successors and assigns. The Grantor's assumption of the obligations contained in the SMP which
may include sampling, monitoring, and/or operating a treatment system, and providing certified
reports to the NYSDEC, is and remains a fundamental element of the Department's determination
that the Controlled Property is safe for a specific use, but not all uses. The SMP may be modified
in accordance with the Department’s statutory and regulatory authority. The Grantor and all
successors and assigns, assume the burden of complying with the SMP and obtaining an up-to-
date version of the SMP from:

Site Control Section

Division of Environmental Remediation
NYSDEC

625 Broadway

Albany, New York 12233

Phone: (518) 402-9553

D. Grantor must provide all persons who acquire any interest in the Controlled
Property a true and complete copy of the SMP that the Department approves for the Controlled
Property and all Department-approved amendments to that SMP.

E. Grantor covenants and agrees that until such time as the Environmental Easement
is extinguished in accordance with the requirements of ECL Article 71, Title 36 of the ECL, the
property deed and all subsequent instruments of conveyance relating to the Controlled Property
shall state in at least fifteen-point bold-faced type:

This property is subject to an Environmental Easement held
by the New York State Depariment of Environmental Conservation

pursuant to Title 36 of Article 71 of the Environmental Conservation

Environmental Easement Page 3

Book11450/Page7138



Book1 14507Pagé‘71~39'

County: Erie Site No: C915344 Brownfield Cleanup Agreement Index : C915344-11-19

Law.

F. Grantor covenants and agrees that this Environmental Easement shall be
incorporated in full or by reference in any leases, licenses, or other instruments granting a right to
use the Controlled Property.

G. Grantor covenants and agrees that it shall, at such time as NYSDEC may require,
submit to NYSDEC a written statement by an expert the NYSDEC may find acceptable certifying
under penalty of perjury, in such form and manner as the Department may require, that:

(1) the inspection of the site to confirm the effectiveness of the institutional and
engineering controls required by the remedial program was performed under the direction of the
individual set forth at 6 NYCRR Part 375-1.8(h)(3).

(2) the institutional controls and/or engineering controls employed at such site:

i) are in-place;

(i1) are unchanged from the previous certification, or that any identified
changes to the controls employed were approved by the NYSDEC and that all controls are in the
Department-approved format; and

(i)  that nothing has occurred that would impair the ability of such
control to protect the public health and environment;

3) the owner will continue to allow access to such real property to evaluate the
continued maintenance of such controls;

(4) nothing has occurred that would constitute a violation or failure to comply
with any site management plan for such controls;

(5) the report and all attachments were prepared under the direction of, and
reviewed by, the party making the certification;

(6) to the best of his/her knowledge and belief, the work and conclusions
described in this certification are in accordance with the requirements of the site remedial program,
and generally accepted engineering practices; and

N the information presented is accurate and complete.

3. Right to Enter and Inspect. Grantee, its agents, employees, or other representatives of the
State may enter and inspect the Controlled Property in a reasonable manner and at reasonable times
to assure compliance with the above-stated restrictions.

4. Reserved Grantor's Rights. Grantor reserves for itself, its assigns, representatives, and
successors in interest with respect to the Property, all rights as fee owner of the Property, including:

A. Use of the Controlled Property for all purposes not inconsistent with, or limited by
the terms of this Environmental Easement;

B. The right to give, sell, assign, or otherwise transfer part or all of the underlying fee
interest to the Controlled Property, subject and subordinate to this Environmental Easement;

5. Enforcement

A. This Environmental Easement is enforceable in law or equity in perpetuity by
Grantor, Grantee, or any affected local government, as defined in ECL Section 71-3603, against

Environmental Easement Page 4




County: Erie Site No: C915344 Brownfield Cleanup Agreement Index : C915344-11-19

the owner of the Property, any lessees, and any person using the land. Enforcement shall not be
defeated because of any subsequent adverse possession, laches, estoppel, or waiver. It is not a
defense in any action to enforce this Environmental Easement that: it is not appurtenant to an
interest in real property; it is not of a character that has been recognized traditionally at common
law; it imposes a negative burden; it imposes affirmative obligations upon the owner of any interest
in the burdened property; the benefit does not touch or concern real property; there is no privity of
estate or of contract; or it imposes an unreasonable restraint on alienation.

B. If any person violates this Environmental Easement, the Grantee may revoke the
Certificate of Completion with respect to the Controlled Property.

C. Grantee shall notify Grantor of a breach or suspected breach of any of the terms of
this Environmental Easement. Such notice shall set forth how Grantor can cure such breach or
suspected breach and give Grantor a reasonable amount of time from the date of receipt of notice
in which to cure. At the expiration of such period of time to cure, or any extensions granted by
Grantee, the Grantee shall notify Grantor of any failure to adequately cure the breach or suspected
breach, and Grantee may take any other appropriate action reasonably necessary to remedy any
breach of this Environmental Easement, including the commencement of any proceedings in
accordance with applicable law.

D. The failure of Grantee to enforce any of the terms contained herein shall not be
deemed a waiver of any such term nor bar any enforcement rights.

6. Notice. Whenever notice to the Grantee (other than the annual certification) or approval
from the Grantee is required, the Party providing such notice or seeking such approval shall
identify the Controlled Property by referencing the following information:

County, NYSDEC Site Number, NYSDEC Brownfield Cleanup Agreement, State Assistance
Contract or Order Number, and the County tax map number or the Liber and Page or computerized
system identification number.

Parties shall address correspondence to: Site Number: C915344
Office of General Counsel
NYSDEC
625 Broadway
Albany New York 12233-5500

With a copy to: Site Control Section
Division of Environmental Remediation
NYSDEC
625 Broadway
Albany, NY 12233

All notices and correspondence shall be delivered by hand, by registered mail or by Certified mail
and return receipt requested. The Parties may provide for other means of receiving and

communicating notices and responses to requests for approval.

7. Recordation. Grantor shall record this instrument, within thirty (30) days of execution of
this instrument by the Commissioner or her/his authorized representative in the office of the

Environmental Easement Page 5

Book11450/Page7140



County: Erie Site No: C915344 Brownfield Cleanup Agreement Index : C915344-11-19

recording officer for the county or counties where the Property is situated in the manner prescribed
by Article 9 of the Real Property Law.

8. Amendment. Any amendment to this Environmental Easement may only be executed by
the Commissioner of the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation or the
Commissioner’s Designee, and filed with the office of the recording officer for the county or
counties where the Property is situated in the manner prescribed by Article 9 of the Real Property
Law.

9. Extinguishment. This Environmental Easement may be extinguished only by a release by
the Commissioner of the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation, or the
Commissioner’s Designee, and filed with the office of the recording officer for the county or
counties where the Property is situated in the manner prescribed by Article 9 of the Real Property
Law.

10.  Joint Obligation. If there are two or more parties identified as Grantor herein, the
obligations imposed by this instrurent upon them shall be joint and several.

11.  Consistency with the SMP.  To the extent there is any conflict or inconsistency between
the terms of this Environmental Easement and the SMP, regarding matters specifically addressed
by the SMP, the terms of the SMP will control.

Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank

Environmental Easement Page 6

Book11450/Page7141



County: Erie Site No: C915344 Brownfield Cleanup Agreement Index : C915344-11-19

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has caused this instrument to be signed in its name.

65 Lake Avenue LLC:

By:

I

Print Name: //V\A/{@Er /l(@ ULAR
Tite: TPNA<CACEA Dage: Q&mo’g/

Grantor's Acknowledgment

STATE OF NEW YORK )

) ss:
6”’5‘6; )

On the ﬁ' day of 9@6‘ ] inc;he year 201£, before me, the undersigned,
personally appeared fh 52 .4©~ZA personally known to me or proved to me on the basis
of satisfactory evidence to be the individual(s) whose name is (are) subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their
capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument, the individual(s), or the

W%y}fﬁs) acted, executed the instrument.

Notary Public - State of New York

COUNTY OF

Michael Paul Musialowski
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF NEW YORK
Registration No. 02MU6416293
Qualified in Erie County

Commission Expires 04/12/202¢

Environmental Easement Page 7

Book11450/Page7142



County: Erie Site No: C915344 Brownfield Cleanup Agreement Index : C915344-11-19

THIS ENVIRONMENTAL EASEMENT IS HEREBY ACCEPTED BY THE
PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK, Acting by and Through the Department of
Environmental Conservation as Designee of the Commissioner,

Division of Environmental Remediation

Grantee's Acknowledgment

STATE OF NEW YORK )
) ss:
COUNTY OF ALBANY )

On the j[ l IQI day o MO in the year 2025 before me, the undersigned,
personally appeared Andrew O. Guglielmi, personally known to me or proved to me on the basis
of satisfactory evidence to be the individual(s) whose name is (are) subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/ executed the same in his/her/ capacity as Designee
of the Commissioner of the State of New York Department of Environmental Conservation, and
that by his/her/ signature on the instrument, the individual, or the person upon behalf of which the
i idual acted, executed the instrument.

¢ -‘State of New York

Cheryt A, Salem
Notary Public State of New York
Registration No. 01SA0002177
Qualified in Albany County
My Commission Expires March 3, &7

Environmental Easement Page 8

Book1 i450/Page7i.213



County: Erie Site No: C915344 Brownfield Cleanup Agreement Index : C915344-11-19

SCHEDULE “A” PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

Easement Description
ALL THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND SITUATE IN THEYILLAGE AND TOWN OF

JLANCASTER, COUNTY OF ERIE AND STATE OF NEW YORK, BEING PART OF LOT 1,
SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 11 AND RANGE 6 OF THE HOLLAND LAND COMPANY'S
SURVEY, BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A POINT IN THE EAST LINE OF LOT 1, DISTANT 112.35 FEET
SOUTHERLY FROM THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LANDS FORMERLY OWNED BY
GUY LITTLE, SAID POINT OF BEGINNING ALSO BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER
OF LANDS CONVEYED TO ROBERT YOUNG BY DEED RECORDED IN THE ERIE
COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE IN LIBER 3706 OF DEEDS AT PAGE 49;

THENCE WESTERLY, AT RIGHT ANGLES WITH THE EAST LINEOF LOT 1, A
DISTANCE OF 94.00 FEET, TO A POINT;

THENCE NORTHERLY, AT RIGHT ANGLES AND PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE
OF LOT 1, A DISTANCE OF 23.00 FEET, TO A POINT;

THENCE WESTERLY, AT RIGHT ANGLES, A DISTANCE OF 72.00 FEET, TO A POINT;

THENCE NORTHERLY, AT RIGHT ANGLES AND PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE
OF LOT 1, A DISTANCE OF 89.25 FEET, TO A POINT IN A BOUNDARY LINE
ESTABLISHED BY AGREEMENT RECORDED IN THE ERIE COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE
IN LIBER 3360 OF DEEDS AT PAGE 376;

THENCE WESTERLY, ALONG SAID BOUNDARY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 164.71 FEET,
S 89°-10'-20" E TO A POINT IN THE EAST LINE OF LANDS FORMERLY OWNED BY
JOHN DINWOODIE;

THENCE SOUTHERLY, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF DINWOODIE, A DISTANCE OF
183.54 FEET; S 02°-45'-37" E, TO A POINT;

THENCE EASTERLY A DISTANCE OF 75.88 FEET; S 88°-53'-19" E TO A POINT;

THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY, A DISTANCE OF 27.64 FEET; S 19°-19'-15" E TO A POINT
ON THE NORTH LINE OF LANDS FORMERLY OWNED BY BRIGGS, AS AFORESAID,
THENCE EASTERLY, A DISTANCE OF 251.37 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF
LANDS FORMALLY OWNED BY BRIGGS, TO A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF LOT 1;

THENCE NORTHERLY, AT AN INTERIOR ANGLE OF 89°-45'-04” AND PARALLEL
WITH THE EAST LINE OF LOT 1, A DISTANCE OF 98.65 FEET, TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING. CONTAINING 1.01 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.

Deed Description: Lot 115.27-1-22.21

ALL THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND situate in the Village and Town of Lancaster,
County of Erie and State of New York, being part of Lot No. 1, Section 10, Township 11, Range
6 of the Holland Land Company’s Survey, bounded and described as follows:

Environmental Easement Page 9

Book11450/Page7144



County: Erie Site No: C915344 Brownfield Cleanup Agreement Index : C915344-11-19

BEGINNING at a point in the east line of Lot No. 1, distant 112.35 feet southerly from the
southeast corner of lands formerly owned by Guy Little, said point of beginning also being the
northeast corner of lands conveyed to Robert Young by deed recorded in Erie County Clerk’s
Office in Liber 3706 of Deeds at page 49; thence westerly at right angles with the east line of Lot
No. 1, 94 feet to a point; thence northerly at right angles and parallel with the east line of Lot No.
1, 23 feet to a point; thence westerly at right angles, 72 feet to a point; thence northerly at right
angles and parallel with the east line of Lot No. 1, 89.25 feet to a point in a boundary line
established by Agreement recorded in Erie County Clerk’s Office in Liber 3360 of Deeds at page
376; thence westerly along said boundary line, 164.71 feet to a point in the east line of lands
formerly owned by John Dinwoodie; thence southerly along the east line of lands formerly
owned by John Dinwoodie, 208.37 feet to the north line of lands formerly owned by Ebenezer
Briggs, Jr., said point also being the southwest corner of lands conveyed to Robert Young by
deed aforesaid; thence easterly along the south line of lands so conveyed to Young and the north
line of lands formerly owned by Briggs, as aforesaid, 207.65 feet to a point distant 130 feet
westerly from the east line of Lot No. 1, as measured along the said north line of lands formerly
owned by Briggs; thence northerly at an interior angle of 89° 45" 03" and parallel with the east
line of Lot No. 1, 70 feet to a point; thence easterly on a line parallel with the said north line of
lands formerly owned by Briggs, 130 feet to a point in the east line of Lot No. 1; thence
northerly along the east line of Lot No. 1, 28.65 feet to the point of beginning.

Deed Description: Lot 115.27-1-23.11

ALL THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND situate in the Village and Town of Lancaster,
County of Erie and State of New York, being part of Lot No. 1, Section 10, Township 11, Range
6 of the Holland Land Company’s Survey, bounded and described as follows:

BEGINNING in the east line of Lot No. 1 at its intersection with the north line of lands
conveyed to Ebenezer Briggs, Junior by deed recorded in Erie County Clerk’s Office in Liber
227 of Deeds at page 45, said point being 211 feet southerly from the southeast comner of lands
formerly owned by Guy Little, as measured along the east line of Lot No. 1; thence westerly
along the north line of lands so conveyed to Briggs, 130 feet; thence northerly on a line parallel
with the east line of Lot No. 1, 70 feet; thence easterly on a line parallel with the north line of
lands so conveyed to Briggs, 130 feet to a point in the east line of Lot No. 1; thence southerly
along the east line of Lot No. 1, 70 feet to the point of beginning.

Environmental Easement Page 10

Book11450/Page7145



o wnu:lwm,..) -,
FPowalty ¢

190
Cowesk RS

=N
4 .a.U'\ » 1N

“ e il e
" \’."};-n;ﬁ-’!




RESOLUTIONS October 27, 2025

1 st 2nd
Motion Motion

1. Resolution to appoint Michael Armstrong, 30 Shadyside Lane, Lancaster, NY, to the position
of School Crossing Guard — Part-Time effective immediately and contingent upon completion
of a clean background check with salary at the budgeted rate of $17.00 per hour.

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

2. Resolution to advertise for bids for a Level 3 EV Charging Station along Pac Way with a bid
opening date of Tuesday, December 2, 2025, at 11:00 a.m.

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

3. Resolution to approve the following membership changes for the Lancaster Fire Department as
approved and accepted at its Department meeting on October 14, 2025:

- Approve membership for Ryan Rathsam to Citizens Hose Company

- Approve membership for Christen O’Donnell to Junior Firefighters Program
- Approve membership for Marshall Tomasello to Junior Firefighters Program
- Accept resignation of Nicholas Wetzler from Eagle Hose Company

- Approve status change for Paul Stencel from Active to Inactive Life Status

ACTION - Approrer? B
Denied
Reler to:

4. Resolution authorizing Mayor Schroeder to sign and submit a proposal to bind coverage with
Hartford Life and Accident Insurance Company for the NYS Volunteer Firefighter Cancer
Benefit Program for the annual period effective 1/1/2026 and hereby selecting the Enhanced
Plan which offers coverage for all types of severe and less severe forms of cancer including

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

5. Resolution authorizing Mayor Schroeder to sign and approve a Shared Services Agreement
with NYS Department of Transportation for the period from 9/29/2025 to 9/29/2029.

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Reler to:

6. Resolution authorizing Mayor Schroeder to sign and submit an application for a Technical
Assistance to Grow Pro-Housing Communities (TAG-PHC) grant for a Zoning and
Development Regulations Audit and Housing Market and Needs Analysis Report with an
estimated cost of $27,500 for this grant request.

ACTION- 4 pproved
Denied
Refer to:

7. Resolution to approve and send out a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for professional
engineering consultant services with a submission due date of Tuesday, November 25, 2025.

ACTION - Approved
Denied

Page 1 Last Updated: 10/24/2025 10:52 AM



RESOLUTIONS October 27, 2025

Refer to:

8. Resolution authorizing Mayor Schroeder to sign and approve a renewal agreement with ESI
Employee Assistance Group for an Employee Assistance Program for the period from
10/1/2025 to 9/30/2026 at a cost of $3,500.00 with additional terms as listed in Exhibit A.

ACTION - Approved
Denied
_Refer to:

9. Resolution to award the contract for the Plum Bottom Creek Culvert Rehabilitation Project to
Union Concrete and Construction Corp in the total amount of $862,777.00 for the Base Bid and
Add Alternate 1 pe the review and recommendation of C&S Engineers and contingent upon

TACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to.

10. Resolution authorizing Mayor Schroeder to sign and approve the Supplemental Agreement
with C&S Engineers for Construction Support and Construction Inspection Services for the
Plum Bottom Creek Culvert Rehabilitation Project in the amount of $75,000.00.

ACTION - Approved
Denied
_Refer to:
11.

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Rejer to:

12.

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Referto:

13.

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

14.
ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

Page 2 Last Updated: 10/24/2025 10:52 AM



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS

Village of Lancaster
Erie County, New York

Cayuga Creek Park
Level 3 EV Charging Station
Pac Way

by

Generali Notice
The Village of Lancaster is requesting Bids for the construction of the following Project:

Cayuga Creek Park
Level 3 EV Charging Station

Bids for the construction of the Project will be received at the office of the Village Clerk-Treasurer, 5423
Broadway, Lancaster, New York 14086 until Tuesday, December 2, 2025, at 11:00 AM local time. At that
time the Bids received will be publicly opened and read.

The Project consists includes furnishing, installation, and commissioning one Level 3 EV Charging Station
and associated electrical work along Pac Way in the Village of Lancaster.

This project is funded by a grant from the NYSDEC and is subject to the requirements thereof.

Obtaining the Bidding Documents

The Issuing Office for the Bidding Documents is Avalon Document Services, www.avalonplanroom.com.
Prospective Bidders may examine the Bidding Documents at the Issuing Office or at the offices of Wm.
Schutt Associates, Construction Exchange of Buffalo and WNY, or Dodge Reports. Copies of the Bidding
Documents may be obtained from the Issuing Office as described below. Partial sets of Bidding
Documents will not be available from the Issuing Office. Neither Owner nor Engineer will be responsible
for full or partial sets of Bidding Documents, including addenda, if any, obtained from sources other than
the Issuing Office.

Beginning at 9:00 AM, on Tuesday, October 28, 2025, if bidders wish to purchase copies of the Contract
Documents, they must be obtained through Avalon Document Services. The fee paid to Avalon is
non-refundable. Only official plan holders will be allowed to bid on the project. Bidders acknowledge
that they are responsible to review all components of the Contract Documents, including all specification
sections and drawings, regardless of how many drawings they print and in which format/size they are

printed.

Instructions to Bidders.

For all further requirements regarding bid submittal, qualifications, procedures, and contract award,
refer to the Instructions to Bidders that are included in the Bidding Documents.

This project includes a goal of 30% participation for Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprises
(MWBE) and a goal of 6% participation for Service-Disabled Veteran Owned Businesses (SDVOB).

This Advertisement is issued by:

Owner: Village of Lancaster, New York
By: Michael E. Stegmeier

Title:  Village Clerk-Treasurer

Date: Monday, October 27, 2025

EJCDC® C-111, Advertisement for Bids for Construction Contract.
Copyright® 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Pagelof1



RESOL UTI
MEETING gArgfgf%gl s

Lancaster Fire Department

Office: 716.683.1901
Fax: 716.683.1903
Email: info@lancasterfd.org

P.O. Box 15
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Lancaster Fire Department Memorandum

DATE: October 22, 2025

TO: Mike Stegmeier - Village of Lancaster Clerk-Treasurer;

Village of Lancaster Public Safety Committee

FROM: Department Secretary Aaron Ruda

RE: Lancaster Fire Department Roster Changes for October 27, 2025 LVB Meeting

The following applications for membership were approved at the Fire Department Meeting on

October 14, 2025.
Ryan Rathsam - Citizens Hose Company

Christen O’'Donnell - Junior Firefighters Program
Marshall Tomasello - Junior Firefighters Program

The member listed below resigned from the rolls of the Lancaster Fire Department and his
letter of resignation was accepted at the Fire Department Meeting on October 14, 2025.

Nicholas Wetzler - Eagle Hose Company

The following individual requested a change in his membership status from Active to Inactive
Life and the request was also approved on October 14, 2025.

Paul Stencel - Rescue Hook & Ladder Company

Please contact me if you need any further information. Thank you for your time and attention

to this matter.

Sincerely,

Aavow Ruda

Aaron Ruda
Lancaster Fire Department Secretary

Website: www.lancasterfd.org



TE_10/27 2005

New York State Volunteer Firefighter Cancer Benefit Program
Proposal for Coverage

Effective Date: 01/01/2026 Anniversary Date: January 1

Fire Entity Name: Village of Lancaster
Insurer: Hartford Life and Accident Insurance Company
Current Plan Selection: Enhanced Plan

The NYS Volunteer Cancer Benefit Program offers two plans. One plan offers coverage for specific severe and less
severe cancers listed in GML 205-CC. The second plan offers coverage for all types of severe and less severe forms
of cancer.

There are two coverage components for both plans required by GML 205 - CC:

1. Lump Sum Cancer Benefit and Death Benefit
2. Long-Term Disability

Estimated annual premiums are based on the Eligible Firefighter roster data provided by the fire entity or
municipality.

Option1: Basic Plan
Component1 Lump Sum Cancer Benefit and Death Benefit

Annual Rate per firefighter: $112.01

Maximum Benefit per diagnosis: $6,250 (less severe forms of cancer)
$25,000 (severe forms of cancer)

Death Benefit per firefighter: $50.000

Component2 Long-Term Disability

Annual Rate per firefighter: $35.06
Monthly Benefit per firefighter: $1.500
|Option1:Estimated Annual Premium for Firefighters: | $7920.38)

Option2: Enhanced Plan
Component1 Lump Sum Cancer Benefit and Death Benefit

Annual Rate per firefighter: $146.89

Maximum Benefit per diagnosis: $6,250 (less severe forms of cancer)
$25,000 (severe forms of cancer)

Death Benefit per firefighter: $50.000

Component2 Long-Term Disability
Annual Rate per firefighter: $40.82
Monthly Benefit per firefighter: $1.500

@ﬁgnZ:Esﬁmate‘d Annual Premium for Firefighters: I $10 14435'




Effective Date: 01/01/2026 Anniversary Date: January 1

Fire Entity Name: Village of Lancaster
Insurer: Hartford Life and Accident Insurance Company
Current Plan Selection: Enhanced Plan

Plan Selection
DBasic Plan - offers coverage for specific severe and less severe cancers listed in GML 205-CC

EEnhanced Plan - offers coverage for all types of severe and less severe forms of cancer

Signature Date

Print Name Title

Please indicate the plan selection for the 01/01/2026-12/31/2026 plan year and return
this completed form to FFCP@aisadmin.com




-y
ATE_ofa7 {3
SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT
Between
NYSDOT and Village of Lancaster

THIS AGREEMENT, dated September 29 | 2025 is between the People of the State of New
York, hereinafter referred to as "State" or “NYSDOT” and theVillage of Lancaster, hereinafter referred
to as "Municipality." Pursuant to Section 99-r of the General Municipal Law, the State and the
Municipality wish to share services, exchange or lend materials or equipment which shall promote
and assist the maintenance of State and Municipal roads and highways and provide a cost savings by
maximizing the effective utilization of both parties' resources. Shared Services shall mean any service
provided by one party (Provider) to another party (Recipient). The State and the Municipality agree to
share services as follows:

1. Description and Cost of Services, Materials or Equipment to be shared: Provide details of the
services, materials or equipment to be shared in the attached standard Schedule A. The total
amount of the agreement shall not exceed twenty-five thousand dollars ($25,000.00). If
applicable, indicate that the return exchange will be determined at a later date.

2. The Provider's employees shall remain under full supervision and control of the Provider. The parties
shall remain fully responsible for their own employees for all matters, including but not limited to,
salary, insurance, benefits and Workers Compensation.

3. If the borrowed machinery or equipment is damaged or otherwise needs repair arising out of or in
connection with the Recipient's use, the Recipient shall be responsible for such repairs.

4. The Municipality agrees to defend and indemnify the State for any and all claims arising out of the
Municipality's acts or omissions under this Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall be for
two (2) O or four (4) O years from 9/29/2025 , 9/29/2029 | The parties will endeavor

to provide no less than thirty (30) days' notice of its intent to extend the Agreement. Either

party may revoke this Agreement by providing sixty (60) days written notice of such
revocation. Upon revocation, any outstanding obligations of the parties must be satisfied within

thirty (30) days of the date of such revocation.

NYSDOT — Region __ MUNICIPALITY
By: Date: By: Date:
Resident Engineer — County Highway Superintendant

NYSDOT — Region _
By: Date:

Regional Director of Operations

Page 1 of 2



SCHEDULE A

NYSDOT

Description of & services, [ materials, or (X equipment (Check All that apply) to be shared:

Estimated Cost/Value of X Service X Equipment X Materials (Check All that apply):

Total NYSDOT Cost/Value: Equal to that recéived from municipality & less than $25.000

MUNICIPALITY

Description of X services, [ materials, or (X] equipment (Check All that apply) to be shared:

Estimated Cost/Value of [X Service & Equipment X Materials (Check All that apply):

Total MUNICIPALITY Cost/Value: Equal to that received from NYSDOT& less than $25.000

Short 10-29-18

Page 2 of 2




G
B 27 (202
Mike Stegmeier lﬂ(-'!l_ S

From: Pro-Housing <prohousing@hcr.ny.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2025 3:54 PM

To: Pro-Housing

Subject: New funding for certified communities

Attachments: 2025 TAG PHC RFA.pdf; 2025 TAG PHC Appilication.pdf

Good afternoon Certified Pro-Housing Communities,

We are pleased to share that NYS Homes and Community Renewal has released a Request for
Applications for Technical Assistance to Grow Pro-Housing Communities (TAG-PHC).

Please find the attached Request for Applications and Application, which contains instructions and
additional details.

Grants of up to $250,000 will be awarded to communities to procure professional services for non-
capital, pre-development or planning expenses necessary to evaluate potential future housing or mixed-
use development projects, implementation of technological and organizational improvements, and other
project needs that are necessary and critical for efficiency and execution of housing growth within the

applying municipality.
Applications will be accepted until October 29, 2025. (Ey'TENDEb To NoveMBee Q5 ] 203'5>
Examples of eligible activities may include but are not limited to:

- Zoning Analysis Reports and Recommendations to Increase Housing Capacity
- Streamlining and Accelerating Building Permitting Services

- Evaluation of Publicly Owned Properties for Development

- RFP Preparation for Development of Locally Owned Site(s)

- Market Studies

- Housing Needs Assessments

- Traffic or Other Impact Studies of Proposed Housing Projects

Please stay tuned for a follow up e-mail with details for the upcoming webinar.



[1 LaBella

QOctober 17, 2025

Michael Stegmeier, Clerk-Treasurer
Village of Lancaster

5243 Broadway

Lancaster, NY 14086

RE: Quote for Services — Zoning Services

Dear Mike,

Thank you for giving us an opportunity to provide a quote to assist the Village with zoning services to
advance New York State Pro Housing initiatives. The tasks below would be completed over a 6-
month period and include:

Task 1: Zoning and Development Regulations Audit: LaBella will review the Village's current zoning
code and any other related Village codes to identify components that regulate, directly or indirectly,
the development of housing. This may include, but no be limited to, allowed uses, special uses, bulk
requirements, board review criteria, submittal requirements, subdivision requirements, permitting,
zoning map boundaries, and supplemental requirements or processes.

The Zoning audit will also be based on a review of the future land use map and future land use
descriptions along with the vision, goals, strategies, and other recommendations in the recently
updated Comprehensive Plan.

Task 2: Prepare a Housing Market and Needs Analysis Snapshot: LaBella Associates will also
prepare a baseline housing market and needs analysis that will outline the market demand for
housing by household income and identify the types of housing needed to inform the zoning audit.

Both tasks will be based on initial stakeholder interviews and a housing SWOT analysis with Village
staff and officials. The analysis and report will also be aligned through the lens of the State’s Pro
Housing program as well as Smart Growth elements.

Estimated Cost: $27,500

Please contact me if you have questions or need additional information.

Respectfully submitted,

LaBella Associates

%

Edward Flynn, AICP
Director of Planning

300 State Street, Suite 201 Rochester. NY 14614  p (585) 454-6110 | f (585) 454-3066



wlﬂzibef

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, ERIE COUNTY, NEW YORK
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES

The Village Board of the Village of Lancaster, Erie County, New York, is requesting
qualifications from engineering firms having experience in providing civil engineering services
as outlined in the SCOPE OF SERVICES section of this request.

nsed to practice Professional
ics described below.

Responses shall be submitted by registered engineers curren
Engineering in the State of New York and shall address t

1. OBJECTIVE

The Village of Lancaster, a municipali
from qualified professional engineerin
services to the Village. The firm selecte
Village Engineering Consultant.

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES

oard of Trustees, Village
studies, reports, design,

k Sessions and Village Trustee meetings,

d attend administrative board meetings

accordance with rograms or other governing agency requirements.

4. TERMS OF AGREEMENT

It is intended that this agreement will be for the duration of one (1) year with potentially
up to four (4) one-year extensions. The agreement will provide for an annual review of
compensation and evaluation of performance. The agreement is non-exclusive and
allows the Village to obtain engineering services from other providers if, for any given
project, it determines such services to be necessary.



5. PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

The Consultant shall, at its sole expense, acquire, continuously maintain during the
period in which the Consultant is performing services, and provide the Village with
acceptable proof of professional liability insurance coverage with an annual aggregate of
not less than $2,000,000.00 per occurrence, covering acts, errors, or omissions of a
professional nature committed or alleged to be committed by the Consultant or any of its
subcontractors as a part of its performance of professional engineering services. The
Consultant shall agree to maintain in full force and effect during the term of the contract
Workers Compensation Insurance.

( armless the Village against all
erty damages or other expenses

In addition, the Consultant agrees to indemnify and
liabilities, claims and demands for personal inju

As part of your submission, please list any potential conflicts your firm might have due to
work being done for outside parties. This should include, but not limited to, other work
being done by your firm with others doing business in the Village of Lancaster.



8. PROPOSAL SUBMISSION INFORMATION

Submission Date and Time: Tuesdayv, November 25, 2025 at 3:00 PM

Submit To:

Village of Lancaster
Attn: Village Clerk
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

the name of the responding

Clearly mark the submittal with the title of this REC
| the submission date and time

firm. Only those RFQ responses received pri
will be considered.

9. SELECTION PROCESS

es in order to

determine the firm which wi for the Village of Lancaster. All

firms who respond to the RFQ

f services and compensation
selection of a consultant is not

ject any or all proposals, or to reject any proposal if
stigation of such respondent fails to satisfy the Village



TetalCare EAP

EMPLOYEE Egsﬁcs‘-:;eggap
RpirT 1{

ASSISTANCE Hig,f:,"w 4

GROUP HealthCare EAP

Union AP

Employee Assistance Program (EAP) | AGREEMENT

This Employee Assistance Program (EAP) Agreement (“Agreement”} is between Village of Lancaster, NY
(“Client”) and EMPLOYEE SERVICES LLC dba ES| EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE GROUP, 100 American Road,
Brooklyn, Ohio 44144 (“ESI”) for ESI to provide the benefits described herein for employees of Client

effective 10/1/25-9/30/26.

I. Productivity Solutions

Employees of Client and their household members, including children up to age 26 who do not
reside with employee, are referred to herein as Members.

s Unrestricted Telephonic Counseling: Members speak directly with our professional staff
counselors 24 hours a day via a toll-free number. Every counselor has a Master’s or Ph.D.
degree. Staff counselors provide direct in-the-moment counseling when a Member calls and act
as case managers to determine the counseling option that best fits the Member’s needs. These
therapy options include text, voice, and video messaging, telehealth, and local in-person

therapy.

» 3 Session Plan: Includes an assessment, referral, and therapy as appropriate. Diagnosis-driven
treatment referrals are moved to the health insurance plan. Therapy options include text,
voice, and video messaging, telehealth, and local in-person therapy.

Important information for members residing in California: Under California’s Knox-Keene Health Care Service Plan
Act, employees residing in California are entitled to three (3) mental health counseling sessions, within each six-
month period. You cannot exceed six (6) EAP sessions in a twelve-month period. If your organization’s Employee
Assistance Program (EAP) plon includes more than three (3) sessions, the Knox-Keene Act supersedes the contract,
and we will abide by the Knox-Keene Health Care Service Plan Act — Cannot exceed six (6) sessions in a twelve-

month period.

« Work/life Benefits: Benefits offered to assist Members with a wide variety of issues including
Legal, Financial, Caregiver, Adoption, Special Needs, Personal Research Assistant, Tools for

Tough Times, and Pet Help.

o Lifestyle Benefits: Menu of value-added wellness services designed to enhance a Member's
quality of life. Discounts vary by season and location.




TotalCare EAP

EMPLOYEE I EEIFCEAs
E IASS!STANCE P T EAD
GROUP HeatthCare EAP

Unjon AP

Il. Engagement Solutions - Peak Performance Benefits

« Personal and Professional Coaching: One-on-one telephonic coaching from Certified Coaches
combined with structured, online trainings. Coaching is delivered by Masters or Ph.D. level
Coaches in scheduled telephonic coaching sessions to review key concepts of the trainings and
implementation of skills. Coaches use a solution-focused approach to improve current and future

performance.

« Wellness Coaching: Coaching assistance from an integrated team of Certified Wellness Coaches
and Behavioral Health Clinicians for the mental and emotional challenges each employee must
overcome to improve their physical health.

o Self-help Benefits: Extensive Self-Help Resources (website) — Tools, Assessments, Financial
Calculators, Video Library, Tutorials, Learning Centers, Webinars, Specialized Resource Centers,
and Articles for thousands of topics.

+ Online Training and Personal Development: Includes comprehensive online personal and
professional development trainings to help employees balance their work and personal life.

ill. EAP Administration - Orientation and Engagement

« Automated Digital Communication {ADC): Proprietary Automated Digital Communication (ADC)
system allows ESI EAP to engage in periodic email communications with Members. Utilization is the
key to maximizing the effectiveness of your EAP by helping employees to resolve issues and

distractions that hinder productivity.

« Talkspace Go App: A mobile app with 400+ self-guided, interactive programs, live weekly therapist-
led anonymous classes, on demand sessions, meditation exercises, and more.

« EAP Mobile Site: Members have the convenience and privacy of 24/7 access to all EAP benefits and
services at their fingertips wherever they go via the EAP smartphone app which will provide mobile

access to our website.

« EAP Ongoing Communication & Engagement: ES| provides a wide variety of high-quality video,
hardcopy, and electronic materials to promote continued awareness and maximize engagement of
the program. The continued awareness campaign includes Brochures, Wallet Cards, Posters,
Monthly Newsletters, Topical Flyers, Video Presentations, and New Benefit Announcements.

« EAP Member/Employee & Supervisor Orientation: ESI provides comprehensive employee and
supervisor orientations via group web conference meetings and online orientation videos.




TatalCare EAP

EMPLOYEE E;blic SafgltEyA EAP
E IASSISTANCE D
GROUP HeafthCare EAP

Union AP

IV. Manager, Supervisor and Human Resources Services

 Trauma Response & Resources: Provides consultation with our counselors and grief and loss
resources for managers and Members. Responses include on-scene deployment, telephonic
counseling, and private counseling as well as group debriefings.

« Unrestricted Administrative (Mandatory) Referrals: Formal process to address employee policy
violations and unacceptable job performance that could be improved through Coaching and
Training.

» Unrestricted HR Consultations: Managers may contact our clinical staff or our certified HR
professionals for counsel on human resource and complex employee issues.

« Supervisor Resource Center: Forms, policies, articles, training, and other tools designed to help
managers develop and improve best practices in workforce management. Key topics include
Recruiting, Hiring, Interviewing, Onboarding, Employee Engagement, FMLA, Workplace Violence
and Harassment Prevention.

o HR Web Café: Workplace blog about employment issues, people matters and work trends.
V. ESI Accountability

« Activity Reports: ESI generates detailed EAP statistical reports monthly. Due to confidentiality,
clients with less than 25 employees will not have access to an activity report.

 Quality Assurance Program: ESI maintains a rigorous Quality Assurance Program. Key elements
include Proprietary Network, Provider Review, Member Satisfaction Research, Peer Review,
Weekly Clinical Staff Meetings, Clinical Supervision, and Immediate Problem Resolution.

« Confidentiality: Confidentiality is always maintained except in cases where there is a legal
obligation to intervene, such as in the case of child or elder abuse, a serious threat of harm to self
or others, or threats of workplace violence.

VI. EAP Exclusions

The EAP counseling benefit is available for individual and family therapy. The following items are not
considered to be EAP counseling and are exclusions to the EAP plan:
o Fitness for Duty/ Return to Work, Psychiatric, ADHD, Psychological testing, Autism Spectrum
Disorder, Court Involved (treatment or reporting including letters written for court on the

member’s behalf).

e Workers’ Compensation, short-term disability evaluations and paperwork, Family Medical
Leave Act (FMLA) and Emotional Support Animal Documentation.

The EAP legal benefit offers a free consultation for family law and personal issues such as estate
planning, real estate, debt, credit and bankruptcy, as well as civil and credit law.

Legal benefits exclude coverage for:
o Employment and Business Law Matters (including but not limited to action against

employers, co-workers, benefits, unions, and labor management, trust funds).

¢ Malpractice.

« Duplication of services for the same matter, including second opinions.

S P



TetalCare EAP

EMPLOYEE lE’gbiic SafséyA EAP
E I ASSISTANCE [ ns
GROUP HealthCare EAP

Union AP

VIl. Term

A. Either party may terminate this Agreement for breach upon 60 days’ prior written notice to the
other party; provided, however, that the notice shall identify the specific breach; and provided,
further that the other party shall have the right to cure any alleged breach within 30 days

following receipt of such notice.

VIIl. Fees and Payment

A. Client agrees to pay ESI the fees set forth in Exhibit A for the services described in this Agreement
(“Service Charges”). Service Charges shall be paid in accordance with the terms and conditions

set forth in Exhibit A.

B. Interest may be imposed on overdue Service Charges. In addition, ESI shall have the right, in its
sole discretion, to take one or more of the following actions without further notice to Client in
the event of untimely payments for fees due to ESI under Exhibit A: (i) immediately suspend
services described in this Agreement, or (i) terminate the Agreement in accordance with Section

Vil

C. The Service Charges set forth in Exhibit A may be changed by ESI on each renewal date, with prior
written notice to Client.

IX. Indemnification and Limitation of Liability

A. ES!shall indemnify and hold Client and its successors, parents, subsidiaries, officers, directors,
employees (the “Client Parties”) harmless against any and all liabilities, loss, costs or expenses of
whatsoever kind and nature which may be imposed on, incurred by, or asserted against the
Client Parties at any time to the extent such liability, loss or expense results from ESI’s gross
negligence or willful misconduct under this Agreement.

B. Client shall indemnify and hold ES! and its successors, parents, subsidiaries, officers, directors,
employees (the “ES| Parties”) harmless against any and all liabilities, loss, costs or expenses of
whatsoever kind and nature which may be imposed on, incurred by, or asserted against the ESI
Parties at any time to the extent such liability, loss or expense results from Client’s gross
negligence, willful misconduct, or Client’s noncompliance with any state or federal laws related

to the services provided for under this Agreement.

C. Whenever a party becomes aware of a claim that may be subject to the provisions of this Section,
the party shall notify the other party as soon as practicable and both parties shall reasonably

cooperate in the resolution of such matter.

D. IN NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY’S LIABILITY FOR ANY CLAIM ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO
THIS AGREEMENT EXCEED THE TOTAL AMOUNTS PAID AND PAYABLE TO ESI UNDER THIS
AGREEMENT IN THE MOST RECENT TWELVE (12) MONTH PERIOD PRECEDING THE EVENT GIVING
RISE TO SUCH CLAIM. NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER FOR ANY INDIRECT,
INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL, OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES.

I
—‘



XL

Xt

TotalCare EAP

EMPLOYEE Egbli: Saf?g gAp
E ASSISTANCE [witond
GROUP HealthCare EAP

Unian AP

Force Majeure

ESI’s inability to perform any of the obligations provided in this Agreement due to (i) an act of God,
such as earthquake, hurricane, tornado, flooding or other natural disaster; (i) unavailability or
interruption or delay of transportation, telecommunications, internet, cable, or third-party services;
(iiii) failure of software; (iv) inability to obtain supplies or power used in or equipment needed for
provision of the services; (v) labor strikes, riots, insurrection, war; or (vi) other significant factors that
are beyond ESI’s reasonable control (“Force Majeure Event(s)”) shall not be deemed a breach of this
Agreement. In the event of Force Majeure Event(s), ESI shall make every reasonable effort to

minimize delay of performance.

Execution of Documents

This Agreement and all related documents may be executed by the parties in one or more
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, and all of which together shall constitute
one and the same instrument. The exchange of executed copies of this Agreement and related
documents and of signature pages by facsimile transmission and/or by electronic mail in Portable
Document Format ("PDF") or similar format shall constitute effective execution and delivery and may
be used in lieu of the original documents for all purposes. Signatures of the parties transmitted by
facsimile and/or by electronic mail in PDF or similar format shall be deemed to be their original

signatures for all purposes.

Entire Agreement

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties hereto with respect to the subject
matter of this Agreement and supersedes any prior understandings or written or oral agreements
between the parties with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement.

EMPLOYEE SERVICES LLC Village of Lancaster, NY

Gordon G. Bell, President Authorized Signature

Date Date




TotalCare EAP

EMPLOYEE Egbli: Safgg\ EAP
IASS!STANCE Hi;;:}%’; EAP
GROUP HealthCare EAP

Union AP

Employee Assistance Program (EAP) | EXHIBIT A

Village of Lancaster, NY (“Client”)  10/1/25-9/30/26

Service Charges and Payment

A

B.

C.

The total number of employees covered under this Agreement is 126.
Client agrees to pay ESI the sum of $3,500.00 annually.

The annual fee includes all employees and their household members, as well as
children up to age 26 who do not reside with the employee.

Payment of the Annujal premium is due upon receipt of the invoice.

Flat Rate listed above covers a census of 101 to 150. Contract rate may be modified at
renewal and/or if census moves outside of this range.

Trauma Responses available at $250.00 per hour plus travel time.

DOT required Substance Abuse Evaluations - $850.00 each.




C&S Companies

i TE [dz')/zqolf Elm Street, Suite 100
} Buffalo, NY 14203
p: (716) 847-1630

COMPANIES” f: (716) 847-1454

WWW.CSCOSs.com

October 16, 2025

Mr. William Schroeder
Village Mayor

5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Re: PIN 5763.86, D040613
Plum Bottom Creek Culvert Rehabilitation Project
Summary of Bids and Recommendation of Award

Mr. Schroeder,

The Village of Lancaster received bids for the above referenced project on October 16, 2025; three (3)
bids were received. We have reviewed and checked all unit bid prices and totals and report the
following total Base and Add Alt 1 bids for this project:

Rank Bidder Name Base Bid Amount Add Alt Amount
1 Union Concrete and Construction $707,777.00 $ 155,000.00
2 Edbauer Construction $ 764,655.00 $ 240,840.00
3 Malvestuto Construction $1,162,147.46 $ 228,600.00

| hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, this contract was bid in accordance with
the applicable competitive bidding procedures and all Federal and State rules and regulations pursuant
thereto, and that this summary includes all bids received at the public bid opening held at the Village of
Lancaster Municipal Building on October 16, 2025, for a contract in the Village of Lancaster for the
project identified as PIN 5763.86, Plum Bottom Creek Culvert Rehabilitation Project. Each of these bids
has been reviewed, checked and all computations verified. There were no mathematical errors found in
either of the three (3) bids. The bid received from Union Concrete and Construction Corp is sound and

stands as the apparent low bid.

The Village of Lancaster has confirmed they intend to award the Base Bid & Add Alt 1. Union Concrete’s
combined base bid + add alt 1 is 6.87% lower than the engineer’s estimate.

Based upon the results from the bid analysis and a full evaluation of bidder responsibility, we believe
Union Concrete and Construction Corp is capable of performing the work required and has submitted a
sound bid. We recommend award of this project to Union Concrete.

VZmlyours,
/é./

Logan Bessel, P.E.
Managing Engineer, C&S Engineers



Sponsor Letterhead

BID OPENING, VERIFICATION AND SPONSOR RECOMMENDATION LETTER

October 16, 2025

Mr. Christopher P. Church
Regional Local Project Liaison
NYSDOT Region 5

100 Seneca Street

Buffalo, NY 14203

RE:

AWARD DOCUMENTATION

PIN 5763.86; D040613

PLUM BOTTOM CREEK CULVERT REHABILITATION

BID OPENING, ANALYSIS, CERTIFICATION, AND RECOMMENDATION

Dear Mr. Church:

In accordance with Chapter 14 of NYSDOT's Local Projects Manual (LPM), the Village of
Lancaster has advertised, accepted bids, and completed the award process for the construction
contract for the above-referenced locally-administered state aid project including:

Advertised, at least 15 business days before the bid opening in the NYS Contract
Reporter;

Indicated the Minority, Women and Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Business Enterprise
(M/W/SDVOB) goals in the ad;

Opened bids and read them aloud in a public forum in accordance with standard
competitive bidding procedures and requirements;

Mathematically verified bids and determined if bids are responsive;

Provided a tabulation of all bids received at a public bid opening (attached);

Determined low bidder and, if applicable, the low bidder in accordance with approved
alternate bidding procedures, if used;

Evaluated responsibility of the low bidder in accordance with Section 14.4.1 of the LPM;
Analyzed bids in accordance with Section 14.4.2 of the LPM (attached);

Evaluated and ensured appropriate M/W/SDVOB participation by M/W/SDVOB firms
listed on NYSDOT registry prior to award;

Completed all outstanding items, if any, which were incomplete at the time Authorization
to Proceed with Advertisement was issued (Right-of-Way, permits, Construction
Management Plan, etc.);

Submitted the Contract Award Documentation Package with the checklist, described in
Section 14.7 of the LPM to the RLPL;

All environmental permits and approvals have been secured except those identified in the
contract documents as needing to be obtained and secured by the contractor;



AWARD DOCUMENTATION -2- PIN 5763.86

The following information is provided:

Project authorized for advertising by NYSDOT on September 8, 2025;

e Project advertised for 20 business days beginning on September 18, 2025.

e Bid Opening was October 16, 2025.

e Contract Number is PIN 5763.86.

e Three (3) bids were received;

¢ Nine (9) plan holders.

e The computation of bids was verified by: C&S Companies, Logan Bessel, PE on

10/16/2025.

e The construction is being inspected by: C&S Companies
Engineer's Estimate Base Bid: $ 800,062.00 MBE Goal 7%  WBE Goal 11%
Engineer's Estimate Add Alt 1: $ 126,400.00 SDVOB Goal 8%

Bidders in rank order:

Rank

WN =

Bidder Name Base Bid Amount Add Alt 1

Union Concrete & Construction $707,777.00 $155,000.00
Edbauer Construction $ 764,655.00 $240,840.00
Malvestuto Construction $ 1,162,147 .46 $228,600.00

The three (3) bids were tabulated and analyzed mathematically. There were no errors found in
any of the bids received. The bid amounts are shown correctly above. The Lowest Responsible
Bidder is Union Concrete & Construction Corp. with a total bid (Base + Add Alt 1): $ 862,777.00.
Award of the contract, Base Bid & Add Alt 1, is recommended to the Lowest Responsible

Bidder.

(X)

()

Total Bid $ 862,777.00

| recommend the award of the above contract to the lowest responsible bidder.

I recommend the rejection of all bids.

Sincerely,

William Schroeder
Mayor, Village of Lancaster



UNION CONCRETE & CONSTRUCTION CORP. BIDDER RESPONSIBILITY
Village of Lancaster
Plum Bottom Creek Culvert Rehabilitation Project
PIN 5763.86; D040613

The Village of Lancaster received bids for the above referenced project on October 16, 2025; three
(3) bids were received. The low bidder was Union Concrete & Construction Corp. and as discussed
in the attached letter they have been recommended for award. Union Concrete’s total bid was

6.87% lower than the engineer’s estimate.

There are two major items in the Base Bid and one major item in the Add Alt 1 for which Union
Concrete’s bid was significantly over or under the engineer’s estimate. The items which are
considered major items ($20,000 or greater) and had a difference of greater than 10% from the

engineer’s estimate are analyzed below.

ITEMNO.  [DESCRIPTION UNITS
(553.030001 | TEMPORARY WATERWAY DIVERSION STRUCTURE EACH
1699.040001 | MOBILIZATION |15

[602.550104 _|LINING WITH STEEL TUNNEL LINER PLATE 0.218 INCH THICK | sF

ITEM 553.030001 Estimated Price: $150.,000.00 Low Bidder: $65.000.00
The bid price for Temporary Waterway Diversion Structure is 56.67% lower than the estimated
price. The estimated price was developed based on previous projects with similar scopes; however,
this is a difficult item to estimate as each contractor can have a slightly different approach to this
work. There was a large unit price range between the highest unit price received (Union Concrete)
at $65,000 and the lowest unit price received (Edbauer) at only $6,000. Union Concrete’s unit price
in this case seems low when compared to the Engineers Estimate but reasonable given the other
bidder’s prices and how this is a means and methods heavy item.

ITEM 699.040001 Estimated Price: $30,772.00  Low Bidder: $27.220.00
The bid price for Mobilization is 11.54% lower than the estimated price. The estimated price was
developed based on a percentage (4%) of the total cost of the Engineers Estimate. Union Concrete’s
price for this item is 11.54% lower than the estimate price because their total bid is 11.53% lower

than the Engineer’s Estimate.

ITEM 602.550104 Estimated Price: $90.00 Low Bidder: $112.50
The bid price for Lining with Steel Tunnel Liner Plate 0.218 Inch Thick is 25.00% higher than the
estimated price. The estimated price was developed based on previous projects with similar scopes.
The estimate price was difficult to estimate because of limited data on this specialty item. The
average bid price out of the three (3) bidders was 150.50. Given the relation the low bidder’s price
is to the estimate price and the average bid price, it appears reasonable.




UNION CONCRETE & CONSTRUCTION CORP. BIDDER RESPONSIBILITY

Village of Lancaster
Plum Bottom Creek Culvert Rehabilitation Project
PIN 5763.86; D040613

The following checks were performed for the low bidder as a review of bidder responsibility. No
issues relating to bidder responsibility were discovered.

CHECK:

RESULT:

CHECK:
RESULT:

CHECK:
RESULT:

CHECK:
RESULT:
CHECK:

RESULT:

General Services Administration’s List of Debarred, Suspended, or
Voluntarily Excluded Firms Ineligible for Federal Aid
No record found.

NYS Department of Labor’s monthly list of debarred firms
No record found.

NYS Department of State’s Corporation database
Union Concrete & Construction Corp. is registered in NYS.

Office of Safety and Health Administration Database
A search of Union Concrete & Construction Corp. did not yield any results or

violations.

Internet search of company names and of the names of identified officers,

partners, and proprietors
No evidence found of criminal investigation, indictment, judgment of conviction,

grant of immunity, or other business-related conduct constituting a crime under
state or federal law.




REGULATORY AGENCY, UTILITY, OR RAILROAD PERMIT STATUS
Village of Lancaster
Plum Bottom Creek Culvert Rehabilitation Project
PIN 5763.86; D040613

REGULATORY AGENCY PERMIT STATUS:
Permit approvals have been obtained from:
e NYSDEC 401 Water Quality Certification — Obtained
e Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) Section 404 Nationwide Permit #3— Obtained
e Village of Lancaster Floodplain Development Permit — Obtained
e NYSDEC Flood Control Land Use Permit — Obtained

UTILITY PERMIT STATUS:
No utility permits are required for this project.

RAILROAD PERMIT STATUS:
No Railroad permits are required for this project.



%89 ] [o02.2Z98 ¢ [ 00'2ov'aze ¢ ]0L WV PPY + PIg 8seQ) 1500 UoROMISUOD (E10)

%g9'¢e 00°000'S5 $ | 00°00%'92) $ [1s0D Uononysuog |ejolans
%00°00% _ | 00°000'2 00°00% $ | 00°00% 0008 $ 00'§ AD (WNIQ3W) ONITII4 INOLS
%600°52 00°000'5E ) 05ZLE $ | 00°000'80} 00°08 $ 00002t 45 AJMHL HONI 81270 31v1d H3NI TINNNL 13314S HAIM ONIND
%00'0 00°000'81 00°000'84  $ | 00°000'81 0000084 $ 00°) HOV3 JUNLINULS NOISHIAID AYMUTLYM ANVHOJWIL
asuasyq 3Jd .-(._.O.”ro 04 AINN | 3ORId TWLOL | 3Didd LINA ALD SLINN NOU dINDE3a
“dd03 NOLLONMLSNOD
juaaled ANV 2LTHINOD NOINN AUVALLSI SYITNIDNS
1 3V ppY
%ES L 00°LLL°L0L 00'250'008 $ (1500 uoRoniisuoy) iejoigng |
%bS LI 0002Z'L2 $ | 00°022'L2 00°2LL'0DE oo'zeL'oe 0o'L kx| NOLYZI8on] +000¥0'668]
%00°0 00°000'} a0l 00'000'} oo’k 00°000L fels]
%000 00°000°} o0'L 00°'000') ao'l 00°0001 aa
%00'0 00°000'} 00°L 00°000°L 00t $ 00°0004 o4
%00°0 00'000°8¢ 0oL 00°000°9¢ 0O’ $ 00°0008¢ ole] ANIWAYL IDONVHO a1314 £0°288|
%00°0 00°000°L o0°'L 00°000" ¢ co'L $ 00°0001 ol S3NddNS ANV ADOTONHOIL 331430 cnﬁnww
%00°0 00'000'g 00°000'Z  $ | 00°000'8 00°000'Z o0'p HLNN 2 AdAL - 301440 Q1313 S.MIINIONT| ZLig9
| %ST v 00'642'S 00'52Z's ¢ | 00°000°0) 00°000°0L (LR $1 (ONILSYIENON] ONIJOLINOW NOLLVHEIA| _ £L00Z066 PE9
%00'82- 00'002'2 00°002'Z ¢ | 00°000°CL 00°000'0} a0’k s1 AIAMNS NOILIONOD ONIOTING|  23001068'FE9
%00'04- 00'000'S 00°000'¢_ $ | 00°000°0} 00°000'0} oo'L $1 SNOILYYIJO AJAHYNS
%19'98 00°000'8 00002 $ | 00°009'¢ 00°021 co'og A (HOIT ONITTI3 ANOLS] £0°029)
%00°001 00°002'} 00’y $ | 00°009 002 00°00€ AS 3AISAYOY - LNIWHSINEVYLST JdnL 1094°01L9
%05°L8 00°629'2 00°SL 00°00%'t 00°0F 00'S5¢e AD 3AISAVOX - TI0SdOL Z0¥L°0L9)
%Se'8 00'009'4€S 00501 00°0v9'08% 00°28 00°021LS 4s HMOIHL HONI 812°0 31¥1d H3INIT I3NNNL T33LS HLIM ONINM $01065°209)
%1995~ 00°000'59 00°000's8 00°000'054 00°000'054 0oL Hova 3UNLINYLS NOISHIAIQ AYMHUILYM AMYHOdWIL LO0OE0'ESS
%98'66~ 00°L 00°L 00'000°'84 00°000'8L 0oL HOV3 fz 3 SWYQy34400 +00020°€5S
%1209~ 00°009'9 05°42 00'008'9L 00°0L 000t AS SS300V NOLLONHISNOD Q3ZINEV.LS| 22’602
%0005~ 00°05L Qo'st 00°005'% 00°0¢ 0005 a1 AMVHOCINIL - NIVLEND ALIQISYNL £0S1°602
%0009~ | 00°00¢ 00z 00°05L 00's 00054 Al AHVHOJWIL-3ONIS LS| €1'60Z]
aauaseama ERILF] ._<._.°.__“_. 3J14d LINN | 3J01Md TvLOL | 391¥d LINN ALD S1INN NOWdIRIDSIA "ON Wal)
"dHOD NOLLONYLSNOD
juadlag QNV 2LTUINOD NOINA AUVWILST SUIINIONI

MO Mo “ajseauet jo abejip

£190100 '98'€9.5 Nid
§2/91/01 ALva | aseyd ‘UoleNlIqeYdN MBAIND ¥aal) wolog wnjd
Pig aseg

sisAleuy pig-mo7



S8 UMOW)Y 18)SEIURT U] J9RAIU0S € U0} ‘5707 ‘91 4890320 U0 g,
10 abeliA oy e pjoy Bujuado piq suqnd b 3

_E_E_.__au..oz:u>_=o§m.uso=om..=__mn...
80P8 AN 14 g £2rs 1

1 SPIq lle sapnjaul uonemge) siy; pue J pue
sainpasosd Gu|ppiq sagyadutos yum Ul piq sem SIy1 18Y) Ajpes Agasay |
lougz _qu_-anEusH_
[ovzvzo6et $ [ 00°S6¥'500% s (00242738 $ [ 286EE980'L $ [o0'zav'sze $ [lt uv PPy + 589813500 uaponssuoy (e3o] =)
s | o0'ave'orz $ | 00oD0's5) $ | oovt'a0z $ | oovov'oze $ [1503 uoanijeuo) |Eioyqang
$ | oo'ooz $ |ooops’t ¢ [ooesL $ (000002 ¢ [oc0or 8 [€CEIEZ & [ioeop s [o0'0or s | 0008 s g AD WNaaW) ONITTI4 SNOLS] #0°0Z9|
s |oospL $ [ 00002'62Z__$ | 00’161 $ | 00000°SEL_ $ | 0s'2LL $ | 00008080 __$ | 0s'0sL $ |00'000'80L ¢ [ 0006 $ | oozh 38 HIHL HONI 812°0 3Lv1d H3NI T3NNNL T33LS HUM SNING| 01055209
$ 10000008 §]0000s2  § | 000022 5 |00000'8s 3 | 00'000°8F $leeeez'se ¢ |ec'eec’se 9 | 00000'8+ 5 | 00000'8) & 5 Hav3 FHNLONULS NOISHIAIQ AVMEILYM ASVEOJINGL 2000€0°€5S
1S09 Wal 301Md LINN 1803 WaL A318d LINN 4809 WaLl 330Hd LINN 1502 waul 320¥d UNN 1500 Way 30D UNN  [ALINYND| SLNN NOLLdROS3a| HIaWNN W3L
"d¥0D NOILINYLSNOD
NOLLOMMLSNOD OAMSIATVN |  NOLLOMMLSNOD ¥anvaaa ANV 31342N03 NOINN i JovuaAY JLVAILST SH3INIDNG
£ ONyaaqa Z"ON y3dala L "ON ¥3aa18
} ALVYNY3L1TY aav
9V'LPL'TIL'L $ | 00°sse'vos $ | o0zss'z0s $ | sieer'sie $ | o0'zeo'00s $ [1509 Uopansisuog [ei0ians
98°269'vr $ [ 9R'469'pp $ | 0000062 $ | 00'000'6Z $ | 00'0zz'2z $ | 0002Z'4T § | 6T6€9'cE 62°6£9°'eE $ 1002’08 $ |00'ZLL'08 $ 3 s NOLLVZIIGON
00000t § |00t $[00000'h  $ |00k $ 00000 § |00k $ | 00’000’} a0t s | 00000t 00'} s | ooor 20 ANIWLSAPAY 3018 NOFINIALS
00000's 5 |00t sfoooo0t  § oo 5 [ 00'000't 00'L $ | 00'000°) 00't $ | 00000t 00} s | oooy oa LNINISNrAY 301d 1304
00'000't _ § 0oL $ooano’t ¢ oo $ | 00'000'L 00} $]00000h s |00 $ [on'o0’t [ $ | ooor 23 LNIWLSNrAY 30 LIVHASY
00°000'8€ ¢ | 00'} $ | 000008 $ |00k $ | 00’0008 00’k $ | 000008s 3 |00k § [00000'8E s |00'F s | ooosc °a LNTWAY 3ONVHO Q1313 €0°269
00000't  $ |00t 3100000t s |00 $ [ 00'000°L 00'L 00000°t 5 |00 s [60000t s (00t s | oool oa $3ddNS ANV ASOTONHIIL 01430 VE'LEY
001000102 $ [ 00000 ¢ |00000% ¢ | 00000t § | 006005 000002 £99%90L ¢ ]/9'999C ¢ |00'000'8  § |00000%Z S 3 HINW Z 3dAL - 301330 0131d SHIINIONT| 2} ies)
00'000'SZ__ § [00'000'SZ_ § | 00000 | 000005 § | 005225 $ 10052275 L90607L  § [/9'60TL  § |000000F  § |oo0o0'or § 1 Gl |ONILSVIBNON] ONINOLINOW NOILVSEIA]  £1002066'5E9)
00000'sz ¢ | 0000052 s | 0000941 $ |on0oszl € 00002 51000027 5 | ceeeabl s eceeavi  § |o00o00r 8 000000 § ' s1 AJAMNS NOILIGNOD ONIGTINE] _ Z100L066'ves
000005z § | 00'000°6Z ¢ [ 00000 % | 000005 § | 000006 $Jooooo’s  $]oo'0oa'th s |o00oa’ts s [ooonoor ¢ |oonooor s 1 1 SNOILYHIJO ATAANS 10°529
00°00s'4 5| 0o0se $]00°008'.  $ | o00sz $ [ 000009 s [oon0z $ 00000, § |eeere $ | 00009 [o00zL s og AD (HON) SNITIIS 3NOLS| €0°029
00°000'0¢ 3§ | 0000} ¢ | 00006 s o0 $ 00002t 5 |oov $ [onooL'ol s [z85e $ | 00009 002 00 AS 3QISAVOX - INGWHSIAYLSS 39nL 1091°049)
000002 ¢ | 00002 005297 ¢ | 00'sL s (005297 ¢ [o0ss s |eees0’y ¢ [zgmLL $ | o0'oov') 00°0% se AD 3QISAYOY - O0SdOL 201°049)
0009.°25. | 008wl 00088'VE9 _$ | 00'PZL $ | 00'003'2€S  § | 00'S0L S | €EeLY'ers g [/9'5z) $ | 00'0v9'06¥ 0026 0245 S HOIHL HONI 8120 31v1d ¥3NI TENNNL T33LS HLM SNING ¥01L055°209
09°681's5  $ | 09'681'sS 000009 §100000'8  § | 00'000'S % | 0000088 s | 0zES0zs $ [0Z€S0Zr  § | oo000’0sk 0000005+ § v HOV3 FUNLONYLS NOISHIAIQ AVAET LYM ANVHONEL LO00E0'ESS
000000 ¢ [00°000°05 00°000'S  $|00000S  $ | ooz § |00 $|io5ee'al  § |/o'Gee’'sl ¢ |oo'000'sl s | ooo0o's. & t Hav3 (Z 3dALT SWydea31a0 100020°€58
0010008 § | 00002 $ 100002 $ | 0001 $ 000099 s |05z § [ 0000061 3 |zl6L $ |oooos'st 5 |o00r T AS $S300V NOILONYLSNOD U3Z1TIav.Ls| 22602,
000000t § | o000z $ | 00'05¢ $ | 005 $ | 00052 $ | 00°5L $ | 19099 g |eces $ |00008't  § |o00e $ 05 N AHVHOJWIL - NIVLIND ALIGIBENL 1051602
00'000'sL ¢ | 00004 $ [ 00008t § o0y s | 00’008 s | 00T $ 000005 g eete $ loooss $ [oo's $| o5t Fil ANVHOJWIL-IONTI LTiS| €602
ASOO WAL | 3a0MdUNA | 1509 W3N | Fomainn | 1505 WILl JOMALNN | 1SOOW3L | 30IMd NN | ISOIWSL | SaimdiiNn |ALINVAD SLINN NOLLR{9S3a| NIawnN WaLl
- "d¥09 NOILONYLSNDS
NOUNALENOD OLALSIAWN | NOMINNLSNOS ¥anvaaa ANV 3L389NGD NOINTY I8 IovHanY ILVILST SYIaNIONT
E'ON d¥3aaif Z'ON ¥3aalg 1} ‘ON ¥3qqig

§2/9H01 :31va

aig 3svy

oA Map sjsesue] jo abejpp
©190¥0Q *98°59.5 Nid
| @seyd ‘uopenqeYaY MaAIND Yo21D Wonog wnid



C&S Companies
141 Elm Street, Suite 100
2 :;5'7 Buffalo, NY 14203
T p(716) B47-1630
COMPANIES f: (716) 847-1454

WWW.CSCOS.com

CaS

October 21, 2025

William Schroeder
Mayor

5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Re: Construction Inspection Supplemental Request
5763.86 Plum Bottom Creek Culvert Rehabilitation

File:  G87.002.001

Dear William:

C&S Engineers is pleased to provide the following proposal for Construction Phase (CS) and
Construction Inspection (CI) Services for the Plum Bottom Creek culvert rehabilitation project (P.LN.

5763.86). The total contract amount requested is $75,000.

We have included 8 weeks of full-time inspection assuming the project moves along smoothly. In order to
stretch the budget as far as we can, we will provide staff only when the contractor is on-site and working.
Should the contractor progress slowly due to unforeseen conditions, material or labor shortages, etc. we

may need to ask for a supplemental agreement.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or if you need any additional information.

Very truly yours,
C&S ENGINEERS, INC.

7

Logan E. Bessel, P.E.
Managing Engineer




SUPPLEMENTAL CONSULTANT AGREEMENT NOC. 1
PROJECT: PLUM BOTTOM CREEK CULVERT REHABILITATION

N.Y.S.D.O.T. PROJECT NO. 5763.86

This Supplemental Agreement made this ___ day of 2025, by and between
the Village of Lancaster (hereinafter referred to as the "MUNICIPALITY"), and C&S Engineers,

Inc. (hereinafter referred to as the "CONSULTANT").

WITNESSETH: The MUNICIPALITY and the CONSULTANT have entered into a Lump Sum
Consultant Agreement for Engineering Services, (the “Agreement”), for the undertaking of the
Plum Bottom Creek culvert rehabilitation project.

The MUNICIPALITY and the CONSULTANT agree to further amend said Agreement with this
Supplemental Consultant Agreement No. 1 in accordance with the following amendments:

AMENDMENT NO. 1: The parties hereto agree that the maximum amount payable under
the Agreement, including profit, be increased from $143,000 to
$218,000. This includes a supplemental construction inspection

fee of $75,000.

AMENDMENT NO. 2: Attachment "A" hereto is added to and made part of the
Agreement.

AMENDMENT NO. 3: Attachment “B” Cost Plus Fixed Fee Proposal for Construction

Inspection Supplement to Agreement hereto is added to and
made part of this Agreement

Except as amended hereby, the Agreement and all terms and conditions contained
therein between the MUNICIPALITY and CONSULTANT shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Consultant Agreement No. 1 has been
executed by the MUNICIPALITY, acting by and through the Village of Lancaster, who has
caused the seal of his office to be affixed hereto, and the CONSULTANT, by and through a duly
authorized officer, has executed this Supplemental Consuitant Agreement effective the day and

year first above-written.

MUNICIPALITY CONSULTANT
Village of Lancaster C&S Engineers, Inc.
By: By:
Logan Bessel, P.E.
Title: Title: Managing Engineer
Date: Date: ~ o

FAPROJECT\G87 - VILLAGE OF LANCASTER\G87002001 - PLUM BOTTOM CREEK CULVERT\AGREEMENTS\CI\2025-10-16 CI SUPPL COVER FULL.DOC

1/98



Municipal A/E Consultant Contract (FLUM BOTTOM CI SOS FULL)

Attachment “A”
SCOPE OF SERVICES

C&S ENGINEERS, INC.
&
The Village of Lancaster

This Supplemental Consultant Agreement No. 1 covers construction inspection services
for construction of the Project set forth in the design documents prepared by C&S
Engineers, Inc., for the Village of Lancaster, New York

Section 8 - Construction Support

8.01 Construction Support

The Consultant will provide design response to unanticipated or changed field conditions,
analyze and participate in proposed design changes, and interpret design plans.

Work under this section will always be in response to a specific assignment from the
Village under one of the tasks below:

o In response to unanticipated and/or varying field conditions or changes in
construction procedures, the Consultant will conduct on-site field reconnaissance
and, where required, prepare Field Change Sheets modifying pertinent contract plan
sheets.

° The Consultant will analyze and make recommendations on the implementation of

changes proposed by the Sponsor or the construction contractor.

The Consultant will interpret and clarify design concepts, plans and specifications.

The Consultant will review and approve shop drawings for construction.

Not reimbursable under this Section are:

° Corrections of design errors and omissions
° Straightforward interpretations of plans and designer intentions



9.01

9.02

9.03

9.04

9.05

9.06

9.07

Municipal A/E Consultant Contract (PLUM BOTTOM CI SOS FULL)
Section 9 - Construction Inspection

Equipment

The Contractor will furnish office space and basic office furnishings for the Consuitant,
as part of the contract for Project work.

The Consultant will furnish all other office, field, and field laboratory supplies and
equipment required to perform properly the inspection services listed below.

Inspection

The Consultant must provide, to the satisfaction of the Municipality, contract
administration and construction inspection services from such time as directed to proceed
until the completion of the final agreement and issuance of final payment to the Contractor
for the contract. The Consultant must assume responsibility, as appropriate, for the
administration of the contract including maintaining complete Project records, processing
payments, performing inspection work and on-site field tests of all materials and items of
work incorporated into the Project consistent with federal policies and the specifications

and plans applicable to the Project.

Municipal Project Engineer

The Municipality will assign a Project Engineer to the Project covered by this Agreement.
This Project Engineer will be the Municipality’s official representative on the Project and
the Consultant must report to and be directly responsible to said Project Engineer.

Ethics

Prior to the start of its services, the Consultant will submit to the Municipality a statement
regarding conflicts of interest.

Health and Safety Requirements

The Consultant must provide all necessary health and safety related training, supervision,
equipment, and programs for its staff assigned to the Project.

Staff Qualifications and Training

The Consultant must provide sufficient trained personnel to perform adequately and
competently the requirements of this Agreement.

Scope of Services/Performance Requirements

1. Quality

The Consultant will enforce the Project Specifications and identify in a timely
manner to the Municipality local conditions, methods of construction, errors on
the plans, or defects in the work or materials which would conflict with the expected
quality of work, and conflict with the successful completion of the Project.



Municipal A/E Consultant Contract (PLUM BOTTOM CI SOS FULL)

Record Keeping & Payments to the Contractor

All records must be kept in accordance with the directions of the Municipality.
The Consultant must take all measurements and collect all other pertinent
information necessary to prepare daily inspection reports, monthly and final
estimates, survey notes, record plans showing changes from Contract Plans,
photographs of various phases of construction, and other pertinent data,
records, and reports for proper completion of records of the contract.

Any record plans, engineering data, survey notes, or other data provided by
the Municipality should be returned to the Municipality at the completion of
the Project. Original tracings of record plans, maps, engineering data, the final
estimate, and any other engineering data produced by the Consultant will bear
the endorsement of the Consultant. Any documents that require an
appropriate review and approval of a Professional Engineer (P.E.) licensed and
registered to practice in New York State must be signed by the P.E.

Upon receipt of written concurrence from the Contractor of final quantities,
and barring any disputed issues, the Consultant shall submit the final estimate
of the contract to the Municipality within four (4) weeks of receipt of the written
concurrence. All Project records must be cataloged, indexed, packaged, and
delivered to the Municipality within four (4) weeks after the final estimate has

been submitted.

The Consultant shall provide Municipality with one set of full size record
plans produced on mylar. In addition at the Municipality’s request, the
Consultant shall provide a record plan file on a thumb drive.

Health & Safety/Maintenance and Protection of Traffic

1)

2)

The Consultant must ensure that all of its inspection staff assigned to the
Project are knowledgeable concerning the health and safety requirements
of the contract per Municipality policy, procedures, and specifications and
that they adhere to those standards. Individual inspectors will be instructed
relative to the safety concerns for construction operations they are
assigned to inspect to protect their personal safety, and to ensure they are
prepared to recognize and address any contractor oversight or disregard

of Project safety requirements.

The Consultant is responsible for monitoring the Contractor's and its
Subcontractor's efforts to maintain traffic and protect the public from
damage to person and property within the Project limits, and for the
duration, of the contract.

Monitoring Equal Opportunity/Labor Requirements

The Consultant will assign to one individual the responsibility for
monitoring the Contractor’s adherence to Equal Opportunity and Labor
requirements contained in the Contract Documents. The Consultant,
when monitoring the Contractor's Equal Opportunity and Labor
compliance, will utilize the guidance contained in the Contract Documents,

standard specifications, and the Municipality’s policies.



Municipal A/E Consultant Contract (PLUM BOTTOM C! SOS FULL)

Section 10 - Estimating & Technical Assumptions

10.01 Estimating Assumptions

The following assumptions have been made for estimating purposes:

Section 8: Construction Support will include but not be limited to:

 Providing technical support during construction on questions relating to

the design.
¢ Providing assistance in construction bid proceedings.

e Analysis of bids.
¢ Review of shop drawings (if necessary).

Estimate 2 requests that require effort will be made during the construction
phase of the project.

Estimate 2 visits to the selected pre-casting plant.

Section 9 Estimate construction will begin on June 15, 2026 and will be completed by

August, 2026.

Construction Materials Testing costs are ASSUMED costs only based on
an assumed construction sequence. As the Contractor has control over
means and methods, the number of tests required may increase over the
assumed number of tests stated herein. Testing costs that exceed the
ASSUMED costs stated herein will be covered under supplemental

agreement.

10.02 Technical Assumptions

Construction duration will be 8 weeks plus project closeout.

Staffing during active construction will be based on the following averages:
8 weeks of Level IV inspector — 173 hr/mo reg. time

Costs for Construction Inspection Services during actual construction that are outside
the above noted window will be borne by the Contractor and be paid through
liquidated damages and/or agreement amendment supported by the Municipality.
ALL record keeping will be according to MURK with the use of Appia Construction
Administration Software, inciuding materials approvals.

The Construction Inspection Services will be performed to determine general
conformity with the Contract Documents. The Contractor is ultimately and solely
responsible for the quality and the timeliness of the constructed Project.

Contractor hours are estimated at 8 hours per day/ average.

Overtime hours are not included in the fee, but would be added by supplemental if

needed.



EXHIBIT A

Wage Rates

Plum Bottom Creek Culvert
Village of Lancaster, Erie County
PIN 5763.86

Construction Support/Construction Inspection Services

- Certified | Project FOvertime
Job Title S i
Payroll | Midpoint Category
June '25 Jun*26
Senior Principal VIl (A) $81.20 $84.45 $89.20 $92.77 A
Service Group Manager VIli {A) $95.90 $99.74 $124.60 $129.58 A
Department Manager Vil {A) $78.52 $81.66 $86.40 $89.86 A
Chief Engineer Vi (A) $67.23 $69.92 $76.00 579.04 A
Managing Engineer Vi (A) $65.09 $67.69 $72.50 $75.40 A
Senior Project Engineer V {A) $57.28 $59.57 $65.30 $67.91 B
Project Engineer IV (A) $48.63 $50.58 $53.90 $56.06 B
Environmental Scientist M {A) $37.15 $38.64 $37.80 $39.31 B
Engineer Hl (A} $44.72 $46.51 $52.50 $54.60 B
IStaff Engineer 1/ (A) $38.41 $39.95 $42.10 $43.78 B
Senior Construction Supervisor IV (N) $80.45 $83.67 $80.90 $84.14 B
Construction Supervisar IV (N) $64.65 $67.24 $69.80 §72.59 B
Resident Engineer IV (N) $61.25 $54.50 $75.00 $78.00 C
Chief Inspector (N $53.75 $55.90 $57.00 $59.28 C
Senior Inspector i (N) $49.85 $51.84 $53.50 $55.64 C
Inspector I (N) $41.61 $43.27 $46.80 $48.67 C
Student Technician | N/A $20.88 $21.72 $21.00 $21.84 B
Project Coordinator N/A $43.57 $45.31 $43,70 $45.45 B

Hourly rates shall not exceed those shown above or the current NYSDOT Salery Roster.

OVERTIME POLICY

Category A - No overtime compensation.

Category B - Overtime compensated at straight time rate.
Category C - Overtime compensated at straight time rate x 1.50.

Overtime applies to hours worked in excess of the normal working hours of 8 hours per day.

11/19/2021



(uoiiod auny bress) ssueles [ediuyoa) joauIq (9)

(uotpod wniweud) saueles fealuysa | 8u1q (g)
PLO'vS (NOILYOd FNIL IHOIVHLS) SIEVIVS TV.LOL (dwy wniwaid) sjey AunoH pejosiold (p)
(sw Wbiens) sjey AlinoH pajosfoid (g)
(auspanc) sinoH et (2)
03 (NOILYOd NNIWAY) STIEYIVS TV.LOL (own ybreys) sinoH |ejoy (1)
'S31ON
#10'P$ 0% 0 4] SIviOL
03 0$ 000$ 159¥$ 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 1 J9auibuz
G20'cs 03 00'0$ 850S$ O 09 4} 0 ¥z ¥z ) NI Jasuibug 1sfoig
086$ 0% 000$ 99'18% O rA) 1% 0 ¥ 1% ) 1A labeuepy juawyedaq
) (g) (¥) (€) @ (1)’ "LSNOD  "dSNI NINGY _ “1SNOD ElA) 3111l qor
1S0d 1Svd3dd 'ISNOD 3Idd  OoNIgalg 132IN
O 398V

Lege/sL/LL

98°€9/S Nid

Anc) sug ‘ls)sesue Jo abeyip
HaAINg Y2810 wonhog wnjd

"ou| ‘s1@suibug ggn

SadjAIag 9sBld UOINIISUOY - d|qe ) Buiye)s
a8 3qiyx3



L20Z/6L/LL

ZLS°1s  226'02% HOogav1
0% 03 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] LTEvs (N) 1 Jojoadsu|
0$ 0% ] 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 0 ¥8°168 (N) Jojoadsu) Jolueg
0% 03 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 06'55% (N 1n Jojoadsuy a0
cls't$ 691028 oLe 9 0 £LL €/l ] 05'¢5$ (N) Al Jaaubu3z yuspisay
0¢ 208% r4} v 0 14 Py vz'29$ (N Al losinzadng uoijonyisuo)
0$ 0% 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 £29'¢€8% (N A Josialadng uononiisuoy) Jojuag
XXXX XXXX XXX XXX XX aseld uolonisuon
1S0D  1S00 SHUNOH SNOD AON 120 1d3s 20v AInr 3nnr NOD aivd 3L INVYN

10 ¥o8vV1 1violL 1sod 9202 ud  Ldan
98°'€9.5 Nid

funog su3 ‘sepsesuen jo abeya
HaAIND 921D wopogq wnjg
"ou| ‘s1sauibug §%9

uonoadsu] uoyonysuog - ajqe Buiyeis
a3qiyx3



Exhibit C
Direct Non-Salary Cost Estimate - Construction Phase Services

C&S Engineers, Inc.
Plum Bottom Creek Culvert
Village of Lancaster, Erie County
PIN 5763.86

On-Job Travel

Communication Equipment

Insurance

Printing

Postage

TOTAL DIRECT NON-SALARY COST

Exhibit C
Direct Non-Salary Cost Estimate - Construction Inspection

C&S Engineers, Inc.

Plum Bottom Creek Culvert
Village of Lancaster, Erie County
PIN 5763.86

On-Job Travel
Insurance
Expendable Supplies
Communication

Postage, Mailings

TOTAL DIRECT NON-SALARY COST

11/19/2021

$500
$0
$0
$0
$0

$500

$100
$0
$0
$0
$0

$100



Material Testing

Item
Soil & Concrete Testing

Soils Lab Technician
Cylinder Breaks

Asphalt Technician

Sub-Consultant

Exhibit C

Subcontractor Cost Estimate

C&S Engineers, Inc.
Plum Bottom Creek Culvert

Village of Lancaster, Erie County

PIN 5763.86

Unit Cost

Unit Cost
$700

$600
$40

$750

/day
/day
ea

/day

No.
3
0
0
0
Subtotal
Subtotal

Total

11/19/2021

Total

$2,100

$0
$0
$0

$2,100

Total

$0

$2,100



Exhibit D
Summary

C&S Engineers, Inc.

Plum Bottom Creek Culvert
Village of Lancaster, Erie County
Construction Phase Services

ltem IA, Direct Technical Salaries
(Estimated, Subject to Audit)

ltem 1B, Direct Technical Salaries
Premium Portion of Overtime
(Estimated, Subject to Audit)

item lIA, Direct Non-Salary Cost
(Estimated, Subject to Audit)

Item 11B, Direct Non-Salary Cost
Sub-Contractor Cost
(Estimated, Subject to Audit)

Item 1ll, Overhead 172% (office)
(Estimated, Subject to Audit) 168% (field)
ltem IV, Fixed Fee (Negotiated) 11%

On ltems 1A, IB, lIA & Il

Total Estimated Cost Construction Phase Services

Maximum Amount Payable (combined)

Const. Support

11/19/2021

Const. Inspection

$4,014 $20,972

$0 $1,512

$0 $100

$0 $2,100

$6,904.84 $33,135.49

$1.201 $5,952

$12,120 $63,772
$75,000



